
15.0991 .05000 

Amendment to : SB 2340 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

04/24/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and approoriations anticioated under current law. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(500,000) 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters) . 

Engrossed SB 2340, with Conference Committee Amendments , changes the provisions governing the income tax 
credit for purchasing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating a manufacturing process. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Current law allows an income tax credit to certified primary sector businesses equal to 20% of the purchase price of 
automation and robotic machinery and equipment that is acquired to automate a manufacturing process. The law 
limits the total credits allowed to all taxpayers to $2 million per calendar year, which are allowed on a first come, first 
serve basis according to the date of purchase. 

Engrossed SB 2340, with Conference Committee Amendments , will make the following changes to the law: First , it 
expands an eligible purchase to include an acquisition by means of a "lease-purchase" agreement. Second , it 
lowers the annual cap on the total credits allowed to all taxpayers each year from $2 million to $500,000. Third , it 
provides that if part of the $500,000 annual cap for all taxpayer is not used , the unused portion may be rolled over 
and added to the cap for the following year. Fourth , if the annual cap (including any unused cap rolled over from the 
previous year) is reached , the total credits allowed under the cap must be prorated among the qualifying taxpayers. 
And , fifth , it sunsets at the end of 2017. 



3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

T he $2 million cap u nder current law was reached in 201 3  and 2014, the first two years of the automation i ncome 
tax credit program. Based on the interest in and use of the program for the first two years, it was expected that the 
$2 million cap would also be reached in 201 5. However, if enacted, Engrossed SB 2340, with Conference 
Committee Amendments, is expected to significantly reduce the amount of credits claimed u nder the progra m  due to 
the new and revised limitations on the allowable credits. Assuming the same number of qualifying taxpayers in 2013 
and 2014 (9 and 1 3, respectively), the enactment of this bill could reduce state general fund revenues by $500,000 
for the second year of the 20 1 5- 1 7  biennium. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 04/24/2015 



15.0991 .04000 

Amendment to: SB 2340 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

04/09/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d eves an appror:mat1ons antic1oated under current law. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(220,000) 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Engrossed SB 2340, with House Amendments , changes the provisions governing the income tax credit for 
purchasing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating a manufacturing process. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Current law allows an income tax credit to certified primary sector businesses equal to 20% of the purchase price of 
automation and robotic machinery and equipment that is acquired to automate a manufacturing process. The law 
limits the total credits allowed to all taxpayers to $2 million per calendar year, which are allowed on a first come, first 
serve basis according to the date of purchase. 

Engrossed SB 2340 , with House Amendments , will make the following changes to the law: First, it expands an 
eligible purchase to include an acquisition by means of a "lease-purchase" agreement. Second , it adds a new 
limitation providing that a taxpayer, including a passthrough entity, is allowed a maximum credit of $10,000 per year. 
Third , it lowers the annual cap on the total credits allowed to all taxpayers each year from $2 million to $500,000. 
Fourth , it provides that if part of the $500,000 annual cap for all taxpayer is not used , the unused portion may be 
rolled over and added to the cap for the following year. Fifth , if the annual cap (including any unused cap rolled over 
from the previous year) is reached , the total credits allowed under the cap must be prorated among the qualifying 
taxpayers. And , sixth , it sunsets at the end of 2017. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The $2 million cap under current law was reached in 2013 and 2014, the first two years of the automation income 
tax credit program. Based on the interest in and use of the program for the first two years , it was expected that the 
$2 million cap would also be reached in 2015. However, if enacted , Engrossed SB 2340, with House Amendments , 
is expected to significantly reduce the amount of credits claimed under the program due to the new and revised 
limitations on the allowable credits . Assuming the same number of qualifying taxpayers in 2013 and 2014 (9 and 13, 



respectively), the enactment of this bill could reduce state general fund revenues from $ 1 80,000 to $260,000 for the 
2015-17 biennium. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 04/13/20 1 5  



15.0991 .02000 

Amendment to : SB 2340 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0211112015 

1 A . State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and approoriations anticioated under current law. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(2,000,000) 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters) . 

Engrossed SB 2340 expands the provisions regarding the income tax credit for purchasing machinery and 
equipment for the purpose of automating a manufacturing process. The bill also removes the sunset on the tax 
credit. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Current law allows an income tax credit to certified primary sector businesses equal to 20% of the purchase price of 
automation and robotic machinery and equipment that is acquired to automate a manufacturing process. The law 
limits the total credits allowed to all taxpayers to $2 million per calendar year, which are allowed on a first come, first 
serve basis according to the date of purchase. Engrossed SB 2340 will make three changes to the law: First , it 
expands an eligible purchase to include an acquisition by means of a "lease-purchase" agreement. Second, if the $2 
million credit ceiling is reached, the bill requires that the $2 million in credits are to be prorated among the qualifying 
taxpayers based on their respective qualifying purchases. And, third, it makes the changes effective for tax years 
2015 and after. (Under current law, the credit would sunset at the end of 2015.) 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The $2 million cap was reached in 2013 and 2014, the first two years of the automation income tax credit program. 
Based on the interest in and use of the program for the first two years , it is expected that engrossed SB 2340 will 
reduce state general fund revenues by -$2 million for the second year of the 2015-17 biennium. The fiscal impact for 
the first year of the 2015-17 biennium, which also is expected to reach the -$2 million credit ceiling, is attributable to 
previously enacted law, and contained in the existing , baseline forecast. Therefore, only the second year of the 
biennium - and subsequent biennia - are affected . 



B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 02/12/2015 



15.0991 .01000 

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2340 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/26/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d eves an appropnatt0ns anticipated under current law. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(2,000,000) 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

SB 2340 expands the provisions regarding the income tax credit for purchasing machinery and equipment for the 
purpose of automating a manufacturing process. The bill also removes the sunset on the tax credit. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Current law allows an income tax credit to certified primary sector businesses equal to 20% of the purchase price of 
automation and robotic machinery and equipment that is acquired to automate a manufacturing process. The law 
limits the total credits allowed to all taxpayers to $2 million per calendar year, which are allowed on a first come, first 
serve basis according to the date of purchase. SB 2340 will make three changes to the law: First, it expands an 
eligible purchase to include an acquisition by means of a "lease-purchase" agreement. Second , if the $2 million 
credit ceiling is reached, the bill requires that the $2 million in credits are to be prorated among the qualifying 
taxpayers based on their respective qualifying purchases. And , third , it makes the changes effective for tax years 
2015 and after. (Under current law, the credit would sunset at the end of 2015.) 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each re venue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The $2 million cap was reached in 2013 and 2014, the first two years of the automation income tax credit program. 
Based on the interest in and use of the program for the first two years , it is expected that SB 2340 will reduce state 
general fund revenues by -$2 million for the second year of the 2015-17 biennium. The fiscal impact for the first year 
of the 2015-17 biennium, which also is expected to reach the -$2 million credit ceiling , is attributable to previously 
enacted law, and contained in the existing , baseline forecast. Therefore, only the second year of the biennium - and 
subsequent biennia - are affected . 



B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 02/07/2015 
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2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE M I N UTES 

Finance and Taxation Committee 
Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol 

SB2340 
2/9/201 5  

Job #23450 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to an income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing mach inery and equipment 
for automating manufacturing processes; and to provide an effective date. 

Minutes: nts 
1 ,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 1 0, 1 1 , 1 2, 1 3, 1 4, 1 5, 1 6, 1 7, 1 8  

Chairman Cook opened the hearing on SB2340. 

Senator Tom Campbell ,  Dist. 1 9, presented the bi l l. (Attachment #1) 
Keith Lund, President, Economic Development Association. 
(Attachment #2) 
Guy Moos, President, Baker Boy (Attachment #3) 
Jay Beyer, Vice President, Pivotal Edge, Inc. (Attachment #4) 
Kristin Hedger, Vice President Killdeer Mountain Manufacturing, (Attachment #5) 
Douglas Anderson, CFO, Swanson Health Products (Attachment #6) 
Carl Peterson, President, Peterson Farms Seed, (Attachment #7) 
Jane Priebe, Director, Wahpeton Economic Development (Attachment #8) 
JoAnn Rodenbiker, Director of Business, Northern Plains Electric Cooperative 
(Attachment #9) 
Shawn Wenko, Executive Director, Wil liston Economic Development (Attachment 
#10) 
John Phillips, Development Director, Beulah Economic Development/Lutheran Social 
Services of North Dakota (Attachment #11) 
Jim Gartin, President, Greater Fargo Moorhead Economic Development Corporation 
I am also here on  behalf of the Val ley Prosperity Partnership wh ich is a regional g roup of 
business executives i n  the valley that support economic g rowth. As we move forward and 
have looked at this from our standpoint, the extension of the automation tax cred it is 
absolutely critical for the continued success of businesses, not only within  the valley, but 
across the state of North Dakota. In  our region the lack of h ighly ski l led and educated 
workers are l im iting our company's abi l ity to g row and to sustain their current growth. 
We've actual ly seen companies moving production outside of this region to other locations 
and other p lants around the country because of the lack of workers. So our only 



Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
SB2340 
February 9, 201 5  
Page 2 

opportunity is that for automation to be able to stay competitive. We strongly feel that the 
automation tax credit is an important process to our community and to the state, as a 
whole. We recommend the support of this committee. 

Senator Dotzenrod -- A lot of your testimony is based on the idea that we don't have 
enough technical workers. I am wondering do you also appear in front of committees that 
are working on workforce training and supporting those efforts; the budget for a 2 year  
technical college or train ing? There are alternatives to just replacing people with machines. 
We are going to need workers. Some of this can't be done by robotics. Are you also 
getting at the other s ide of this problem: how can you use your influence to see that the 
state puts in p lace these things that are going to get us more technical workers? 

Jim Gartin -- Right now 70% of what we do is workforce development in our economic 
development organization ,  and a lot of that is with education . We are very supportive of 
NDSCS and their 2 year programming. We're a lso very, very supportive of their abi l ity to 
be able to expand their local presence in the Fargo area. Across that whole spectrum of 
education we think that that's the critical component. That is where we are spending the 
majority of our time right now. 

Bryan Bossert, Operation Manager John Deere Electronic Solutions in Fargo 
(Attachment #1 2) 
I think SB2340 would sign ificantly enhance economic growth in the state , reduce the tax 
burden on growing businesses, reduce some of the outsourcing that we see happening and 
create that vital manufacturing base. 

Senator Triplett - - I presume you mean that the credit wil l  have to wait until the year is 
done before anyone knows to what extent they are getting a tax credit. It sort of takes 
away the rest of your argument about competing internally inside you r  g lobal company for 
investments because you won't be able to know for a full year if you are actually getting that 
credit. How does this bi l l  real ly help? 

Bryan Bossert - - First of all we've taken advantage of it in the past. As we go forward , 
we're going to assume that we can get the credit going forward . If we move into a situation 
where we start to get heavily prorated because many manufacturers are taking advantage 
of it in the state, I think that is going to be a good thing .  I was here for the creation of the 
automation tax bi l l .  I 'm here now to say I don't th ink we should sunset it. I think we should 
keep it out there.  

Senator Oehlke -- I s  this way of doing tax relief better than reduction in corporate taxes? If 
you had a choice, what do you want? 

Bryan Bossert -- I 'm not the best person to speak to that. In general ,  the opportun ities that 
we've been able to take advantage of in this state, at John Deere, with some of the 
incentives that we've done with new investment in bui ld ings and now the automation tax 
credit, al l  of those things go together to make a good economic climate. For our business , 
we make a lot of investments in  capital equipment. This type of tax relief is really good for 
those investments. 



Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
882340 
February 9, 201 5  
Page 3 

T.J. Russell, CEO Cloverdale Foods Company (Attachment #1 3 ) 
On March 1 3, 201 5 ,  Cloverdale wil l formally be 1 00 years old .  
Asking for passage of S B2340. 

Chairman Cook -- Are you sti l l  sel l ing hot dogs to Seattle Mariners? 

T.J. Russel l  -- Seattle,  the whole 1-5 corridor is now in close competition with our number 
#1 market. 

Chairman Cook -- Are you making that in Mandan yet? 

T.J. Russel l  -- It's a l l  made in Mandan .  

Chairman Cook -- So when I say it's sti l l  a Mandan-made hotdog sold at  a Seattle 
Mariners game? 

T.J. Russel l  - - We've qu ite a relationship there. It goes back to 1 998 when they opened up 
the new ballpark. We do a number of minor league stadiums throughout the lower 48. 
Obviously we are affil iated with every col lege, every arena in the state. 

Senator Oehlke -- Good job on the peppered bacon. 

Peter Rackov, CFO, Steffes Corporation 
(Attachment #1 4) 
Encourage the committee to recommend approval for SB2340 

Tony Richards, CEO, Impact Dakota, formerly Dakota MEP 
(Attachment #1 5) 
The automation tax cred it extension is a critical tool that wil l  a l low al l  of our manufacturing 
base to remain competitive on al l  levels both today and for years to come. Request 
support of SB2340. 

Chairman Cook -- What's Impact Dakota? 

Tony Richards -- I mpact North Dakota is the new name of formerly DakotaMEP. 

Chairman Cook -- And what was formerly DakotaMEP? 

Tony Richards -- It was manufacturing enterprise and performance.  We serve and work 
with the manufacturers in North Dakota to provide d ifferent services to them; to their staff 
and to their operation overal l .  

Chairman Cook -- For profit? 

Tony Richards -- We are non-profit. 



Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
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Chairman Cook -- This category: food , beverage and tobacco must be a common category 
by the bureau of economic analysis. Surely we aren't exporting tobacco out of North 
Dakota, are we? 

Tony Richards -- No, we are not. This is a common category. 

Jon Godfread,  Vice President, Government Affairs, Greater North Dakota Chamber 
(Attachment #16) 
We stand in support of 882340. Our manufacturers are facing the challenge of doing more 
with less and this helps in that arena. From the chambers standpoint, we echo Mr. Gartin's 
comments that we are more involved now than we ever have been on the educational side 
of th ings and workforce development programs, even all the way down to the pre-k level .  

Chairman Cook -- We have al l  had a lot of other written comments in support. 

Neutral testimony 

Matt Peyerl ,  Office of State Tax Commissioner 
I believe Ms Wald has an amendment for a techn ical change for the defin ition of purchase 
lease that is i n  the bi l l ,  to use the more appropriate accounting term of cap ital lease which 
is sti l l  the intent of the sponsors of the bi l l .  

Chairman Cook. We wil l  get Ms Wald up here to explain her amendment. Or, can you? 

Matt Peyerl -- I can explain it. The primary change would be changing the wording of the 
lease purchase agreement with the term capital lease and then defin ing capital lease as it's 
a qual ifying lease, using generally accepted accounting princip les. That's basically the 
substance of that amendment and then there's a couple clean-up language changes there 
as well. (Attachment #17) 

Chairman Cook -- How close have we gotten to the $2 bi l l ion cap in the past? 

Matt Peyerl -- The first year of the credit was based on calendar year 201 3  purchases and 
there was approximately $2 . 1  mi l l ion of qual ified credits so we did h it the cap just by a bit in 
201 3  calendar year. 2014  calendar year, those applications are sti l l  under review but the 
preliminary estimate looks l ike we wil l  exceed it again .  Very simi lar to 201 3 ,  about $2. 1 
m i l l ion . There are some purchases that are excluded because of the cap being h it. 

Chairman Cook -- Are they able to carry that credit over then? 

Matt Peyerl -- There is no carryover provision for the credit, as it's earned , that exceeds the 
cap. For earned credits, there is a carryover provision. But if credits exceed the cap, those 
are locked out of the program.  We start fresh with the next calendar year for a $2 mi l l ion 
al lotment. That is the existing law that is appl icable for 201 3 ,  2014 ,  20 1 5  calendar years. 

Chairman Cook -- Usual ly when I see fiscal notes on new tax credits , the fiscal note wi l l  
read something l ike "undeterminable". We put a $2 mi l l ion cap on and al l  of the sudden we 



Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
882340 
February 9, 201 5  
Page 5 

got a fiscal note of $2 m il l ion. If I was to remove the cap does that make the fiscal note 
zero? 

Matt Peyerl -- With the experience of 2 years under our belt, we've seen about $2+ mi l l ion 
each year. If the cap were removed I don't know what they would do with the note. Maybe 
it would go up a bit or maybe that would revert it to a cannot determine.  The one change 
that the bil l wil l have is that it is opening it up to leased equipment, instead of just an 
outright purchase via a lease. We would anticipate more qual ifying equipment. It would 
then be more l ikely that the cap would be met. 

Senator Laffen -- Lease-purchase. Sometimes you don't actual ly purchase those. At the 
end you have an option ,  usual ly. Would it make any d ifference to you if somebody didn't 
opt to purchase at the end and it was just a lease? Would they sti l l  qual ify? 

Matt Peyerl -- The purchase option in a lease is only one of the criteria that qual ifys a lease 
as a capital lease. There are 4 d ifferent criteria and it's kind of an accounting terminology, 
in that if it's a lease that at least % of the l ife of the equipment, it wil l  qual ify as one of these 
purchase leases. If there's a bargain purchase option at the end , it's another one. If the 
value of the lease payments over the l ife is at least 90% of the value of the equipment, it 
qualifies. It's really any lease, other  than what they cal l  an operating lease which is a 
month-to-month rent income, rent expense. Those are the types of leases that don't 
qual ify. Basically a l l  other types of leases where you are effectively just financing the 
purchase, that's what this change is targeting. 

Chairman Cook -- Shoot what you just said to the committee clerk so that is in the record . 

(Attachment #1 8) from Matt Peyerl 

Senator Oehlke -- This credit is for the purchase on leased equipment as wel l  as 
purchased equipment. There might also be a sales tax credit, as wel l? 

Matt Peyerl -- There are exemptions from sales tax on certain p ieces of equipment and 
that is completely independent of this credit. Certain equipment does qualify for a sales tax 
exempton .  It could sti l l  qual ify for this type of cred it, assuming it met the other criteria. 

Senator Oehlke -- And that is true of leased equipment as wel l ,  right? 

Matt Peyerl -- I bel ieve that is true, as well, if It's considered a purchase for sales tax 
purposes, it would qual ify for the sales tax exemption. 

Senator Oehlke -- Leases have sales tax regard less, don't they? 

Matt Peyerl -- Correct, they do. 

Senator Oehlke - - So, would it matter? 
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Matt Peyerl -- Sales tax on leases can be charged in two different ways: charged and paid 
up front on the entire value of the piece of equipment; or it can be charged and paid 
monthly. There is an option for leased equipment for sales tax purposes. 

Chairman Cook closed the hearing on 882340. 



2015 SE NATE STANDING COMMITTEE M I N UTES 

Finance and Taxation Committee 
Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol 

SB2340 
2/1 0/201 5 

Job #23549 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution : 

Committee work 

Minutes :  

Chairman Cook opened the committee work on  SB2340. 

Senator Triplett -- We should probably move the amendment. 

Chairman Cook -- The defin ition of the lease-purchase agreement? 

Senator Triplett -- Right. If it's in  order, I would move amendment 1 5 .099 1 .0 1 000. 
(Attachment #1) 
Chairman Cook -- Motion by Senator Triplett. Seconded by Senator Laffen to amend 
. 0 1 000. D iscussion? 

Senator Triplett -- My only question is whether he thinks that the general accounting 
principles wi l l  maintain  this defin ition for the foreseeable future, or if we should just be 
referencing that? 

Chairman Cook -- I th ink we got an e-mail from Matt explain ing . 

Voice vote in  favor of motion to amend 01000. Unanimous vote in favor. 

Chairman Cook -- If you remember, committee, early this session we passed SB2057 that 
required a review of all economic development incentives. That b i l l  passed , I bel ieve, 7-0. 
One l ittle thing that we probably should had i n  that bi l l  and that is that any economic 
development tax incentive created by the 641h legislative assembly would be added to the 
l ist of all the incentives that were l isted in that b i l l .  That is all that this amendment does is 
see that that happens. So any economic development incentives that we pass this session 
wil l get added to the l ist in  the bil l and wil l be subject to a review within that 6 year cycle. 
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Senator Bekkedahl -- I would move the approval of the additional amendment 
1 5.099 1 .01 001 . (Attachment #2) 

Seconded by Senator Oehlke. 

Voice vote unanimous. 

Chairman Cook -- We have before us SB2340, as amended , and it has to go to 
appropriations. 

Senator Unruh -- Move a do pass on SB2340, as amended , as rerefer to appropriations. 

Seconded by Senator Bekkedahl. 

Senator Dotzenrod -- It's an income tax cred it for manufacturing and equ ipment to 
automate manufacturing . Is this the kind of thing that would only be appropriate and 
sensible and make good tax policy in manufacturing? Or, is there some reason that we 
would just want this in  manufacturing and not in other kinds of plant and process work that 
goes on in the state? I th ink that you can make the argument that manufacturing is more 
dependent on labor and more depend on having a trained workforce there. Our economy is 
rea l ly quite dependent on commod ities. We do a lot of commodities in North Dakota , 
whether it's mineral resources or agricultura l .  We might expect if we pass this we would 
have some "me too" fol low-on in years ahead . On its face I don't see anyth ing wrong with 
this bi l l  but I do th ink that we are singl ing out manufacturing for this tax credit. It's an 
observation, but we are setting sort of a precedent when we pass this. 

Chairman Cook -- What we are doing is removing a sunset, basically. I 'm looking at the 
defin ition for manufacturing machinery. It means automation and robotic equipment and 
there is a defin ition for primary sector businesses. That sets the boundaries as to who 
might receive: it has to be a primary sector business certified by the department of 
commerce. 

Senator Dotzenrod -- I am thinking that primary sector would be a lot of the commod ity 
processing that we are doing. 

Chairman Cook - - Cloverdale? 

Senator Dotzenrod -- And Cloverdale and some of the commod ities. We've had this and it 
had a sunset. It does have some l imits and the credits that can be claimed . We do monitor 
how much of it is being used. From that point of view we wi l l  always have a hand le on it. 

Senator Triplett -- I appreciate the second amendment that we just added to put this on the 
list of evaluating it and I th ink that is the right thing to do, assuming that we pass the bi l l ,  but 
it does occur to me that we put these things on as pi lot programs for one biennium and 
then, to no one's surprise, people come back and say "we l ike that and please take the 
sunset off', and we do that and without any real appreciable analysis . I don't have a 
particu lar issue with this b i l l  but it just feels l ike one more friend ly give-away to industry to 
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say that we are a friend ly state open to business. It would make more sense to me if we 
would put a 6 year  sunset on it. 

Chairman Cook - - Senator Triplett, I cou ldn't agree with you more. We sit here and we 
don't have the data. I wish this review committee that we are establ ishing would have been 
establ ished 1 0  years ago. I 've thought of putting a 2 year sunset on every economic 
development that we may pass this session, which would then force this review committee 
to review it this b ienn ium.  We would require them to make that number 1 on their l ist. If we 
put a 6 year, they have the flexibi l ity to wait the entire 6 years .  I 've had the same thoughts 
through my mind . My conclusion is that if there is something that we real ly are not sure of, 
we should get it reviewed immediately. 

Senator Triplett - - This one is actually reasonably low on my l ist. That is why I suggested 
the 6 year. Since it is new, put it to the bottom of the l ist and start working on some of the 
ones that have been around longer that are more questionable. I wou ld leave that to the 
committee's d iscretion .  

Chairman Cook -- We had a conversation in  the interim committee when we were working 
on the economic development senate bi l l  to sunset every economic development with the 
bi l l .  Then it wou ld requ i re the study to decide whether they wanted to introduce legislation 
to either remove or extend the sunset. 

Senator Laffen - - Would that study have the abil ity to recommend some of those things that 
we would set a policy to do something l ike that? 

Chairman Cook -- Sure.  

Senator Laffen -- The hard part of that, when we get into that study, is going to be the data 
of jobs created . That stuff is real ly hard to find and a lot of it is subjective. 

Chairman Cook - - If you can't find the data, some might say, you need the data to keep the 
incentive. 

Senator Triplett -- The reason that we haven't done it in the past is because we real ly 
haven't had the sense that we knew how very wel l .  That is the beauty of the information 
that you brought forward from the PEW Charitable Trust. If h is group has developed 
software that wi l l  al low us to do the analysis on the data, if the data is good , that could be an 
improvement i n  analysis. 

Senator Laffen - - I come back to the other bi l l .  It is real ly a good bi l l .  I n  our committee I 
know of a firm that just went to my city counci l and got a property tax exemption 3 times to 
create 25 jobs each time. And they are sti l l  only 1 5  people. That is the problem with a lot of 
this tax policy. It would be really good to review al l  of that. 

Senator Bekkedahl -- I agree with Senator Laffen ,  having been i nvolved in our economic 
development for 20 years now, what I 've seen is we are real ly good at taking applications, 
we're real ly good at l istening to the jobs created , but there is never any fol low-up, at the 
local leve l .  And that's where the follow-up has to be to report back to this committee or the 
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state. How we do that in the committee analysis, and it's tough for the locals to do that but 
somebody down there has to be getting that information back. 

Chairman Cook -- We have a motion for a do pass, as amended, and rerefer on 882340. 
Discussion? 

Roll call vote 7-0-0. 

Carrier: Senator Bekkedahl 



15.0991.01000 Prepared for the 
Senate Finance and 
Taxation Committee 

February 9, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "costs" and insert immediately thereafter "cost" 

Page 1, line 14, overstrike "incurred in the taxable year to purchase" and insert 
immediately thereafter "of the" 

Page 1, line 14, overstrike "for" 

Page 1, line 15, overstrike "the purpose of automating manufacturing processes" and 
insert immediately thereafter "purchased in the taxable year" 

Page 2, line 1, replace "acquisition through a lease-purchase agreement" with 
"manufacturing machinery and equipment acquired under a capital lease only for 
the taxable year in which the lease is executed. A capital lease is a lease which 
meets generally accepted accounting principles. The qualifying cost oft~~ 
equipment acquired under a capital lease is the fair market value of the / 
equipment at the inception of the lease" 

Page 2, line 12, replace "any" with "g_" 

Page 3, line 12, replace "taxable years beginning after'' with "purchases made after" 

Renumber accordingly 

1 



15.0991 .01001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Cook 

February 9, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

Page 1, line 1, after "Act" insert "to create and enact a new subdivision to subsection 3 of 
section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, 
relating to regular evaluation of economic development tax incentives created by the 
sixty-fourth legislative assembly;" 

Page 1, after line 4, insert: 

"SECTION 1. A new subdivision to subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bill 
No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, is created and enacted 
·as follows: 

Renumber accordingly 

Any econ·omic development tax incentive created by the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly." 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 

February 10, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

Page 1, line 1, after "Act" insert "to create and enact a new subdivision to subsection 3 of 
section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, 
relating to regular evaf uation of economic development tax incentives created by the 
sixty-fourth legislative assembly;" 

Page 1, after line 4, insert: 

"SECTION 1. A new subdivision to subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bill 
No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, is created and enacted 
as follows: 

Any economic development tax incentive created by the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly." 

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "costs" 

Page 1, line 14, overstrike "incurred in the taxable year to purchase" and insert immediately 
thereafter "cost of the" 

Page 1, line 14, overstrike " for" 

Page 1, line 15, overstrike "the purpose of automating manufacturing processes" and insert 
immediately thereafter "purchased in the taxable year" 

Page 2, line 1, replace "acquisition through a lease-purchase agreement" with "manufacturing 
machinery and equipment acquired under a capital lease only for the taxable year in 
which the lease is executed. A capital lease is a lease which meets generally accepted 
accounting principles. The qualifying costs of the equipment acquired under a capital 
lease is the fair market value of the equipment at the inception of the lease" 

Page 2, fine 12, replace "any" with "_g" 

Page 3, line 12, overstrike "taxable years beginning after" and insert immediately thereafter 
"purchases made after" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.0991 .01002 
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Module ID: s_stcomrep_27 _013 
Carrier: Bekkedahl 

Insert LC: 15.0991.01002 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2340: Finance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2340 was placed on the Sixth order on the 
calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, after "Act" insert "to create and enact a new subdivision to subsection 3 of 
section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth legislative 
assembly, relating to regular evaluation of economic development tax incentives 
created by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly;" 

Page 1, after line 4, insert: 

"SECTION 1. A new subdivision to subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bill 
No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, is created and 
enacted as follows: 

Any economic development tax incentive created by the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly." 

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "costs" 

Page 1, line 14, overstrike "incurred in the taxable year to purchase" and insert immediately 
thereafter "cost of the" 

Page 1, line 14, overstrike " for" 

Page 1, line 15, overstrike "the purpose of automating manufacturing processes" and insert 
immediately thereafter "purchased in the taxable year" 

Page 2, line 1, replace "acquisition through a lease-purchase agreement" with 
"manufacturing machinery and equipment acquired under a capital lease only for the 
taxable year in which the lease is executed. A capital lease is a lease which meets 
generally accepted accounting principles. The qualifying costs of the equipment 
acquired under a capital lease is the fair market value of the equipment at the 
inception of the lease" 

Page 2, line 12, replace "any" with "2" 

Page 3, line 12, overstrike "taxable years beginning after" and insert immediately thereafter 
"purchases made after" 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_27 _013 
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Committee Clerk Signature 

Appropriations Committee 
HaNest Room , State Capitol 

SB 2340 
2/1 6/201 5  

Job # 239 1 4  

D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/r 1solution : 

A BILL for an ACT relating to an income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing 
machinery and equipment. 

Minutes : timony # 1 - 4 

Chairman Holmberg : Cal led the committee to order on Monday, February 1 6 , 20 1 5 , at 
1 1  : 30 am in regards to SB 2340. All committee members were present. 

Senator Bekkedahl :  I ntroduced the bill and testified in favor of SB 2340. It is a bill that had 
a couple of changes to it. This is an income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing 
machinery equipment for the purposes of automating manufacturing processes. This 
currently exists in legislation to date . It has a couple of changes to it, 1 )  the purchaser 
would also work under a capital lease purchase, wh ich is added language to this; 2) it 
currently has a $2M cap per year in its util ization .  The cap was used in 201 3 and 20 1 4. 
The fiscal note indicates that there are ongoing expenditures are part of the basel ine 
budget for 20 1 5 . The fiscal note is $2 mi l l ion for the final year of the biennium, 201 5-20 1 7 . 
The other change is it would make this a permanent tax credit. It had a sunset clause on 
it, so that's the other major change. The bill primary sponsor is here. 

Ch .  Holmberg : Thank you . 

Senator Tom Campbel l :  Sponsor, testified in favor of SB 22340 and provided written 
testimony (Attached # 1 ) .  The fiscal note in section 2b is self-explanatory. I t  i s  $2 mi l l ion 
per year and if it exceeds that, wh ich it looks l ike it wi l l ,  it wi l l  be on a pro-rata base. 

Senator Wanzek: I know someone who is putting robots in to mi lk cows, wou ld that qual ify 
under this automated tax cred it, would it. 

Sen . Campbel l :  I'm not sure .  I'm not an expert on dairy. 

Senator Heckaman: You are talking about large manufacturers that want this, what about 
are smal l manufacturers across the state. Do the large ones take up al l  the incentives and 
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nothing left for the small companies , or are they pro-rated or how is this passed out through 
our small manufacturers. 

Sen . Campbel l :  I bel ieve it was a first come, first serve. Now it's pro-rata if it exceeds the 
$2 mi l l ion,  so large and small companies are eligible. We are short of 22 , 000-30 ,000 
workers in the state . This would be one of the few unique ways to solve the worker 
shortage with technology and robotics. 

Dana Bohn ,  Executive Director of Economic Development Association of ND :  Testified in 
favor of SB 2340 and provided testimony (Attached # 2) .  A l ist of several testimonies was 
submitted in support of SB 2340. 

Jon Godfread , VP of Government Affairs at the Greater ND Chamber: Testified in favor of 
SB 2340 (see attached #3). With the workforce shortage we have in our state, this helps 
some of our manufacturers get through some of those issues and to add ress Sen . 
Heckaman's question about a large manufacturer taking up al l  the tax credit. With the 
changes in this b i l l ,  that prevents that. We think that change is a good change and that 
opens it to everybody. 

Sen . Bowman:  We ta lk about the shortage of workers, but we're replacing the worker with 
a robot. They don't pay taxes and they don't buy goods. Is that the purpose of this to get 
rid of the workforce? I know how they are important to certain businesses . But you're 
g iving an incentive to get rid of workers so that you can modern ize the faci l ity that doesn't 
have workers . 

Jon Godfread : I don't th ink the goal is to get rid of the workforce , it's to leverage that 
human capital and to be able to make some of these highly technological products, things 
that human hands simply can 't do. It's a lso to expand ,  let's say at John Deere , that 
expansion is good for N D  as a whole. Since it is hard to find workers this helps out; we're 
looking for solutions in every avenue, a l l  the way down to the pre-K level of how we fi l l  this 
talent pipeline that we need to have. This is one piece of that. 

Sen. Krebsbach: I find it i nteresting read ing through the letters of support that Dana Bohn 
handed out and I see where it goes beyond equipment manufacturing . I see Baker Boy 
has util ized this program,  which I find very interesting .  It is qu ite an expanse as to how 
people can put this program to work. 

Jon Godfread : The Baker Boy faci l ity is amazing . 

DeAnn Berg ,  Business Support Director of Impact Dakota : Testified in favor of SB 2340 
(see attached #4) relating to the Automation Tax Credit Extension . She asked for the 
support of the appropriation committee. 

Chairman Holmberg : We wil l close the hearing on SB 2340. 

Senator Robinson: I move a Do Pass on SB 2340. 

Sen. Sorvaag: Second the motion . 
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Chairman Holmberg :  Call the rol l  on a Do Pass on SB 2340. 

A Rol l  Call vote was taken.  Yea: 1 3; Nay: O; Absent: 0. 

Do Pass motion carried. 

Carrier: Senator Bekkadahl 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2340, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends DO PASS ( 1 3 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND N OT VOTING). 
Engrossed S B  2340 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar. 
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D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution: 

A bi l l  relating to regular evaluation of economic development tax incentives created by the 
sixty fourth legislative assembly; re lating to an income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for automating manufacturing processes. 

Minutes: 
Attachment #1 , 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 

Chairman Headland: Opened hearing. 

Senator Campbell :  I ntroduced bi l l .  Distributed testimony. See attachment #1 . 

Representative Froseth:  Your testimony says that the tax cred it program is lim ited to $2 
mi l l ion of aggregate tax credit for taxable year but the fiscal note shows $2 mil l ion for the 
20 1 5-1 7 biennium. 

Senator Campbel l :  It should be for biennium. This goes through 20 1 5 ; it sunsets in 20 1 5 . 

Chairman Headland: We'l l  testimony in support. 

Connie Ova, Economic Development Association of North Dakota : Distributed 
testimony. See attachment #2 . Ended testimony at 8 :48 

Chairman Headland: It appears that the program has been utilized because accord ing to 
the fiscal note the $2 million has been used up for the first two years of its existence.  

Connie Ova: Yes. 

Mark Vaux, Greater Fargo Moorhead Economic Development Corporation: This is 
one of the best programs I 've seen across the country. Efficiencies, speed to market and 
how our competitive landscape has changed in the manufacturing industry are key 
elements. It used to be our competitive advantage was low input costs, specifically low 
labor costs , but that's not the case anymore.  We've had to raise our wages on the labor 
side to compete with the companies across the country to land the contracts they were 
bidd ing for. Small companies can use as wel l .  
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Chairman Headland: The timing of the sunset doesn't leave the committee in the best 
position for this b i l l .  I understand the importance of it. It's almost as if you're suggesting 
the efficiencies for economic purposes the investments should be made with our without 
the tax credit. 

Mark Vaux: Others can probably speak to that later. Our larger companies need to 
compete g lobal ly. Some of them have multiple locations around the world . They had the 
option to invest in North Dakota and keep that revenue coming here or they could put it in 
one of the other states in the United States or another oi l  facility in the country. They look 
at the competitive and g lobal landscape and they are going to do it where it makes the 
most sense. That is the most important part of these programs. This is more of an 
incentive to continue bringing work here rather than a reward for someth ing that may 
happen anyway. 

Bryan Bossert, John Deere Electronic Solutions : Distributed testimony. See 
attachment #3 . Ended testimony at 20:33 

Peter Rackov, Steffes Corporation : Distributed testimony. See attachment #4 . Ended 
testimony at 24:58 

Chairman Headland: You make a good point that u ltimately the price of oil is going to 
determine a lot of things in this state. 

Jon Godfread, Greater North Dakota Chamber: Distributed testimony. See attachment 
#5 . 

Representative Haak: Where do the bills 2292 , 2349, and 1 223 fit into your l ist of 
priorities? 

Jon Godfread: It's high up on our priorities. It's a $2 mi l l ion investment so it's a relatively 
small amount of money. This fits into a l ittle bit d ifferent category. This would definitely be 
one of our higher priority bil ls .  The package you l isted is rea lly our tax rel ief package we're 
looking at. I would hope to separate this one out a little bit g iven the size of the investment. 
This would hopeful ly be a little more palpable to the committee. 

Chairman Headland: Is there further support? Is  there any opposition? 

Representative Froseth: Can we get a clarification of the fiscal note? 

Matt Peyerl , Office of Tax Commissioner: The reason there is on ly $2 mil l ion in th is 
biennium is that the current law extends through 201 5 and that is a l ready included in the 
baseline budget, therefore, that is only year two of the 201 5- 1 7  biennium that is reflected by 
the $2 mill ion .  If you were to fil l  in the 201 7-1 9 column I would expect there would be $4 
mi l lion in that one if somebody would have extended the computation further assuming the 
program is continued to be utilized as it has been thus far. 

Representative Haak: How long has this program been around? 
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Matt Peyerl : The program was passed by the 201 1 legislative body as part of a 
Department of Commerce budget b i l l .  It had a delayed implementation starting i n  201 3  so 
20 1 3 , 2014 ,  and 201 5  are the original  parameters of the effectiveness of it. The end of 
201 5 is the schedu led sunset based on that original passage. 

Chairman Headland: We'l l  close the hearing on SB 2340. 

Additional written testimonies was submitted i n  support of this b i l l  by various companies but 
were not at the hearing . See attachment #6. 
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D Subcommittee 
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Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A bi l l  relating to regular evaluation of economic development tax incentives created by the 
sixty fourth legislative assembly; relating to an income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equ ipment for automating manufacturing processes. 

Minutes: No attachments 

Chairman Headland: This is one of those bi l ls with a tough sunset timing. 

Representative Kading: At this point in time I don't th ink we have the money to do this 
b i l l .  Made a motion for a do not pass. 

Representative Trottier: Seconded. 

Representative Steiner: I would be d isappointed to see this come out as a do not pass at 
a time when we can see that commod ities which are 68% of our state and when they take a 
d ip we need to be d iversified . This bi l l  addresses that weakness we have in our state 
where we need more manufacturing.  Rather than contracting in fear  we should be moving 
ahead with courage in manufacturing instead of running with our tai ls between our legs. 

Representative Trottier: I t  was asked during the hearing if this wi l l  get done without the 
tax incentive and I think it wi l l .  

Representative Steiner: I n  Casselton there was a very small business that brought in 40 
people so it isn 't so much about the large manufacturing groups as much as it is the smaller 
home grown g roups. He said the smaller one in Casselton would not have been done 
without this. I think we need to take that $2 mi l l ion on to make sure we d iversify our 
economy and get away from being so reliant on oi l  and agriculture .  I think this helps 
manufacturing statewide; I'm not just speaking of my own d istrict. I feel strongly that 
manufacturing in Fargo and Grand Forks is key to those industries so I'm going to fight for 
this bi l l  as best as I can . I 'm not going to support a do not pass. 

Representative Mitskog: I come from a heavy manufacturing area and there is so much 
d ifficulty in fin d ing workers. Local ly businesses have util ized programs through the Bank of 
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North Dakota and they are moving in the d i rection of automation but it's a big cap ital 
investment. They are forced to do it because they can 't find workers. I th ink this is also an 
attempt to help with the worker shortage to support automation .  

Chairman Headland: If you're a company and can't find workers . . .  ( I naudible as 
m icrophone wasn't on) 

Roll call vote: 10 yes 4 no 0 absent 

Motion carried for a do not pass. 

Representative Kading will  carry this bi l l .  
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Explanation or reason for i ntroduction of bil l/resolution: 

A bi l l  relating to regular evaluation of economic development tax incentives created by the 
sixty fourth legislative assembly; relating to an income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for automating manufacturing processes. 

Minutes: No attachments 

Vice Chairman Owens: The committee expressed an interest in something .  Made a 
motion to reconsider our actions of a do not pass. 

Representative Steiner: Seconded. 

Voice vote : Motion carried. 

Representative Steiner: I appreciate you taking a second look at this .  I th ink th is is pretty 
important to our smal l manufactures across the states; it's not just in one area. This 
manufacturing credit sunsets and th is would a llow that to continue again. We heard from 
Steffes in my d istrict and they had to go to Minnesota to get some of their work done. They 
would l ike to see their work get done in North Dakota. We have a workforce shortage and 
if they can do some more with automation that will help mainta in the manufacturing base 
we have. We need more d iversity; we cannot just be a commodity based state in oil and 
agriculture. There are 500 eng ineers g raduating out of NDSU and they are being courted 
by John Deere .  When we spend al l  that money on train ing engineers out of NDSU and 
they are going into manufacturing we should also make sure we're consistent of our 
support of the manufacturing base we have in our state. 

Representative Mitskog: I had the opportunity to visit 23 of our primary sector businesses 
in the manufacturing community in Wahpeton and the number one concern was labor. 
They are doing automation to address the shortage of labor. We need to support our 
manufacturers .  

Chairman Headland: We should have some type of motion before we debate the merits. 

Representative Hatlestad: Made a motion for a do pass. 
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Representative Mitskog : Seconded. 

Chairman Headland: We are now open for discussion. 

Representative Froseth: The current law extends through 20 1 5  so the fiscal note is only 
for the year of 201 6. Maybe we should look at putting on a sunset of December 3 1 , 20 1 6  
so it has to be revisited next legislative session. 

Representative Hatlestad: If we're going to sunset it then I recommend at least four years 
because robotics takes some time to implement. 

Representative Haak: Couldn't the legislature come back next session and sunset it then? 

Chairman Headland: That's true that it would take legislation .  

Representative Froseth: As it stands now the law became effective December 3 1 ,  2014  
so  someone would have to  make an effort to bring i t  back and  reconsider i t  two years from 
now. 

Representative Kading:  I support entrepreneurs .  Entrepreneurs bui ld the economy and 
do  very wel l .  I feel  this bi l l  selectively picks winners and losers. There are a lot of other 
entrepreneurs out there .  We've ki l led bi l ls that g ive credit and we've not considered other 
industries that could use credits so I th ink we're p icking winners and losers. I th ink 
businesses bui ld business because it's a good plan, it's a good performer, and the numbers 
work. They don't bui ld a business based pure ly on government subsidy. I 'm going to vote 
against this bi l l .  

Chairman Headland: I feel the same way I d id with the do not pass. There was a sunset 
put on the orig inal legislation for a reason and here we are debating whether it should be 
extended. I think they' l l  do it anyway and we shouldn't be picking winners and losers. I 'm 
going to resist the do  pass motion. 

Vice Chairman Owens: How do they make a decision to make the investment based on 
using this tax credit if they don't know how much tax credit they are going get? 

Chairman Headland: The motion has to be a do pass and re-refer to appropriations. I just 
wanted to make sure that was on record . 

Representative Steiner: We have a l ist of the manufacturers who brought this forward 
and they are satisfied with the design of it. They have obviously looked at it and feel they 
can work with it. 

Chairman Headland: There's one thing about incentives for new business and incentives 
for existing business. Representative Kad ing hit the nai l on the head ; when you provide a 
benefit to an existing business what are you actual ly doing besides g iving them a benefit? 
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Representative Mitskog: There are 20,000-22 ,000 needed workers in the state so how 
do we retain those manufacturers? Manufacturers have had to reduce their production 
because they don't have enough bodies to produce and bui ld their product. What are we 
going to do to address the shortfal l? 

Chairman Headland: So they wouldn't do that without the help from the state? 

Representative Mitskog: The automation costs are so significant that some of these 
companies need to leverage the state resources. 

Representative Kading:  There is a d ifference between existing and new business. We 
are picking winners and losers and I 'm not going to be voting for that b i l l  either. 

Representative Schneider: I appreciate that we try not to pick winners and losers but we 
do that in here quite often . We have extended sunset provisions to other areas even 
though we don't l ike doing it. I think this was a very interesting and high powered l ist of 
folks who are supporting this. It is an opportune t ime when we may have both agriculture 
and petroleum issues at once to emphasize d iversification of our economy by supporting 
manufacturing.  Even though I don't l ike the potential loss of future jobs, the fact that they 
are bringing i n  at least a h igher level ,  a h igher  paying,  and h igher  ski l l  levels of jobs to 
advance their automation is an attractive proposal as wel l .  

Roll cal l  vote for a do pass and re-refer to appropriations: 7 yes 7 no 0 absent 
No recommendation. 

Chairman Headland: We should really try to get this headed in one d i rection or another. 
We sent one other bi l l  to the floor without committee recommendation but I don't th ink that's 
really what we should be doing here. 

Representative Mitskog: I would ask that we postpone d iscussion of this unti l  tomorrow. 

Chairman Headland: We have to get it out today. 

Representative Klein : Made a motion for a do not pass. 

Chairman Headland: Let's wait for the correct procedu re here.  I 'm wondering if  we have 
to reconsider. 

Representative Klein : A tie vote means the motion fai ls. 

Representative Dockter: I wi l l  switch my vote so we can break the tie and let 
appropriations deal with it. 

Chairman Headland: We have a motion from Representative Klein for a do not pass. Is  
there a second? There was no second so the motion fails for a lack of a second. 

Representative Dockter: Made a motion for a do pass and re-refer to appropriations. 
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Representative Steiner: Seconded. 

Roll cal l  vote: 8 yes 6 no 0 absent 

Motion carries for a do pass and re-refer to appropriations. 

Representative Steiner wil l  carry this bil l .  
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xplanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 
relating to regular evaluation of economic development tax incentives created by the sixty-fourth 

legislative assembly; to amend and reenact section 57-38-01 .33 of the North Dakota Century Code, 

relating to an income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing machinery and equipment for 

automating manufacturing processes; and to provide an effective date . .  

Minutes: Handout #1 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: (Handout #1 ) Opened the hearing .  There is testimony to read 
when you get you chance.  Copies have been left at everybody's desk. 

Representative Headland: SB 2340 is a bil l that wil l extend the income tax cred it for the 
purchase of manufacturing machinery, equipment use for automation and manufacturing 
processes .  In  20 1 3  we put th is incentive out there with a sunset and essential ly this b i l l  is 
just asking to make the 2 mi l l ion dollar credit avai lable into the future . The one change 
that does occur that was not in the previous legislation is, at thei r  request, the 2 mi l l ion 
dol lars got used every year that it has been appl icable. When they have more requests 
than that the new language would just give the tax commissioner the abi l ity to pro rate the 
cred it amongst a l l  of the requests. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: It was first come first served up to now and this bi l l  would make it 
so that it would n't be d istributed to when right at the end of the bienn ium? 

Representative Headland: We d idn't ask that particular question to the tax commissioner 
but it would almost have to be held until the end because how else would they do it. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Did you have any d iscussions about this in essence removes the 
sunset? Removing it total ly is a long time. Did you have much d iscussion about sun 
setting it in another two or four years? 

Representative Headland: That d id not come up in the committee because I th ink 
essentia lly the debate was about the current sunset and the reason the bi l l  was in front of 
us. I certain ly think a sunset wou ld be appropriate. 
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Representative Dosch: I don't qu ite understand why we keep doing this. Yesterday we 
passed a sales tax cred it for a fert i l izer plant and now we are doing another one for 
manufacturing .  I f  a sales tax exemption is good and good for the economy and good to get 
jobs going then why don't we do it for every business in North Dakota who wants to grow or 
expand their business. We sit here and we keep picking and choosing who we g ive these 
cred its too and the average small mom and pop that want to g row and expand their 
business they don't qual ify, because they aren't the big boys on the block. I just can't 
support this. If this is good then lets open it up and g ive everyone the same opportun ity 
and if we are unwi l l ing to do that then we should stop picking and choosing winners and 
loser. The big out of state compan ies are the ones we are g iving these tax breaks to and 
for me it should be all or noth ing.  

Representative Hogan :  Was the purpose of th is tax economic development and do we 
have any measurements on was it successfu l on bring new business or was there an 
evaluation of it? 

Representative Headland: Yes it is for the purpose of economic development. I have a 
hard time standing here when I voted against the bi l l  trying to defend it and I know that is a 
problem . I don't know how to respond to these questions. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: You stated that this was done for what is considered economic 
development but it does go mostly to establ ish business that are expand ing is that correct? 

Representative Headland: That is correct and that is my rational for not supporting it. 
th ink actual ly the business that are taking advantage of this will do it anyth ing .  

Representative Si lbernagel :  I n  the 80's when we were depopu lating and economic 
development was pretty slow and we were trying to recruit companies to our state to 
provide jobs and economic g rowth this was one of the tools they needed in the bucket to 
compete with surrounding states and other places as we were trying to grow our economy 
and now we have a l ittle d ifferent situation. We have some economic growth I get that. But 
as the price of oi l  d imin ishes and we may have to go back to recru iting other compan ies we 
may need this tool so I am going to support it. 

Representative Headland: This is a new program that we created last bienn ium,  only in 
affect for two years .  

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Did you ask the tax commissioner how many requests they had? 
You said the whole two mi l l ion was used but how many requests were denied? 

Representative Guggisberg : It looks l ike this also expands to leased equipment, if this 
wants enough money to cover the need for it in the past wou ld expanding this make it 
spread out even further yet or why d id we include leased equipment in here this time? 

Representative Headland: That was the Senate's wisdom in how they wrote the bi l l .  
d idn't add ress that because I d idn't support the concept. 
Representative Nelson : Did you have any d iscussions in your committee about the 
performance of this tax incentive? I am sure the supporters of the measure came to your  
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committee and talked about job g rowth , the more d iversified economy that is a result of the 
manufacturing sectors growth or expand on what the reason was ,  even though it was only 
two years of h istory what is that h istory? 

Representative Headland: There were several companies that took advantage of the 
cred it . There were requests that were broader than the 2 mi l l ion dol lars were able to del iver 
to so they re-wrote it. They re-wrote it so the tax commissioner has the abi l ity to prorate 
and they asked for us to renew the program essentia l ly because of the sunset that was 
placed on the orig inal b i l l  two years ago. There were many committee members who were 
passionate about keeping this income tax cred it avai lable to business and there were a few 
of us that thought it was more of a g ive-away to businesses that were a l ready probably go 
going automate . 

Representative Nelson : There wasn't a company that came into the state that you can 
identify that may have made a decision based on this or there wasn't job growth , you d idn't 
ask that question to any of the supporters that appeared before you? 

Representative Headland: The testimony that was provided by d ifferent g roups that took 
advantage of it a l l  had their reasons why they wanted to keep it on the books . I don't know 
that one of them actual ly said we are in business today because of this tax cred it . 

Representative Nelson : Was there any expansion that was noted because of pol icy 
changes l ike this, not specifica l ly this but I th ink you have always been one who as talked 
about a comprehensive tax plan that puts us in a better position .  How does that affect the 
manufacturing sectors growth in our overal l  economy? 

Representative Headland: Maybe I was misunderstanding your question I think I can 
answer, in a d ifferent piece of leg islation but I th ink it is also written in section 1 of this b i l l .  
There is going to be opportun ity for interim committee that is going to take a look at a l l  of 
these exemptions, credits and everything that we have on the books as far as trying to 
incentives economic development. To date that hasn't happened . 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: That's in a d ifferent b i l l .  I would hope that that study wou ld also look 
at this is automation so it m ight be a lessening of jobs . It might be more GDP where there 
might be fewer jobs, that is something that needs to be looked at. 

Representative Skarphol : Are the elig ible compan ies only those newly instal l ing 
automated manufacturing or can a company that already has automated manufacturing add 
to their automation? 

Representative Headland: They can add to their automation .  

Representative Boehning : I am reading through th is and i t  is a 2 mi l l ion dol lar fiscal note 
but then when you go and read on page 2 l ine 22 "the agate amount of credits out of this 
section are not to exceed 2 mi l l ion dol lars in a calendar year" . Is that two mi l l ion every 
year? 

Representative Headland: Correct, so real ly its 4 mi l l ion over the biennium . 
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Chairman Jeff Delzer: If you read the fiscal note it sounds l ike the 2 mi l l ion is probably 
going to be done the first year  and the second year it would be not affected . I don't know for 
sure if that is true or not and maybe I am reading it wrong. 

Meeting adjourned . 
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planation or reason to introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to regular evaluation of economic development tax incentives created by the sixty­

fourth legislative assembly; to amend and reenact section 57-38-01.33 of the North Dakota 

Century Code, relating to an income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing machinery 

and equipment for automating manufacturing processes; and to provide an effective date. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: SB 2340 is a bill that finance and tax struggled with . It does 
extend and automation tax reduction. I think the way the bill is before us it is 2 million 
dollars per year. It is set up so that just goes until it is used up and then there is no more 
for the rest of the year. There is no sunset on it. The bill basically took and removed the 
sunset. 

Representative Boehning: Handed out amendment 15.0991 .02001 . Basically what th is 
amendment will do is cap the amount from the 2 million to 500,000 per year with a 10,000 
dollar cap on any ward as a tax credit and if the tax credit is not used up in the first year of 
the biennium and there is a100,000 dollars left over that can be carried over to the second 
year of the biennium so that the remaining would be available during that second year. 
Chairman Delzer talked about the sunset, that is not in here but we can put it in . I would 
move amendment .02001 . 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Do you want to add a sunset? 

Representative Boehning: Yes. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: What is the date? 

Representative Boehning: We would have to do 2017. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: We have a motion do we have a second? 
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Representative Skarphol : Second . 

Representative Streyle :  Is there 50 businesses out there per year that are going to use 
this? 1 0 ,000 dol lar cap is not very much and 50 business I can't imag ine there is even 25 
is there? 

Representative Boehning: I th ink the bi l l  in its orig inal form would al low one or two to 
gobble up the whole amount and I think we want the other business in the state to do some 
of this stuff and if we don't use it up we don't use it and we can look at it next bienn ium.  

Chairman Jeff Delzer: I do th ink the amendment makes the b i l l  better. I agree with 
Representative Streyle and I don't know that this is necessari ly an economic development 
tool for jobs for the state . 

Representative Si lbernagel : I think the amendment as proposed is a good amendment 
and that it targets it for smaller companies. There are many small companies out there that 
can take advantage of this that are four man shops, 6 man shops. The notion that just the 
big compan ies take advantages of this kind of program isn't necessarily accurate . There 
are many small manufacturing compan ies that this would benefit and I am going to support 
it. 

Representative Skarphol : I just echo what Representative Si lbernagel said . 

Representative G uggisberg : I was wondering,  the tax incentive evaluation that we are 
going to do,  how often does that need to be done? 

Brady Larson : The bill you are referencing is 2057 that did pass and it does requ i re that 
during each interim that there is a legislative management committee that stud ies this . 

Representative G uggisberg : The sunset is ok but hopefu lly if this program works right we 
wi l l  know if we are actual ly getting our money back in the state and also we wil l know that it 
is time to stop doing some of these programs too. 

Representative Monson : I was questioning the need for a sunset. As I understood when 
the moneys gone the money is gone. 

Chairman Delzer: I t 's whatever number you have in there per year so if you don't have a 
sunset it carries forward . 

Representative Glassheim:  I am concerned by this pro-rating by the tax commissioner. It 
seems to me that requires that you wait a year before d istributing any money. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: That's the way the bi l l  is orig inal ly worded I am not sure what 
happens with the amendment. I th ink this just l imits it to that I think it might sti l l  be at the 
end of the year but you would be l im ited to the 1 0 ,000 dol lars but they would wait until the 
end of the year, make sure that it fit with in  the number and if it d idn't fit within the number it 
would be a lesser amount for everybody pro-rated . 
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Representative Skarphol : It is a tax credit so I don't think there is any d isadvantage to 
wait unti l  the end of the year  when you fi le your taxes to find out whether or not you have 
the credit and what your credit is. So you are not at a d isadvantage to waiting. 

Representative Boehning: I think if there would be 60 that would qual ify for this they 
wouldn't a l l  get the 1 0,000 dol lars it would be a lesser amount. It would be capped at 
1 0, 000 dol lars and a pro-rate would be able to a llow al l  of them to get that money. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: I t was first come first serve. 

Representative Glassheim: If your maximum is 1 0, 000 dol lars you could do first come 
first serve without inconveniencing anybody. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: But if you ended up with over 50 doing it then you would have the 
same situation . 

Motion to Adopt Amendment .02001 and add a sunset clause through calendar year 2017 .  
Motion made by  Representative Boehning. 
Seconded by Representative Skarphol .  
Voice vote. 
Motion carries. 

Representative Boehning: Is the sunset in 201 7 going to be the correct year? 

Representative Kempenich: Why don't we just word it the way the b i l l  is currently and two 
years after 201 5  it is going to sunset? 

Representative Boehning: I move a Do Pass As Amended . 

Representative Brandenburg : Second 

Motion for a Do Pass As Amended 
Motion made by Representative Boehning. 
Seconded by Representative Brandenburg .  
Total yes1 6. No 5 .  Absent 2 .  
Motion carries. 
Floor assignment Representative Boehning. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

Page 1, line 4, after "57-38-01.33" insert "and subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3" 

Page 2, line 16, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by a taxpayer 
under this section for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars." 

Page 2, line 22, overstrike "two" 

Page 2, line 23 , overstrike "million" and insert immediately thereafter "five hundred thousand" 

Page 2, line 24, after "purchase" insert "However. if the maximum amount of allowed credits 
are not claimed in any calendar year. any remaining unclaimed credits may be carried 
forward and made available in the next succeeding calendar year." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "two million dollars" with "the amount available" 

Page 2, line 26 , remove "allowable amount of' 

Page 3, line 3, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by the entity 
under this subsection for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars." 

Page 3, after line 24, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

r. Automating manufacturing processes tax credit under section 
57-38-01 .33 (effective for the first three taxable years beginning after 
December 31 , 2012)." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.0991.02001 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

Page 1, line 4, after "57-38-01 .33" insert "and subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3" 

Page 1, line 6, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 6, after "date" insert "; and to provide an expiration date" 

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "(Effective for the first three taxable years 
beginning after December 31," 

Page 1, line 15, after "2042" insert "2014" 

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over the closing parentheses 

Page 2, line 16, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by a taxpayer 
under this section for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars. " 

Page 2, line 22, overstrike "two" 

Page 2, line 23, overstrike "million" and insert immediately thereafter "five hundred thousand" 

Page 2, line 24, after "purchase" insert "However. if the maximum amount of allowed credits 
are not claimed in any calendar year. any remaining unclaimed credits may be carried 
forward and made available in the next succeeding calendar year." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "two million dollars" with "the amount available" 

Page 2, line 26, remove "allowable amount of' 

Page 3, line 3, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by the entity 
under this subsection for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars." 

Page 3, after line 24, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

r. Automating manufacturing processes tax credit under section 
57-38-01.33 (effective for the first #lreefive taxable years beginning 
after December 31 , 2012)." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.0991.02002 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
April 8, 2015 10:04am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_63_003 
Carrier: Boehning 

Insert LC: 15.0991.02001 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2340, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (16 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2340 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 4, after "57-38-01 .33" insert "and subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3" 

Page 2, line 16, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by a 
taxpayer under this section for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars." 

Page 2, line 22, overstrike "two" 

Page 2, line 23, overstrike "million" and insert immediately thereafter "five hundred 
thousand" 

Page 2, line 24, after "purohase" insert "However, if the maximum amount of allowed credits 
are not claimed in any calendar year. any remaining unclaimed credits may be 
carried forward and made available in the next succeeding calendar year." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "two million dollars" with "the amount available" 

Page 2, line 26, remove "allowable amount of' 

Page 3, line 3, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by the entity 
under this subsection for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars." 

Page 3, after line 24, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows : 

r. Automating manufacturing processes tax credit under section 
57-38-01 .33 . . .. 
Deoember 31 , 2012)." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_63_003 
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Module ID: h_stcomrep_63_006 
Carrier: Boehning 

Insert LC: 15.0991.02002 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2340, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (16 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2340 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 4, after "57-38-01 .33" insert "and subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3" 

Page 1, line 6, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 6, after "date" insert"; and to provide an expiration date" 

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "(Effestive f.or the first three taxable years 
begiAAiAg after Desember 31," 

Page 1, line 15, after "201-2" insert "2014" 

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over the closing parentheses 

Page 2, line 16, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by a 
taxpayer under this section for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars." 

Page 2, line 22, overstrike "two" 

Page 2, line 23, overstrike "million" and insert immediately thereafter "five hundred 
thousand" 

Page 2, line 24, after "purchase" insert "However, if the maximum amount of allowed credits 
are not claimed in any calendar year, any remaining unclaimed credits may be 
carried forward and made available in the next succeeding calendar year." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "two million dollars" with "the amount available" 

Page 2, line 26, remove "allowable amount of' 

Page 3, line 3, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by the entity 
under this subsection for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars." 

Page 3, after line 24, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

r. Automating manufacturing processes tax credit under section 
57-38-01 .33 (effective for the first #lreefive taxable years beginning 
after December 31, 2012)." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_63_006 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution:  

Conference Committee 

Minutes: 

Chairman Laffen opened the conference committee on 2340. Senators Laffen, Bekkedahl 
and Dotzenrod ; Representatives Boehning , Toman and Strinden al l  present. 

Sen. Laffen -- I 'm trying to define what this bill was about, aga in ,  and it is a compl icated 
bi l l .  It's a current law that we already have. It's an automation tax cred it. It is basical ly a 
20% corporate income tax credit and it has a $2M cap for each calendar  year. If we hit that 
cap ,  per calendar year, then it's prorated amongst those who use it. I believe that it has a 
sunset and that is probably why it is here in the first place.  The Senate version removed 
the sunset. 

Rep. Strinden -- We did not add the sunset back in .  

Sen.  Laffen -- Here's what I understand of the orig inal version that we had d id :  i t  expanded 
the el igible purchase to i nclude an acquisition by means of lease purchase . Orig inal ly, you 
had to pay cash .  If the $2M credit is reached , the bi l l  required that the $2M in credits are to 
be prorated . And it made the changes effective for the tax years 20 1 5  and after, so 
repeal ing the sunset. Now, you guys fil l  me in on what you r  amendments did to the bi l l .  

Rep. Strinden - - I forgot that appropriations got it after we did and Rep, Boehning could 
speak better to that than we could .  We did move the sunset out from 3 years to 5 years 
and I th ink the main things that we d id were to l imit the amount of credits, we brought the 
aggregate amount of credit down to $500,000 rather than $2M. 

Rep. Toman - - We also, under subsection 3, the maximum credit for taxable years ,  
$ 1 0 ,000, that was the finance and tax and I bel ieve that is the same in the appropriations. 

Sen. Laffen -- That is $ 1 0 ,000 per person.  
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Rep. Toman -- Per business, yes. The aggregated amount of the credits from $2M to 
$500 ,000 in a calendar year is what appropriations put on there. 

Sen. Laffen -- I'm very confused about the sunsets that you have on it and I think the tax 
department has some confusion there to. If I could , Matt, could you fi l l  us in on what you 
think the sunset language says and what the potential issues are there? 

Matt Peyerl , Office of State Tax Commissioner - - Section 2 in the title language it says 
effective for the first 3 taxable years after 201 4  and we think that is the overarching intent is 
that it would exist for 1 5, 1 6  & 1 7; however, that language there I bel ieve doesn't have legal 
effect of guid ing the effective date but g ives us some gu idance as far as intent. On page 3 ,  
there is a couple effective date items there. On l ine 2 ,  under subd ivision, that's the 
ind ividual income tax cred it. That's the cred it that's al lowed on an individual income tax 
return and that says that's al lowable for 5 years after 1 2, so that would be 1 3, 1 4, 1 5, 1 6  & 1 7  
so that works for the ind ividual income tax cred it but there is no simi lar sunset on the 
corporate income tax credit because that is not included in that statutory reference there. 
So that's one fix or something that maybe wasn't intended is that they would sunset 
together, the corporate and the individual income tax cred it would be just one cred it. The 
next item wou ld be in section 4 where the effective date for the act ,  currently says 
purchases made after 20 14  so this bi l l  reaches back and applies to 201 5  and the current 
law already covered 1 5  with $2M so is that the intent that it wou ld reduce down what was 
previously in law as $2M and reduce it down to $500 ,000 and then, if not, do you want a 
d ifferent effective date on the lease issue and the cap proration issue? Those two issues , I 
don't th ink there was a lot of d isagreement so I thought the intent was that those would go 
in as soon as possible wh ich that effective date would work for but then there is some 
confl ict between what do you want with the $500,000 -vs- the $2M for 20 1 5  and I 'm not 
sure what the people who write fiscal notes would do if 201 5  was reduced down to 
$500,000, if they would say that has a positive fiscal impact of $1 .5M because maybe they 
have already written in that the $2M is a lready considered out the door. What you do with 
1 5  as far as that is uncertain to me. 

Sen. Laffen -- I'm not sure that we wi l l  be able to settle all of this in this one session . On 
our side, I th ink we are going to struggle with the reduction from $2M to $500,000 for two 
reasons: it pretty much guts the effectiveness of the program and as Matt says we are 
already halfway through a year that is a lready based on $2M and making that retroactive 
wou ld have a d ifficu lt impact for this year. I think, as some sort of compromise, I think we 
could probably l ive with a sunset. We were hoping to not have sunsets on this one 
anymore but we could l ive with a sunset if it made sense. The idea that this would sunset 
again at the end of the next leg islative session ,  20 1 7, but we have to make it work 
financial ly in 20 1 5 . My recommendation wou ld be to leave the cap at $2M,  as it was,  but 
then put a sunset on because then we don't have that conflict. I could get amendments l ike 
that made and we could debate them at the next meeting . What are your thoughts? 

Rep. Strinden -- I actual ly was thinking along the same lines so I would be in favor of 
taking a look at those amendments and having them written up.  

Sen. Dotzenrod -- If we d id that, i f  those amendments were proposed , does that settle the 
overlap question about having a $500,000 number in one business year and then having 
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current law that has $2M that extends into that year? Those amendments would actual ly 
solve that problem besides al lowing more money to be ava ilable for the credit. Right now 
we have a confl ict of trying to understand how that overlap wou ld work. 

Sen. Laffen -- I think that is exactly right. I th ink if we left the caps the way the orig inal law 
is, it would solve all of those problems. What we are saying,  in terms of the caps and the 
sunset is, leave the caps as they are in the current law but add another sunset to it. That 
solves that issue for 201 5 .  

Rep. Toman -- I n  your  amendment you are talking about leaving the credit cap or the $2M 
cap or both? 

Sen. Laffen - - I would prefer to leave the caps both the way they are. I have nervousness 
that $ 1 0 ,000 is a pretty smal l  amount and it is just going to negate the value of the overal l  
credit. 

Rep. Strinden -- I think the thought behind putting the $1 0 ,000 cap was to help the smaller 
businesses in thinking that maybe they would need the tax incentives more than the larger 
ones. I do th ink the amendments, keeping it at $2M ,  might be a problem when we add 
appropriations in .  I don't know how they wil l  react. 

Matt Peyerl -- If that version is d rafted ,  the effective date language cou ld remain 1 2-31 -14 ,  
basically retroactive to January 1 ,  201 5 so  then the lease purchase change and the cap 
proration changes wou ld apply for 1 5 , the way I would interpret your  comments. 

Sen. Laffen -- That is the way that I wou ld prefer it that those changes wou ld work for this 
calendar year. 

Matt Peyerl -- If that's the bi l l  that actually is adopted this concern goes away but if this 
current version is adopted there is one point that I wanted to clarify, the language that was 
added on the $ 1 0 ,000 cap is that the maximum credit that may be claimed by an entity is 
$ 1 0 ,000 and we read that to be earned by an entity. That it doesn't al low an entity to earn 
a mi l l ion but they have to just claim $1 0 ,000 a year. We had read the intent that that's the 
amount that can be earned per year. If you made enough purchases and you could have 
otherwise had $1 00,000 of credit, you really are only earning $ 1 0 ,000. The distinction 
between claimed and earned , we were applying the word earned there .  I f  that cap goes 
away, that becomes a non concern. 

Rep. Toman -- I bel ieve that we lowered that to the $ 1 0 ,000 because we lowered that cap. 
So it would be spread out over that $500,000 rather than having that h igher cap on 
ind ividual claims.  

Sen. Dotzenrod -- Some clarification questions: On the bottom of page 2 we talk about if 
there is any remaining unclaimed credits they can be carried forward and made available in 
the fol lowing calendar year. If the bil l becomes ineffective, or if the expiration date hits and 
this credit is no longer available at some year in the future , it's my understanding that the 
carryforward cred its are sti l l  avai lable if they have not been used . If an entity has some 
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cred its that they are carrying on their books but they cou ld not use them because of our 
l imits in here, you can sti l l  use those credits even though the feature of the law is gone? 

Matt Peyerl - - If you've earned a credit and don't have enough tax to use it and you can 
carryover the credit to a subsequent year, that provision wil l  withstand the fact that the 
program has gone away. The fact that you've earned them, in the a lternative, though ,  if the 
amount of statewide credits hasn't been used and the sunset falls away after 20 1 7  and 
there was some unused credits that could have, in theory, gone into 1 8, I believe that new 
language would not al low anybody to earn anything for 1 8  even though there were some 
unused credits from 1 7. 

Sen. Laffen - - Matt, let's say there were unused credits in 1 6  and they rol led then to 1 7, if 
we had the $ 1 0 ,000 cap it's sti l l  going to be a struggle to use those un less a lot more 
compan ies come in and start using this. That's how I would read that. 

Matt Peyerl -- I don't th ink it would effect it. You would sti l l  have that $1 0,000 l imit and I 
think the testimony in the pol icy committees, the number of claimants in 1 3  was 1 2  and in 
2014 was 9. If they capped them at $ 1 0 ,000, you'd need 50 applicants to get to the 
$500,000 l imit. I ncluding lease purchases, we wi l l  open it up and you wil l  naturally get 
more appl icants but if 50 is the number to get to that max, that's a significant increase over 
the past 2 years of the program. 

Sen. Dotzenrod - - This is language that was in the original b i l l  when i t  was introduced . On 
page 2 ,  l ine 1 0  where we get into the capital lease ; under a capital lease only for the 
taxable year in  which the lease is executed . Do I understand that right, that's the fu l l  
amount of the cost, not just that first annual lease payment? We are a llowing the credit to 
be computed over the total cost: 

Matt Peyerl -- That's correct. The last sentence on 1 2 , 1 3,& 1 4 , says the qual ifying costs 
are the fai r  market value of the equipment so you get it al l  upfront just as you would with a 
purchase if you financed it over 20 years. It doesn't matter how long you financed it for, it's 
the date of purchase and the cost of the equipment. 

Sen. Dotzenrod - - This language in here when they say only for the taxable year in which 
the lease is executed . I'm not sure what that means? You are going to claim credits. If 
you don't use them you wil l  be able to carryforward . It's only based on the capital ization of 
the cost of equ ipment that you bought. 

Sen. Laffen -- It wou ld be the same as financing . If you financed the whole purchase you 
would take the credit in the one year that you appl ied . 

Matt Peyerl -- That's correct. Sen. Dotzenrod, an i l lustration: if you are going to purchase 
a $1 M piece of equipment so instead of purchasing you are going to lease it. You sign a 
lease agreement in 201 5 ,  you are going to lease it over 1 0  years and your payments are 
going to add up to $1 . 1  M because there is interest on there .  What that last sentence says 
is that you get credit for $1 M. You don't get to count the value of the interest part of the 
payments but you get the ful l  amount of the cred it, 20% x $1 M al l  in 201 5 ,  because that's 
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the year the least was executed . It doesn't matter if you paid it in  1 0  instal lments over the 
next 1 0  years. 

Sen. Laffen -- It's saying that you don't have to do this 1 0  times over the course of that 
lease. 

Sen. Laffen adjourned the meeting. 
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Chairman Laffen opened the conference committee on SB2340. Senators Laffen,  
Bekkedahl and Dotzenrod ; Representatives Boehning , Toman and Strinden al l  present. 

Sen. Laffen -- We were going to have some amendments drafted , Matt, would you fi l l  us in 
on what you know today. 

Matt Peyerl ,  Office of State Tax Commissioner -- I 'm going to summarize the amendments 
that are being drafted . The changes that are coming were to keep the dol lar amount at 
$2M per year, put in a sunset after 201 7  so it would add 201 6, & 201 7 to the existing law 
because the existing law goes through 201 5. The fiscal note wi l l  sti l l  read $2M, which the 
orig inal bill d id because there is only 1 year in this biennium, 201 6 . That wil l  stay the same. 
The provision for the rol lover of any unused portion of the $2M wi l l  stay in .  The removal of 
the $1 0 ,000 per company cap is coming out and then al l  changes wi l l  be effective for 201 5 
and forward so that the changes for the purchase lease and the cap proration wil l  be 
effective for 201 5 .  Those are the changes that are coming that we covered yesterday. 

Sen. Laffen -- I 'm going to fi l l  Rep. Boehning in on the d iscussion from last time but any 
questions for Matt first. 

Rep. Boehning -- I thought that we had sunset in the new language that would go to 
sunset in 201 7. 

Matt Peyerl -- The sunset language got a l ittle bit fouled up  in that the sunset was only on 
the ind ividual income tax portion and so a fix is needed to make that a sunset for both the 
corporate income tax side of it and the ind ividual income tax side. The sunset wi l l  be 
cleaned up on that. 

Rep. Boehning - - So when would the sunset be? 
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Matt Peyerl -- It wi l l  extend the credit through 201 7. 

Rep. Boehning -- Then along with the $2M , you said that was for wh ich, 1 year or 2 years? 

Matt Peyerl -- The credit program is $2M per year. The orig inal bi l l ,  in the fiscal note, it 
only had $2M and so that got attention of why is it only $2M instead of $4. The existing law 
went through 201 5 so that the $2M for 201 5 is apparently a l ready baked in the numbers so 
it would only have been 201 6  so 1 year is in this biennium. 

Sen. Laffen -- This bi l l  on ly adding 1 year is what it  is real ly doing. 

Matt Peyerl -- It is only adding 1 year for this bienn ium and then adding another year that 
falls into the next biennium. And then add ing another year that falls into the next biennium, 
201 7 ;  i t  stradd les the biennium, the 2 years that i t  is add ing. 

Sen. Laffen - - Rep. Boehning, I th ink that some of the d iscussion was the caps sort of 
rendered the credit pretty useless. Nobody was sure that it would even be taken 
advantage of with those caps. 

We are waiting for amendments and I wil l  coord inate those and make sure that we have 
them by the next meeting. 

Rep. Strinden -- We might not want to talk about this at this meeting but I wanted to 
address the $1 0,000 cap because I know that several of us talked to economic 
development in Grand Forks and ,  based on the email that we received from the Dept. of 
Commerce, it looks l ike that is kind of strangling some of the small businesses that we are 
trying to help. Rep. Toman and I had chatted informal ly about the possibi l ity of raising it to 
$50,000 or $ 1 00,000. I think it is something that we need to think about and I don't know 
what everybody else is thinking but I wanted to get that on the table. 

Rep. Boehning -- Along those lines, I wouldn't be unwil l ing to go to the $1 00,000 cap on 
the 4 of them so we would have $400,000, 4 $ 1 00,000 caps and then with the last 
$ 1 00,000 we would cap it at $20,000 so we would have some of these smal ler businesses 
qual ified. From the last time it looks l ike a lot of these were pretty large and it got gobbled 
up really fast and then in the second year there were some more businesses that came in 
and fel l  i nto the smal ler end of this. I th ink it is the smal ler ones that really need the help a 
bit more. As this bi l l  came out of finance and tax it d id fai l in the first round and was 
revived . Beings there was the $2M in there that was the biggest consternation in the whole 
bi l l .  That's why when we were in the House appropriations I put the $500,000 per year and 
the $1 0,000 cap in just so that we cou ld get to talking about this. 

Rep. Boehning - - Matt, I believe that these are prorated and so if thinking of big business -
- small business, if too many companies come in and ask and it exceeds the $2M we then 
prorate them al l .  Everybody gets their share, isn't that correct? 

Matt Peyerl -- That's how this bi l l  wants to change it. Everybody views that as a more fair 
way to al locate the credits when a cap has been met. The orig inal law and the current law 
now is "first come, first served". The possibil ity exists that large enterprises could take up 
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al l  of the cred it if they do their purchases early in a calendar year. And if a smal l  enterprise 
makes their purchase early in the year they wi l l  be a lmost guaranteed to get theirs too. It's 
an awkward way to admin ister something when it's first come, first served . This bi l l  would 
change that to say al l  the credits for the year go in a pot. Everybody gets a share of them, 
if the cap is met. 

Sen. Laffen -- Rep. Boehning, does that not handle the issue of big business - small 
business? 

Rep. Boehning - - If you have somebody who has a $250,000 tax credit coming to them 
under this language and you have somebody that has a $50,000, how do you prorate that 
out? Who wins? 

Matt Peyerl -- If th is bi l l  were to pass with the change, with the prorating rules, the $2M in 
cred its , equates to $ 1 0M purchases because it is a 20% credit. Let's say that statewide 
there's $ 1 5M of purchases so we've exceeded the purchase l imit by $5M. Everybody then 
would get 2/3 of the credit that they otherwise would get because $1 OM was where it was 
capped but there was $ 1 5M total ,  you just do a ratio, a proration.  I f  somebody made $ 1 M  
of purchases so their credit would have been $200,000 without the cap,  you apply a 2/3 
proration to it so they would get $ 1 33 ,000 of credit. Everybody takes the same percentage 
cut, big and smal l .  

Sen. Laffen -- Everybody who appl ies is going to get a cred it, i f  i t  exceeds the l imit, we wi l l  
have to calculate what everybody's percent is at the end . 

Matt Peyerl -- That's exactly correct and one of the benefits of that is that when you are an 
enterprise making a purchase that is late in the year you know that you are going to get 
someth ing versus under the current law, you don't know. 

Rep. Strinden -- When I spoke with Mr. Lund from the Grand Forks Economic 
Development he basically said that the proration would take care of taking care of those 
l ittle businesses so we wou ldn't really even need that cap. I'm leaning towards that idea.  

Matt Peyerl -- Just to point out, i f  there is a per-company cap put in any amendments or 
drafts that bring up the issue of effective dates, do you want that to reach back to 1 5  or do 
you want that provision 1 6  & 1 7  only, versus the purchase-lease and the cap proration 
issue? I think everybody wants it in place for 1 5 . If there is a per-company cap brought 
back in it requ i res a bit more balancing on the effective dates to make sure it matches 
everybody's intent. 

Sen. Laffen -- Matt, I know that you are working on amendments that coordinate that 
sunset without caps. We wi l l  look at that one. If you guys want another kind of 
amendment, work on that, but make sure the sunset is coord inated and answers that 
question .  

Sen. Laffen adjourned the meeting . 
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Chairman Laffen opened the conference committee on SB2340 . Senators Laffen ,  
Bekkedahl and Dotzenrod ; Representatives Boehning,  Toman and Strinden are al l  present. 

Sen. Laffen - - I handed out amendments that came from the tax commissioner's office. 
(Attachment #1 ) What they do is strike off the caps but gives it a sunset of 3 years, starting 
effectively th is year, so 1 5, 1 6, & 1 7. It wou ld expire at the end of that. It is prorated. 
Everyone gets a piece if we exceed the $2M .  It is capped at $2M. I n  201 3 there were 9 
companies that applied. They took al l  $2M .  I n  201 4, 1 3  companies applied and took al l  
$2M. It's l ikely that the $2M wil l be used . 

Rep. Strinden -- I real ly l ike these amendments and would be very happy to see them 
move forward . I 'm nervous that, with the $2M amount, we are not going to be able to get 
th is through the House. 

Rep. Boehning - - The amendments would work for the House with the exclusion of one 
part of it: taking the caps off. But l ike Rep. Strinden said , we are not going to get the $2M 
passed in the House. 

Sen. Laffen - - Do you want to try and then come back? 

Rep. Boehning - - No,  because it wi l l  probably be dead . I th ink the $500,000/year is 
p robably where we are going to be at versus $2M per year. 

Sen. Bekkedahl - - I agree with Rep. Strinden . I l ike the whole thing. And I wouldn 't want 
to change anything without further consideration .  

Sen. Dotzenrod -- If we had 9 companies in the first year  of the last biennium and that 
used all of the $2M and then it was first come, first served , and the way this is set up if we 
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changed the $2M to $500,000 as each new person comes in the benefit gets smal ler and 
smaller. 

Sen. Laffen - - Currently with the proration in it as proposed , that's what wil l happen.  

Sen. Dotzenrod -- But the law that we used for the last 2 years was first come, first served. 
I am thinking that if you get people to participate, it wi l l  get used , but are we going to end up 
with a fa i rly smal l benefit. I think the effectiveness of putting it out there is qu ite d iminished . 

Sen. Bekkedahl -- What I don't understand is that you have a program that's existing ,  
that's been successful ,  that has the current $2M al located to it, that the demand has 
already exceeded the supply of credits that available; other than the fiscal note 
consideration,  we are going to take a successfu l program , make it even more successful by 
open ing it up to more small business owners, and then turn it into someth ing that isn't even 
appl icable to most businesses that want to use the program .  Maybe the answer is to k i l l  it 
but I don't th ink that serves the state wel l  either. 

Sen.  Laffen -- I would guess your thought is does there come a time when you don't need 
the credit anymore? Does the automation keep continuing to happen without the credit? 
And is this a way to start weaning off having to give away the credit? 

Rep. Boehning -- I can look at it d ifferently, too, do the $2M this time, next session come 
back and say this worked real ly good , let's put in $4M.  Everybody l ikes the program. 
These niche programs start out at $1  M and then its $2M up to $1  OM. I th ink the $500,000 
is the starting point. I don't know if we can do anyth ing more with that. 

Sen. Laffen - - Let's think about it. Meet one more time. I wil l schedule this as qu ick as I 
can .  

Sen. Laffen adjourned the meeting. 
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Chairman Latten opened the conference committee on SB2340 . Senators Latten, 
Bekkedahl and Dotzenrod ; Representatives Boehning, Toman and Strinden al l  present. 

Sen .  Laffen - - We've had just a l ittle bit of discussion on our  side mostly it revolved around 
the current year that a l ready has in law a $2M cap. We are especial ly nervous about 
changing that midstream,  or halfway through the year. I brought an amendment 
(Attachment #1 ) that I wi l l  hand out and then we can d iscuss ideas . This amendment is 
basical ly what we had presented last time . 

Matt Peyerl, Office of State Tax Commissioner -- Yes, current law is $2M per year and 
the version that the Senate passed there was the $2M per year in it without any per­
company cap .  The version that the House passed was $500,000 with the $1 0 ,000 per 
company cap .  

Sen.  Laffen - - Matt, I 'm looking at  this amendment, down near the bottom of page 1 ,  It says 
page 3, l ine 3 after the period insert the maximum credit that may be claimed by the entity 
under the subsection for a taxable year is $ 1 0,000. Is that leaving that piece of the cap in 
this amendment that I have in front of me? 

Matt Peyerl -- I t  looks l ike it's leaving the cap in there ,  to me. Or inserting.  If  you are 
amending the Senate version of the b i l l ,  it looks l ike it's inserting that cap. 

Sen. Laffen - - I th ink i t  was my intent to not have that cap in there .  

Sen. Dotzenrod - - I f  you look at the amendment where i t  says, page 2,  l ine 22, i t  says 
overstrike two and below that it says overstrike mi l l ion and insert five hundred thousand.  

Sen.  Laffen - - Committee, I th ink they started with the wrong version of the amendment to 
which they added the piece that I was looking for. 
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Rep. Boehning -- I do l ike that $500,000 in there. To reiterate, in  the House we are at the 
500 and the 500. 

Sen.  Latten - - I 'm going to . . .  

Rep. Boehning -- We l ike the rest of the language that was in the previous one that you 
handed out yesterday with the prorating,  etc. That is good in  the amendment but the h igher 
ups have been tel l ing me that it is 500 and 500 as we passed it out of appropriations and 
on the floor. 

Sen. Latten -- I am going to red raft my version and we wil l  go from there. 

Rep. Boehning -- If you wanted to put the 500 in there and 500 I think we would have a 
deal .  

Sen.  Latten - - Rep. Boehn ing ,  are you talking 500 for this current year? Or the next 2 
years? 

Rep. Boehning -- The next 2 years .  I 'm not sure how this bi l l  is actually going to work 
because it's 500 to 500 I'm talking for the next bienn ium. It is what I am assuming.  Or do 
we have another $2M that we are deal ing with this year yet? 

Sen. Latten -- The current law is a lready on record as $2M for this entire calendar year. 
We are not sure how to make it work admin istratively if we say that we are changing that 
now, midstream to a half a mi l l ion .  We are not sure how to handle that. 

Rep. Toman -- I th ink in tax committee , when we discussed this is that it would not apply to 
the current calendar year that we are in but the next two would be the $500 ,000. 

Matt Peyerl -- If you are looking at the Christmas tree version that we had yesterday, 
.04000. I just spoke briefly with our legal counsel about how to carve out the cap change 
and lease change so that they happen for 1 5  but then the cap change wouldn't happen unti l 
1 6  and on page 2, l i nes 21 is that it would have to have some language inserted that for the 
tax year  20 1 5, essentially, the cap is $2M but for 1 6  & 1 7  it's $500,000. You would have to 
insert the language there to identify which years have wh ich cap. 

Sen .  Latten -- If I am understanding that right, you could l ive with $2M for the year 20 1 5, 
$500,000 for 1 6  and $500,000 for 1 7? 

Rep. Boehning -- I don't th ink I have the fiscal note but I think the fiscal note for the original 
bi l l  was $2M .  We are going calendar years versus fiscal year and that is where we are 
having a problem here. We are working with d ifferent timelines. I am looking at the 
general fund ,  1 5-1 7 ,  the original bi l l  has a $2M fiscal note. We are not talking about this 
year's law, we're talking about the next biennium's law. The old law would apply to this 
fisca l year carried out through the tax year for the calendar's year. Can you answer how 
that wi l l  go forth? 
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Matt Peyer! - - The fiscal note to the original bi l l  is probably a good place to start with that 
explanation and that was .02000 and you are right, it showed $2M in this biennium. In the 
text of that fiscal note , s ince it is $2M/year we had the question in House finance and tax, 
why isn't it $4M for the current biennium? The answer is because current law already 
accounts for $2M for the first year. Therefore ,  it was only the 20 1 6  calendar that hit this 
biennium's fiscal note . That's why there was just $2M in the original version . Essentially, if 
the only change that comes out now from the original bi l l  to now is reducing it for 20 1 6  from 
$2M down to $500,000 the fiscal note should be a negative $500,000 for this biennium and 
then the 20 1 7  fal ls into the next one and if you wanted to fi l l  in the next biennium it would 
be $500,000 for that one too. Since the $2M is a l ready in current law, it is kind of confusing 
how it was reflected in this original note . 

Sen. Latten -- So our opinion is ,  if we left $2M for this year, went $500 for 1 6  and $500 for 
1 7 , the fiscal note would show a minus $500,000. 

Matt Peyer! - - That's what my understanding is. 

Rep. Boehning - - You draft yours up and if we can get a fiscal note on this or some 
language in there so that we can take a look at this and figure it out . If we've got it in there 
a l ready, if we've got the money spent, if we don't move that forward , that $2M go from the 
$500,000 for this calendar year. 

Matt Peyer! -- The 20 1 5  you can consider spent when they were looking at what to do for 
the fiscal note but the current law had a sunset on it so 20 1 5  was the last year that there 
was money a l ready baked in so that is why 20 1 6  has a fiscal impact in the fiscal note . It's 
only 20 1 6  that h its this biennium so it's just one year of your changes that are going to hit 
this biennium. 

Sen. Latten - - 201 7  doesn't show up on this fiscal note? 

Matt Peyerl -- It doesn't show up on the fiscal note but my assumption is that sometimes 
they fi l l  out the next biennium and sometimes they don't. 

Sen. Latten -- Let me consider those on our side and . . .  

Rep. Toman -- Was there sti l l  questions on the $ 1 0 ,000 cap? 

Rep. Boehning -- I th ink I can l ive with removing the $1 0 ,000 cap in there. I l ike the 
prorating. It is going to work out better for a l l  of them , un less we set up another pool of 
money of $1 00,000 and cap them at $1 0,000. It probably gets convoluted , I 'm assuming . 

Sen. Latten -- Can we l ive without that $1 0,000 cap? In my opin ion , that is such a small 
tax credit that the whole program becomes kind of worthless. 

Rep. Boehning -- I th ink the language that you put in there for the prorating .  I can l ive with 
that. I th ink the House can . Its dol lars that we are more concerned about. 

Sen.  Latten -- Let me draft those amendments and we wi l l  adjourn today. 
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Chairman Latten opened the conference committee on SB2340 . Senators Latten, 
Bekkedahl  and Dotzenrod ; Representatives Vigesaa, Toman and Strinden al l  present. 

Sen.  Laffen -- (Attachments #1 ,#2,#3) Let me recap where I think we are ;  this is 
automation tax cred its . The tax credits in the past have had a cap of $2M total budget, no 
cap on the company and they were on a first come first served basis. Larger compan ies 
were general ly taking advantage of these and it had a sunset that makes it expire at the 
end of this year. The orig inal bi l l  just got rid of the sunset. We approved your side, 
changed it to a new sunset of 3 years wh ich would end in 201 7 and lowered the amount of 
total credit avai lable to $500 ,000, $500,000 , $500,000. There was one other component in 
there that made the amount prorated so that everybody who applies would get some part of 
it. If we go over the $2M cap we just start prorating everybody at the end of the year. I 
th ink that we've al l  agreed that the proration works fine. We've al l  agreed that the sunsets 
are okay. I think that we've al l  agreed that your idea of 500,000, 500 ,000, 500 ,000 for the 
first year doesn't work because it's already on the books for 20 1 5  as a $2M cap and we are 
too far into 20 1 5  to retroactively go back and change that. I think that we've agreed that 
$2M is the right number for 201 5. I think we are only now debating what's the right number 
for 20 1 6  and 20 1 7 . 20 1 6  is the only year that affects the fiscal  note. 20 1 7  is past what we 
have fiscal notes for and 20 1 5  is already booked as $2M with in the fiscal program. That's 
where we are at. The House added a maximum cred it for any one entity for $1 0,000, and 
as we ran the math that pretty much just ended the program because it was so smal l .  We 
have agreed to take that part of it out. I spent the weekend visiting with EDND.  They 
conferenced on this bi l l  on Friday and fi l led me in on their thoughts. Their thoughts are that 
anything less than $ 1  M doesn't do what they think we wanted to do in that $2M is enough 
cred it that actual ly incentivizes and changes behavior in some of these compan ies. (meter 
4 :00-6:06) 

Rep. Vigesaa -- Thank you for al lowing me to sit in this morn ing .  I remember the bill but I 
know that Rep . Boehning was working pretty hard on th is .  I apolog ize for h im not being 



Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
SB2340 
April 21 , 201 5  
Page 2 

here today and I wil l fil l in as admirably as I can ,  but the question about removing the cap, 
is there any fear that our larger companies wi l l  gobble up the majority of the funds? 

Rep. Toman - - With the proration,  I think that solves that. 

Sen. Laffen -- We are pretty sure that they will go beyond whatever cap we set because 
they are already going beyond the $2M.  The proration , let's say they do $4M ,  everybody is 
going to get half of what they appl ied for then . Everybody is treated equal ly under that 
idea. 

Rep. Strinden - - There was some informal conversation in  the chamber about how to 
further target the smaller businesses but there just wasn't a good solution for that. On my 
end,  the proration turned out to be the best solution that wasn't going to take 3 years of 
figuring out. 

Rep. Vigesaa - - I 'm also in favor of trying to help the smaller companies. We know that the 
large firms can probably afford to go to this automation equipment when they need it. I n  
Cooperstown we have 3 small manufacturers that employ a lot of people and  I think one of 
them has used this program.  I am supportive of moving forward with this. From the House 
perspective, I'm sure that it is just the dollar amount because the fear would be if we bring 
it back with too large a number that it might reach some resistance as far as passage. 

Sen. Laffen - - The $2M ,  $ 1  M, $ 1  M ,  wou ld effectively cut the program in half. Up until 
today it's always been $2M per year. 

Rep. Vigesaa - - So what we had in the House was $500,000 per year. 

Sen. Laffen - - That's correct and it was for even this year which we al l  decided just 
because of where we're at it would be very d ifficult to make work. And then the sunsets got 
weird with this year being changed . I t's too late to change this year, we are agreed . 

Rep. Vigesaa -- That's the language on page 2 , where it says for the 201 6 and 201 7 
ca lendar year. 

Sen. Laffen -- Representatives , I don't th ink anybody wants to lose this bi l l .  I th ink we 
would l ike to try and move this amendment that cuts it i n  half and from what I 'm hearing 
from the industry if we can't do this much then there's not much d ifference from ki l l ing the 
bi l l .  If we go down to $500 ,000 we aren't doing much anyway. 

Rep. Strinden -- It's my understanding that because 20 1 5  is already in the books , if this 
weren't to pass we sti l l would have this year. 

Sen. Laffen - - It just sunsets for next year. 

Rep. Vigesaa - - Without Rep . Boehn ing here ,  I would hesitate to go with your amendment 
at this point. This is a bill that is important to him and I hope that he will be back tomorrow 
and I think as the House conferees we wi l l need to have a good conversation about the 
level that we want to be at. I 'd l ike to meet again tomorrow. 
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Sen. Laffen adjourned the meeting .  
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Chairman Laffen cal led the conference committee on 2340 to o rder. Senators Laffen, 
Bekkedahl  and Dotzenrod ; Representatives Vigesaa, Toman and Strinden al l  present. 

Sen. Laffen -- We were leaving this for you to come back and g ive us you r  thoughts. 

Rep. Vigesaa -- We had d iscussions with some of the Senate conferees today but we just 
received late word that the House wants to talk a bit more.  We had d iscussed some 
options but on the way down Rep. Toman was approached by Rep. Delzer and we would 
l i ke to visit a b it more about th is .  

Sen.  Laffen - - Okay. We can try to reschedule. We a re adjou rned. 
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Chairman Latten opened the committee work on SB2340. Senators Latten,  Bekkedahl and 
Dotzenrod ; Representatives Vigesaa, Toman and Strinden al l  present. 

Rep. Vigesaa -- We've had extensive d iscussions today and it is going to be the House 
position to stay at the $500,000. I th ink the rest of the amendments that you proposed in 
the Christmas tree version would be fine, except that our wish would be that on l ine 27, on 
page 2, instead of $1 M it would be $500,000. 

Sen. Laffen -- Remind me where you are at? Page 2 ,  l ine 27? For 2 calendar  years, you 
are proposing , instead of $1  M ,  $500,000? 

Rep. Vigesaa -- I th ink that's the only thing that would be changed . We have had 
extensive d iscussions and we are going to remain at that number. 

Sen. Laffen -- I real ly wanted to end this but I am not sure that we can agree to that. If you 
want to move that, we could try, or we could adjourn and let us d iscuss some more on our 
side. 

Sen. Dotzenrod - - For clarification, page 2, l ine 23 and 24 where that $2M is, that's the 
part that's in the current biennium? The biennium we are in now is $2M and it is going to 
stay $2M? There was at one time talk about changing that. That is going to stay. We are 
talking here about, down in 26 & 27, those 2 years at the aggregate each year  if $1 M but 
on ly 1 of those 2 years is in the next biennium, right? 

Sen. Laffen -- Matt, correct me if I am wrong but in the next b iennium, half of the second 
year would be in the biennium. 

Matt Peyerl -- That's correct. The memo from Joe Becker, dated April 1 7, that laid out that 
on ly $500,000 of the 2 years that's in this bi l l  fal ls in this biennium. The other $500,000 
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fal ls into the next bienn ium.  That revised fiscal analysis would be $500,000 for th is 
biennium. And as Sen. Dotzenrod al luded to the $2M for 201 5 is accounted for in current 
law so it has no impact on the fiscal analysis . 

Sen. Dotzenrod -- You referred to $500,000. We are talking about the same thing. It's just 
that we have d ifferent versions. My l ine 27 is $ 1  M for each of the 2 years .  And you are 
probably talking about a version that had $500,000 for each of the 2 years . 

Matt Peyerl -- That's correct. You can just substitute $1 M for the $500,000 or vice versa 
whichever one you land on. It's only 1 year hits this biennium fiscal impact. 

Sen. Bekkedahl - - I thought, on an earlier fiscal note I saw, I'm looking at the 2000 version, 
i t  shows a fiscal note of $2M .  On the 4000 version which I think is this version with the 
amendments we have now, it shows $220,000. Am I read ing something wrong there? 

Matt Peyerl - - That fiscal note that has the $200,000 figure was based on our office's 
analysis using the caps of $1 0,000 per company. That had in it the assumption that we 
wouldn't h it the $500,000 because the company's that participate would only hit $ 1 0,000 
and so there won't be many that accumulate that much money. It was l imited that way. 

Sen. Bekkedahl - - What fiscal note were you using then in the analysis that is giving the 
issue for the House side? 

Rep. Vigesaa - - I don't th ink that we were looking at a fiscal note. We were looking at the 
overal l  expend iture .  Just trying to keep the dol lars down and we realize that this won't be a 
large impact to some companies that may want to apply for this but we think it could sti l l  
he lp  some of the smaller companies because some that are large wil l  probably do these 
projects anyway and the tax incentive isn't going to be great for them. They are more than 
l ikely going to do the project anyway. Our position is $500,000 per year. 

Sen. Latten -- And , the amendment, if you were to move that we could use the same one 
and just substitute $500,000 in lieu of $1 M on l ine 27? 

Rep. Strinden -- Another thing that we could do that would make the fiscal note okay for 
the House, is to put the entire $ 1 M into 201 6  because we are coming back at the beginning 
of 201 7;  then if we have money in 201 7 we could fund the program back to January 1 in  
our next session . 

Sen. Latten -- Another possibi l ity. Personally, I would prefer that. Matt, is that possible? 

Matt Peyerl - - That would be possible. The fiscal note that would be formally prepared if it 
were $500,000 for each of the next 2 years, 201 6 & 201 7, the fiscal note wou ld show 
$500,000. If an idea l ike that were incorporated into a formal fiscal note, pul l ing it a l l  into 
201 6, then it would be $ 1 M .  

Sen. Latten -- I 'm not sure that helps the end game that you are trying to  get to. 

Rep. Vigesaa - - No, I don't think it would . 
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Sen. Laffen -- The fiscal note that we are currently working with is the issue. 

Rep. Vigesaa -- Correct because that is what we are working on, the budget status, trying 
to get to a number at the end of this b iennium and that would actually i ncrease it by 
$500,000. For myself, I would prefer to stay with the $500,000 per year. 

Sen. Laffen -- Senators , wou ld you prefer to d iscuss this some more? 

Sen. Bekkedahl  - - I th ink, at the very least, we should be d iscussing th is with the prime 
sponsor of the b i l l  and the people who were involved with drafting it before we come back. 

Sen. Laffen -- I know that we are intending on gaveling in tomorrow so we wil l  stil l  be here. 
Okay, let's take this back. We are adjourned.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Conference com mittee 

Minutes: II Attachment #1 

Chairman Laffen opened the conference committee work on S B2340. Senators Laffen, 
Bekkedahl and Dotzenrod ; Representatives Vigesaa, Toman and Strinden al l  present. 

Sen. Laffen -- (Attachment #1 ) We got together and will agree to what you had proposed 
at the last meeting which, to summarize, it is our changes to you r  changes with the 
exception that it would become $2M, $500,000, $500,000. It keeps everything else, the 
proration, l ifts the cap of $ 1 0,000 and I think that we where we left on and we are going to 
agree to that. What I handed out is actually Our amendment that we had put on the bil l is 
al l  of that, with the exception of what I handed out, page 2, l ine 25,  where it says after and 
then scratches and then inserts for the 201 6, 201 7  calendar years the aggregate amounts 
of credits al lowed each calendar year may not exceed, and it was at $ 1  M and you are 
lowering those 2 years to $500,000. If you fix that, then this amendment is actually is what 
we are agreeing to. The official motion would be that we accede and amend to this. 

Rep. Vigesaa - - I bel ieve so. It's always looking at these amendments it's always 
confusing and what to have to proper motion but if you r  council has thoug ht that was 
correct, I wou ld g uess it is because you are agreeing to al l  the other amendments that we 
had and then adding to them. So we d idn't have to recede from them. You are agreeing 
with what we changed and then you were adding additional language. 

Sen. Laffen - - If you prefer we can go back to the Christmas tree version. 

Rep. Vigesaa - - I 'm looking at it in concert with the amendments and it looks like it al l  l ines 
u p .  

Sen. Laffen -- What I handed out i s  the official amendments that created the Christmas 
tree version.  In the Christmas tree version we are just changing on page 2 ,  l ine 27, the 
same thing . $ 1 M  to $500, 000. 
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Rep. Strinden -- I 'm just looking at this really briefly but on the amendment that you just 
handed out, I 'm not seeing where it is crossing out the cap of $1 0 ,000. Can you find that? 

Sen. Bekkedahl -- If you look on this amendment page where it says l ine 2 ,  page 1 6, 
remove the maximum credit that and then you remove l ine 1 7 . I believe that is the removal 
language. And then line 1 8  remove the word dollars.  And then further if you look down it 
says, page 3, l ine 7 ,  remove the maximum cred it that may be, and then remove line 8 ,  
that's the other reference I th ink you are referring to. 

Rep. Strinden -- Thank you .  

Rep. Vigesaa -- J ust to be clear o n  page 2,  the language added from l ine 2 7  through 31 , 
hand les the proration portion of the bi l l  then , because removing the cap but it is prorated . 
Lines 29 through 3 1  on page 2 ,  just to be clear, that's where . . .  Starting halfway through on 
l ine 29, if the aggregate amount of credits claimed under this section exceeds the amount 
avai lable in the calendar year, the tax commissioner shal l  prorate the cred its among the 
claimants. And that was the substitution for the $ 1 0,000 cap. 

(Meter 4 :09-5 :50) Discussion concerning changing the aggregate amount of credits 
al lowed each calendar year. It was decided to change the $1 M to $500,000. 

Sen. Bekkedahl -- I would move that the Senate accede to the House amendments and 
further amend . (Accord ing to Legislative Counci l ,  the appropriate action is for the House to 
recede from House amendments and amend .) 

Sen. Laffen -- The 04000 , as amended , right? 

Rep. Vigesaa -- Seconded . 

Rol l  cal l  vote : Senators 3 yes; Representatives 3 yes. 

Carriers :  Sen. Laffen, Representative Vigessa 

Sen. Laffen -- We are adjourned . 
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Adopted by the Conference Committee 

April 23, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1320 of the Senate Journal 
and pages 1473 and 1474 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2340 be 
amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, remove "create and enact a new subdivision to subsection 3 of section 1 of 
Senate" 

Page 1, remove lines 2 and 3 

Page 1, line 4, after "57-38-01.33" insert "and subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3" 

Page 1, line 6, replace "and" with "to provide a statement of legislative intent;" 

Page 1, line 6, after "date" insert "; and to provide an expiration date" 

Page 1, remove lines 8 through 11 

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "(Effective for the first three taxable years 
beginning after December 31," 

Page 1, line 15, after "2042" insert "2014" 

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over the boldfaced ending parentheses 

Page 2, line 22, overstrike "The" and insert immediately thereafter "For the 2015 calendar year. 
the" 

Page 2, line 23, overstrike "in any calendar year" 

Page 2, line 24, after "purchase" insert "For the 2016 and 2017 calendar years. the aggregate 
amount of credits allowed each calendar year may not exceed five hundred thousand 
dollars. However. if the maximum amount of allowed credits are not claimed in any 
calendar year. any remaining unclaimed credits may be carried forward and made 
available in the next succeeding calendar year." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "two million dollars" with "the amount available" 

Page 2, line 26, remove "allowable amount of' 

Page 3, after line 24, insert: 
I 

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

r. Automating manufacturing processes tax credit under section 
57-38-01.33 (effective for the first #lreefive taxable years beginning 
after December 31, 2012). 

SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE INTENT REGARDING AUTOMATING 
MANUFACTURING PROCESSES CREDIT. It is the intent of the sixty-fourth legislative 
assembly that the income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing machinery and 
equipment for automating manufacturing processes be one of the economic 

Page No. 1 15.0991.02004 



deve lopment tax incentives selected for analysis during the 201 5-1 6 interim by the 
legislative management interim committee assigned the study responsibility under 
subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly." 

Page 3, line 25, after "DATE" insert "- EXPIRATION DATE" 

Page 3, l ine 25, replace "purchases made" with "the first three taxable years" 

Page 3, line 26, after "201 4" insert ", and is thereafter ineffective" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 1 5.0991 .02004 



2015 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2340 as engrossed 

Senate Finance & Tax Committee 
Action Taken D SENATE accede to House Amendments 

Date: 4/23/2015 
Roll Call Vote #1 

D SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amend 
D HOUSE recede from House amendments 
~ HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: Sen. Bekkedahl Seconded by: _R_e_.p_._V_,ig.._e_s_a_a ______ _ 

Senators 4/23 Yes No Representatives 4/23 Yes No 

Sen . Laffen x x Rep. Viqesaa x x 
Sen . Bekkedahl x x Rep. Toman x x 
Sen . Dotzenrod x x Rep. Strinden x x 

Total Senate Vote 3 Total Rep. Vote 3 

Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0 - - ---

Senate Carrier _S_e_n_._L_a_ff_e_n ______ House Carrier _R_e_.p_._V_,ig.._e_s_a_a _____ _ 

LC Number 15.0991.02004 . 05000 of amendment 

LC Number of engrossment 
----------

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
SB 2340, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Latten, Bekkedahl, Dotzenrod 

and Reps. Vigesaa, Toman, Strinden) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from 
the House amendments as printed on SJ page 1320, adopt amendments as follows, 
and place SB 2340 on the Seventh order: 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1320 of the Senate Journal 
and pages 1473 and 1474 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2340 be 
amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, remove "create and enact a new subdivision to subsection 3 of section 1 of 
Senate" 

Page 1, remove lines 2 and 3 

Page 1, line 4, after "57-38-01 .33" insert "and subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
5 7 -38-30. 3" 

Page 1, line 6, replace "and" with "to provide a statement of legislative intent;" 

Page 1, line 6, after "date" insert"; and to provide an expiration date" 

Page 1, remove lines 8 through 11 

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "(EffeGtive for the first three taxable years 
beginning after DeGember 31," 

Page 1, line 15, after "2-042" insert "2014" 

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over the boldfaced ending parentheses 

Page 2, line 22, overstrike "The" and insert immediately thereafter "For the 2015 calendar 
year, the" 

Page 2, line 23, overstrike "in any calendar year" 

Page 2, line 24, after "purchase" insert "For the 2016 and 2017 calendar years, the 
aggregate amount of credits allowed each calendar year may not exceed five 
hundred thousand dollars. However, if the maximum amount of allowed credits are 
not claimed in any calendar year, any remaining unclaimed credits may be carried 
forward and made available in the next succeeding calendar year." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "two million dollars" with "the amount available" 

Page 2, line 26, remove "allowable amount of' 

Page 3, after line 24, insert: 

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

r. Automating manufacturing processes tax credit under section 
57-38-01. 33 (effective for the first ti=H'eefive taxable years beginning 
after December 31 , 2012). 

SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE INTENT REGARDING AUTOMATING 
MANUFACTURING PROCESSES CREDIT. It is the intent of the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly that the income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing 
machinery and equipment for automating manufacturing processes be one of the 
economic development tax incentives selected for analysis during the 2015-16 
interim by the legislative management interim committee assigned the study 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_cfcomrep_74_005 
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responsibility under subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bil l  No. 2 057, as approved 
by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly." 

Page 3, l ine 25, after "DATE" insert "- EXPIRATION DATE" 

Page 3, l ine 25, replace "purchases made" with "the first three taxable years" 

Page 3, l ine 26, after "2014" insert ", and is thereafter ineffective" 

Renumber accordingly 

Engrossed SB 2340 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 
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District 1 9  
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Grafton , N D  58237-8802 

Cel l :  701 -520-2727 
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NORTH DAKOTA SENATE 

STATE CAPITOL 
600 EAST BOULEVARD 

BISMARCK, ND 58505-0360 

COMMITTEES: 
I ndustry, Business and Labor 

Transportation 

02/09/201 5  

Mr. Chairman and Senators Laffen,Bekkedahl, Oehlke,Unruh, Dotzenrod & Triplett; 

Thank you for allowing me to present SB 2340. For the record I am Senator Tom Campbell 
from District 1 9. Have I got a solution to make you look good in helping to solve our 25,000 state 
wide shortage of workers ! ! !  Keep in mind this bill has no intention to ever automate or eliminate the tax 
committee or chairmanship. 

The automation tax credit provides support for North Dakota manufacturing companies that invest in 
technology for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. This tax 
credit promotes efficiencies and innovation in our North Dakota companies, which helps manufacturers 
increase productivity and address workforce challenges to gain market share and maximize global 
competitiveness. 

Available to primary sector businesses, the income tax credit can be applied to purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. The 
tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the qualified automation equipment purchase. The tax credit program 
is limited to $2 million of aggregated tax credit per taxable year. 

I have been actively looking for solutions to help solve our work force shortage with the Al Anderson 
Commerce Dept. and the Governor all summer long and feel this is one creative way. 

Thank you 
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Testimony of Keith Lund, President 
Economic Development Association of North Dakota 

In Support of SB 2340 
February 9, 2015 

Chairman Cook and members of the Senate Finance and Taxation Committee, I'm Keith Lund , 
vice president of the Grand Forks Region Economic Development Corporation and president of 
the Economic Development Association of North Dakota (EDND). On behalf of EDND, I would 
like to express our support for SB 2340, which would extend the income tax credit for purchases 
of manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

EDND represents more than 80 state economic development organizations on the front line of 
economic development efforts throughout North Dakota. The primary purpose of the 
organization is to support the creation of new wealth and the diversification of North Dakota's 
economy. 

Automation Tax Credit 
This legislation originally came out of the 2009 Interim Workforce Committee and was approved 
for three taxable years beginning in 2013. It is set to sunset at the end of 2015, unless the 
sunset clause is removed or amended this session . The extension of the Automation Tax Credit 
program is included in EDND's list of priorities for the 2015 Legislative Session. 

The automation tax credit provides support for North Dakota manufacturing companies that 
invest in technology for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. This tax credit 
promotes efficiencies and innovation in our North Dakota companies, which helps 
manufacturers increase productivity and address workforce challenges to gain market share 
and maximize global competitiveness. 

Available to primary sector businesses, the income tax credit can be applied to purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing 
processes. The tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the qualified automation equipment 
purchase and is limited to $2 million of aggregated tax credit per taxable year. 

Increases Competitiveness 
• For manufacturing companies to be competitive in a global market, they need to 

continue to automate and innovate. The tax credit supports capital investment in 
automation , which provides companies with the ability to supply current and new 
markets. 

• Automation supports manufacturers' needs to continually improve quality control 
systems in their manufacturing processes . 

• North Dakota companies have to compete with companies all around the world that 
benefit from government support and lower wages. 



• The abil ity of North Dakota manufacturing companies to become more efficient and 
increase their speed to markets has become their competitive advantage. This helps 
ensure manufacturing is a viable industry in  North Dakota. 

Addresses Workforce Needs 
• North Dakota companies are strugg l ing to find employees. Automation helps address 

workforce needs while providing a company the capacity to increase production with in 
thei r existi ng manufacturing processes, thereby creating the opportunity to g row and 
serve new markets. 

• Automation can result i n  more highly-ski l led , technical workers, in h igher-paying 
posit ions, which leads to increased tax revenue. 

• It can also lead to the need for higher-ski l led technical posit ions to meet demands of 
new markets. 

SB 2340 Details 
• Removes the sunset clause. 
• Adds a provision that would recognize a "purchase lease" for el ig ib i l ity 

purposes. Current law does not al low for this relatively routine acquisition option. 
• Provides that tax credits for el ig ible investments wou ld be prorated if there were more 

appl ications approved than program funding caps al low. Current law provides benefits 
on a first-come, first-served basis. 

2 .. 2 

• 

Ongoing Evaluation 

• Our organization supports a periodic review of state's investment in business support programs 
to grow and diversify North Dakota's economy these investments . SB 2057, which EDND 
supports, establ ishes an evaluation process for economic development tax incentives , which 
would also apply fo the automation tax credit if the sunset is removed . A review process helps 
demonstrate to the public that these investment decisions are not taken l ightly, and confirm that 
the investments have a net gain to the state. 

Attachments and Testimony 
Attached to my testimony are letters of support from economic developers and North Dakota 
companies. We also have an J im Gartin ,  President of the Greater Fargo Moorhead Economic 
Development Corporation with us today and representatives from John Deere , Steffes 
Corporation and Cloverdale Foods Company to share how things program impacts them. 

Thank you for the opportun ity to appear before you today to express our support for SB 2340. I t  
enhances economic growth in the state, reduces the tax burden of g rowing businesses, reduces 
the state's outsourcing of manufacturing and permanently establishes a proven ,  vital tax 
incentive for manufacturers to automate and improve their faci l it ies . 

• 
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February 6, 20 1 5  

Re: Support of SB 2340 

Dear Chairman Cook; 

I am writing to you to support SB 2340, which provides tax credit for 
companies in North Dakota that invest in automation. 

B aker B oy is located in Dickinson. We have 225 hardworking, qual ity 
conscious employees .  Our plant occupies 1 46 ,000 sq.ft. and employee a 
good amount of automations equipment. That said, we compete with multi­

national companies l ike General Mills with a great deal more automation 
and the benefit cost structure that goes along with that. 

While years ago, the degree of automation we have,  along with the wages 
we were paying al lowed us to compete, energy development has changed 

all this .  Our starting wage had risen to $ 1 7 . 5 0/hour. We compete with many 
food manufacturers, located in other part of the country that are paying 
$ 1 0 . 00/ hour or less.  

These factors have along with the inabi l ity to obtain an adequate workforce,  
at  even these higher rates, have prompted us to i nvest in more automation. 
This fiscal year (April - March 20 1 5 )  year alone, we have installed:  

• Robotic Tray handing system - $ 5 5 0,000.00 
• New Donut Fry S ystem - $700,000 .00 

Next year, we are considering a Robotic Pal letizer with a Laser Guided 
Vehicle, which wi l l  place the finished products automatically in our 
Storage Freezer. 

I share this with you because the Automation Tax Credit is  a big factor 

when weighing our ROI .  You should also know that it is thi s  type of 

Automation, coupled with effective training, al lows us to pay our 
employees an even higher wage . Operators of this type of automation 

b;,\, (- r b o y . c  _. 111 
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equipment are paid $20.00 - $24.00/hour. This allows us to create better 
jobs and yet compete. It also encourages us to invest in North Dakota, 
rather than locate a 211d plant elsewhere, where workforce is ample and less 
costly. 

In closing, I would urge a "Do Pass" on SB 2340. Please feel free to 
contact myself with any questions you or your committee members may 
have. 

Sincerely, 

Guy M. Moos, 
President 

b<ikerboy. corn 

1 70 GTA Drive Dickin>on ,  t·forth [);ikorn 58601 > 701  225 4444 :;. 800 437 2003 
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Februa ry 6, 2 0 1 5  

P IVOTAL EDG E I nc .  

Physical  Locati o n  
4503 19th S t .  S E  
M a n d a n ,  N o rth Da kota 58557 
USA. 

BACKGROU N D  

v 1: 

M a i l ing  Address 
P . O .  Box 2636 
B isma rck, N o rth Da kota 58502 
USA 

P ivota l Edge is  a private ly o w n e d  N o rth Da kota com pany that bui lds a cove r fo r p n e u m atic  t a n ks.  The 
cove r is  a re p l a ce me n t  fo r the m a n u a l  cover c u rrently used and a l lows the d river to o p e rate the cover  
fro m the safety of t h e  g ro u n d  and provide a m o re effic ient o pe ration fo r the truck ing i n d u st ry. The 
t ra i l e rs w o u l d  h a u l  d ry p ro d u cts such as: Ceme nt, F ly Ash, Frac sand,  flower, c h a rcoa l, p l a st ic  p e l lets a n y  

m a ny o t h e r  pro d u cts a ro u n d  t h e  w o r l d .  We c u rrently h a v e  two e m ployees. 

O u r  m a n ufa ctur ing p l a nt is l ocated in M a nd a n, ND where we have been located for the p a st five yea rs.  
W e  have a p p roximately  50% o f  o u r  sales o utside of N o rth A m e rica, and our sales vo l u m e  i s  growing at 
35% a year.  

AUTOMATION TAX CREDIT I M PACT 

P ivot a l  E dge, I n c .  h a s  i nternatio n a l  relationsh ips  that would  m a ke it e asy for us to locate i n  a ny cou ntry, 
or state . N o rth Da kota h a s  b e e n  both a ctive a n d  progressive in b u i l d i ng b u s i n ess ince ntives, the 
a utomation tax c re d it is  a nother  tool  used by busi ness for the key economic g rowth that  t h e  State is 
looking for. The h e l p  that a uto m a ti o n  tax credit gives u s  is to kee p  us com petitive in the g l o b a l  m a rket 

p l a ce . We c u rrently o ut-sou rce some of o u r  m a c h i n i ng operations.  The a utomation tax credit  h a s  been 
ca lcu lated into our  b us i ne ss p lan to d ete r m i n e  at w h at point  we a re a b l e  to br ing th is  work i n  h o use.  

P ivota l Edge has used the tax credit  o n  two pieces of equ ipment  this  has i n creased o u r  prod u ction by 
m a ki n g  o u r  pro cess safe r  a n d  m o re effic ient .  

The a uto matio n tax c re d it is a v a i l a b l e  to smal l  o r  l a rge business m a king it a c reate tool  for the 
m a n ufa ctu ri ng base i n  N o rth Da kota . 

I w o u l d  req uest that you give y o u r  favo ra ble consi d e rat ion fo r SB 2340 . 

Jay Beye r 
Vice-Pres ident 
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Dear M embers o f  the Senate Finance and Taxation Committee, 

I am writing in suppo rt of S B 2 3 4 0  to prevent the sunset of a program which is 
extremely valuable to o u r  N o rth Dakota manufacturing community: the Automation 
Tax Credit. 

Kil ldeer M o u ntai n  Manufactu ring (KM M) is a Tier 1 electronic subassembly suppl ier 
in the aerospace community. Our  company suppl ies to customers such as Boeing, 
Lockheed M a rtin, Raytheon and others in the el ite aerospace global supply chain. 
We provide just over 3 3 0  j obs in four factories across southwestern N o rth Dakota 
and we are well-positioned for growth. 

K M M  has utilized th is  tax credit to help our business capture new work 
opportunities and o ffset significant portions of costs associated with opening new 
l ines of production. K M M  is a dynamic company with an engrained culture o f  
continuous improvement. Automated equipment is critical t o  our vision o f  ever­
moving forward in producing new technological solutions for the American 
warfighter and for advancing the state o f  the art i n  aerospace in  general. 

We remain committed to our employees and are continuously identifying ways in 
which we can increase the qual ity of l ife in our work place, and find ways to increase 
wages. Automated equipment has enabled us to maximize on newfound efficiencies 
that help us to save dol lars in our p roduction; those dollars can then be passed on to 
our workfo rce. 

KM M has also benefited from the expanded capacities that result from automated 
equipment. This has enabled us to take on even greater levels of work and 
increased sales. These gains are also passed on in the way o f  opportunities for 
upward mobil ity for o u r  workforce. 

KMM has also worked very closely with our higher education community. Our  
customers value our c lose  working relationship with engineering and aerospace 
schools. 

It is our hope that you will s upport this legislation. The Automation Tax Credit has 
proven to be a wel l-reasoned, conservative, yet pro-business policy that provides a 
great return on investment for our region. 

Best regards, 
Kristin H edger 
Vice President 
Kil ldeer M ountai n  Manufacturing 



January 29, 20 1 5  

Chairman Cook 
Senate Fi nance and Taxation Committee 
Bismarck, ND 

Dear Chairman Cook, 

Swanson Health Products received a No1ih Dakota tax credit of $ 1 2 1 ,645 for the 
purchase of $608,225 in automation equipment purchases. We purchased a robotic mini 
load for handling our inventory, which consists of 20,000 SKU's .  The new equipment 
greatly increased our speed and efficiency in handling this many SKU's .  

We urge you to extend the Automation Tax Credit. I t  significantly aided the affordability 
of the equipment. 

• 
Sincerely, 

• 

r 0 �7) � '--'b� 
Douglas Anderson(__,, 
CFO, Swanson Health Products 
701 .356 .2830 
doug.anderson@swansonhealth.com 

Swanson Health Products 

4075 40 Avenu e  SW I Fargo, ND 5 8 104 

701.356.2700 
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Peterson 
Fanns Seed 
3 1 04 1 64th Ave S E  

Harwood, N D  58042 
701 -282-7476 
866-48 1 -7333 

Fax 701 -282-7554 
www.petersonfarmsseed.com 
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Chairman Dwight Cook 
N orth D akota Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
January 29, 2 0 1 5  

D ear Chai1111an Cook and committee members: 

l am writing today in  support of  the A utomation Tax Credi t  
reauthorization.  

Our l i tt le  N orth Dakota company p rocesses soybean seed for 
planting-largely by N orth D akota fanners. Our raw product i s  also 
l arge l y  produced by North Dakota fanners. Our primary competi tors 
are l arge out of state companies with capi tal resources many t imes what 
we can muster. 

N onetheless, as seed processing technology continues to rapid ly  
evolve, to  remain competi t ive, we must  continual l y  improve our  
processes. 

We are cunentl y working on a very sign i fi cant plant expansion w i th 
automated process that w i l l  help i mprove both qual ity and efficiency. 
Access to the Automation Tax Credi t  is  crucial to helping us afford this 
large project . 

There are many No1th Dakota companies i n  the same s ituation.  
Therefore, we strongl y urge reautho rization of this  vital  economic 
development tool . 

Thank you for your consideration . s� 
Carl Peterson ,  President 
Peterson Farms Seed 
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TESTIMONY 
to the 

North Dakota State Senate 
F inance & Taxation Committee 

Senator Dwight Cook, Chairman 
Monday, February 9, 2015 

RE:  SUPPORT FOR S B  2340 re lating to extending the Automation Tax Credit 

PRESENTED BY: Jane P. Priebe, CEcD, Director, Wahpeton Economic Development 

It is wel l  known that many of our companies struggle to find people to fi l l  
techn ical ly ski l led positions that keep a business competitive. A utomation is  the next 
best th i ng to addressing this  issue and the tax cred it supports capital investment in 
automation. This tax cred it on automation equipment purchases w i l l  sunset in  20 1 5  
unless S B  2340 i s  passed . The b i l l  removes the sunset c lause, adds a "purchase lease" 
provision in the e l ig ib i l ity requirements, and al lows more app l ications for the tax credit 
on a prorated basis.  

Wahpeton' s  WCCO Belting is j ust one of many manufacturers i n  the state that 
understand automating manufacturing processes which can also lead to the need for 
h igher-ski l led technical positions. Our companies need to be competitive in  th is  global 
market and need continue to i nnovate, improve, and become more efficient. 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit program is included in E DN D ' s  l ist 
of priorities for the 20 I 5 Legislative Session. Wahpeton Economic Development is a 
member of EDND and we also SUPPORT SB 2340 . 
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February 5, 20 1 5  

Senator Dwight Cook, Chainnan 
Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 

Dear Senator Cook and Committee Members: 

Thank you for accepting this written testimony in support of SB2340. My name is JoAnn 
Rodenbiker director of business development for Northern Plains Electric Cooperative. As a 
member of the Economic Development Association of North Dakota, I am providing my support 
for extension of the Automation Tax Credit. 

EDND is the voice of the state's economic development community and views business 
incentives as investments that are targeted at the state and local level to encourage capital 
investment, property tax base expansion, job creation and retention, increased economic activity, 
diversification, and community development. 

Automation helps ensure manufacturing continues to be a viable industry in North Dakota by 
helping North Dakota companies become more efficient and provide speed to market, a 
competitive advantage. SB2340, through the tax credit, helps address workforce needs at a time 
when many companies are struggling to find employees and automation can result in more 
highly·skilled workers, in higher paying positions. 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit promotes innovation in our companies, increasing 
productivity and addressing workforce challenges, while allowing those companies to continue 
to gain market share. I encourage a DO PASS on SB2340. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

ex;�� 
�� 

�

��denbiker 
Director of Business Development 

"the power of human connections " 
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Febru a ry 5, 2015 

M r. Dwight Cook Chairman,  
Senate F ina nce a n d  Taxation Com m ittee 
600 E. Boulevard Ave n u e  
B ismarck, N o rth Da kota 58505 

RE: (SB 2340) The Automation Tax Credit Extension 

Dear Chairman Cook and M em bers of the Committee, 

I am writ i ng on beha lf of the Wi l l isto n Economic Development office to express o u r  fu l l  su pport of 
Senate B i l l  2340 . 

In Wi l l iston,  the o i l  a n d  gas operators in the Wi l l iston Bas in face a higher break-even crude price d u e  to 
higher costs a n d  inefficien cies in t he Bakken supply cha in .  On the other hand,  we have regiona l  
m a n ufa cture rs a n d  logistics compa n ies that  can serve the o i l  a nd gas  i nd u stry i n  a way that  reduces 
costs and tu rn-a ro u n d  times as  this ma rket begins to mature.  

To a d d ress th is we have la u n ched "The Ba kke n Supply Chain I n itiative" a i ming to redu ce costs and 
increase effic iencies fo r Ba kken operato rs ,  whi le expa n d i ng m a n ufactu ring and logistics busi ness 
d eve lopment i n  the Ba kke n regio n .  

Therefo re, our  s u ccess w i t h i n  t h i s  in itiative i s  dependent on the regional  m a n ufact u ring b a s e  re main ing 
com petitive i n  the g loba l  ma rket with the need to conti n u e  to automate a n d  i n n ovate. The a utomation 
tax credit extension he lps ensu re man ufactu ri ng rema ins a viable indust ry i n  N o rth Da kota . 

On beha lf of the Wi l l iston Economic Deve lopment office I respectfu lly requ est that the Senate Fina nce 
and Taxation Com m ittee su pport SB 2340. 

Best Rega rds,  

c4-:· - 1' 

-... 
I 

·< £?< u :":-7; l 
Shawn Wel')l<o 
Execut ive Director 

---/;:?.,, �-'"-/ / / 

Wil l iston Economic  Deve lopment 
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Testimony re : SB 2340 

Senate F inance and Tax Comm ittee 

Cha irman Cook and Mem bers of the Comm ittee 

My name is John Ph i l l i ps  and  I am past president of Economic Development North Dakota and 

have been the Economic Development D irector in Beu lah,  North Dakota for 27 years. I am 

submitti ng written test imony to testify in favor of removing the sunset c lause from the 

Automation Tax Credit incentive. 

You are all aware of how competitive it is to recru it business and i ndustry to the state and the 

ab i l ity to ga in  a m arket share in the competitive economy. The autom ation tax credit provides 

support for North Dakota m anufacturing companies that invest in technology for the purpose 

of automating the ir  manufactur ing processes that wi l l  promote effic iencies and  innovation i n  

our  North Dakota companies to  increase prod uctivity and more importantly address the 

• workforce cha l lenges. 

This bi l l  a lso a l lows primary sector businesses to apply the i ncome tax cred it to purchases of 

manufacturing mach inery and  equ ipment for the purpose of a utomating manufactur ing 

processes. Recogn iz ing the tax credit is equa l  to 20 percent of the qua l ified automation 

equ ipment purchase and l im ited to $2 mi l l ion of aggregated tax credit per taxable yea r. 

What are the additiona l  benefits of the b i l l ?  

);> Assists manufacturing compan ies to be com petitive i n  the global  market 

);> Tax Credit supports capital i nvestment in automation which provides companies 

with the ab i l ity to supply cu rrent and new markets 

);> Automation supports man ufacturers needs to cont inua l ly improve qua l ity 

control systems in their man ufacturing processes 

);> Assists North Dakota compan ies to compete with com pan ies a l l  a round the 

world that benefit from govern ment support and lower wages. Provides the 

ab i l ity for North Dakota manufacturing compan ies to become more efficient and 
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i ncrease their speed to markets wh ich wi l l  p rovide them a competitive 

advantage. 

);> Compan ies increased automation he lps address workforce needs in the 

competitive job market whi le provid ing a company the capacity to increase 

production with the ir  exist ing manufactur ing processes. 

);> Automation can result in a more h ighly-ski l led,  tech n ica l  workforce, wh ich can 

i n itiate h igher-paying positions.  

I encou rage you to support SB  2340 which extends the automation Tax Credit p rogram beyond 

the origi na l  legislation that p rovided for 3 taxable years sta rt ing i n  2013 and the provision that 

wou ld  recognize a "purchase lease" for e l igib i l ity pu rposes that was not inc luded in the earl ier 

legislation .  In  add it ion it provides that tax cred its for e l ig ib le investments wou ld  be prorated if 

here were more app l ications approved than program fund ing caps a l low. Cu rrent law provides 

benefits on a first-come, first-served basis which restricts the bus iness recruitment 

opportun it ies in a competitive market . 

Submitted by: John Ph i l l i ps, City of Beu lah ED Di rector / EDND Past President 
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JOHN DEERE Deere & Company 
801 1 7th Street, NW, Suite 200 
Washington. D.C. 20006 USA 
Phone: 202-423-2271 Fax: 202-296-001 1  
Mobile : 202-997-9022 
Email :  l lesThomasE@JohnDeere.com 

Thomas E. lies 
Director. State Public Affairs 

Public Affairs Worldwide 

Beijing 
Cary 
Moline 
Olathe 
Sao Paulo 

Brussels 
Des Moines 
Moscow 
Pune 
Washington 

SB 2340: North Dakota - Automation Tax Credit 

Position : John Deere supports the enactment of SB 2340 during the 201 5  North Dakota 
Legislative Session which would make permanent the income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

Background:  SB 2340 is currently under consideration in the Senate Finance and Taxation 
Committee. The current law was establ ished back in 201 3  with the Automation Tax Credit 
being available for manufacturers for the first three years beg inning after December 3 1 , 
201 2 . 

Position Rationale: 

• En hanced North Dakota Economic G rowth : SB 2340 would encourage business 
to expand and locate to the state by decreasing the tax burden when capital 
investments are made to automate faci l ities. 

• Outsou rcing:  The Automation Tax Credit provides a key incentive for 
manufacturers to produce in North Dakota and not outsource product development 
to other areas of the United States or the world . 

• North Dakota State's B udget: SB 2340 contains an aggregate amount of tax 
credits to be capped by all claimants at no more than $2 mi l l ion per calendar year. 
This cap al lows for sound budgeting principles for the state of North Dakota. 

• Tax Credit Protections:  The current refund process insures that only qual ified 
automation equipment receives the credit. 

• Flexibil ity: Management's automation and expansion decisions can be based upon 
the economy and their respective markets for products and services. 

Summary: The enactment of SB 2340 would significantly enhance economic growth in 
the state, reduce the tax burden of g rowing businesses, reduce the state's outsourcing of 
manufacturing and permanently establish a proven,  vital tax incentive for manufacturers to 
automate and improve their faci l ities . 

Attachment: John Deere Presence in  North Dakota 



•J o h n  Deere Presence i n  North Da kota 

Deere & Com p a n y  ( NYS E :  DE) is  a worl d l eader in p rovi d i ng adva nced p rod ucts and servi ces a nd is com­
m i tted to the success of customers whose work i s  l i n ked to the l a nd - those who cultivate, h a rvest, tra ns­
form , e n ri ch a n d b u i l d  upon the l a n d  to meet the worl d ' s  d ra m atica l l y  i ncreasing n eed for food , fue l ,  shel­
ter and i nfrastructure .  Si n ce 1837,  John Deere has d e l i vered i n novative p roducts of su peri o r  q u a l i ty ,  bui lt  
on a trad it ion of i ntegrity . For m o re i nform ation, visit John Deere at its worl dwide website at 
www.John Deere.co m .  

John Deere Qu ick Facts 

Net Sales & Revenues 

Employees 
• U.S. & Canada 

Facil ities 
• States 
• Countries 

>$36 bi l l ion* 

> 59,000* 
> 29,000 

18 
36 

Research & Development - $1.S  bil l ion* ($4.1 
mil l ion/day) 

* Figures taken from Deere a Company Annual Report 2014 

Who We Are in North Da kota 

• Employees 

- > 9 50 work as part of John Dee re's m ajor 

busi ness opera tions 
- > 8 50 l ive i n  the state 
- > 8 0  retirees 

• Suppliers & Dea lers 

- > 1 30 contracts ( a p p roxi mately $77 m i l l ion)  
- 47 dea lers h i ps 

Fac i l ity Locations 

Fargo - John Deere Electronic Solutions- Electronics 
Desi g n  & Mfg .  

Val ley City - John Deere Seed ing G roup-Air Seed ing 
Eq u i pment 

• 

• John Deere is a Power for Good 
.----..��---- Deere & Compa ny's corporate citizensh i p  

efforts continued m a k i n g  a meaningful 
impact i n  2014 through support of 

111m••a...:!!...1i..:.._:: citizensh i p  activities, whose m a i n  focus 
incl udes solutions for world h u nger, 

i m p roved ed ucational  opportunities, a nd com m u n ity 
development. John Deere employees a lso en riched thei r  
com m u nities through extensive volu nteer efforts which 
i ncreased i ncomes and the standard of l iv ing for 
sma llholder farmers in I ndia and Sub-Sahara n  Africa . 
Deere a lso provided fund ing for programs focusing on 
science, technology, engineering and math (STEM) in  
com m u n ities i n  Brazi l ,  India  and the U.S.  John Deere a nd 
the John Deere Foundation a lso made s ign ificant 
i nvestments in our home comm u nities worldwide to ensure 
the i r  economic v ibrancy for yea rs to come. I n  a l l ,  o u r  
i nvestments i n  2014 improved t h e  lives of more tha n 9 . 4  
m i l l ion people a round the worl d .  

• Protecting t h e  Environment 
John Deere is comm itted to red ucing our environmental 
footprint worldwide. The company has esta bl ished the 
fol lowi ng enterprise eco-efficiency goals to be achieved by 
2 0 1 8 .  These goals are desig ned to encourage im proved 
performance a nd i nnovation,  as well as raise i nternal  a nd 
publ ic awareness of our envi ronmenta l stewardsh i p :  

Reduce Greenhouse gas emissions a nd ener­
gy consumption per ton of production 15% 
from 2012 through 2018. 
Reduce water consumption per ton of produc­
tion 15% from 2012 through 2018. 

Increase amount of enterprise waste recycled 
to 75% of total waste by 2018. 

Use l ife cycle engineering to create products 
and services that meet customer needs and 

• Promoting Alternative E nergy 
John Deere supports uti l ization of biofuels 
as a method of i ncreas ing energy stab i l ity 
and independence, red uci ng g reen house 

,_,,,_"""·�- gas emissions, and generating 
,....,..._,.�,.,"..,"''""""'""'.,,,... a g ricultural a n d  other rural economic 

opportunities throughout the world. 



February 9, 2015 

Re: Support of SB 2340 

Dear Chairman Cook; 

Cloverdale, a Ma ndan, ND com pany is celebrating a 100 year anniversary throughout 2015. On beha lf of 

our 275+ hardworking employees, please accept this letter as a show of support for SB 2340. 
Throughout our family's 4 generations of competing in the food business we have learned how to best 

compete with the giants of the industry. It wil l  be forever be an 'arms race.' We will  do our best at 

Cloverdale to keep it close. 

The food industry and meat business that we com pete in has many infrastructure adva ntages in other 

pa rts of the country. SB 2340, one of the financial tools to consider when assessing automation 

investments has been helpful .  

A s  you are wel l  awa re, there are many companies throughout this great state investing in their 

businesses. SB 2340, what many of us consider the Automation Tax Credit, is an important part of the 

financial planning process for many businesses. 

Please pass/continue SB 2340. 

'T.J .  Russel l I PrE s i cJpnt/C 'EC) 
ljr ni .lovcrd<lldood .com 

() 1 .h67J . )  1. 701 .-1 1 . 1 }7'1 
· Clovcn JalcFo l · .<.·om 
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Testimony I n  Support of SB 2340 

Presented to the North Dakota State Senate F inance and Taxation Com mittee 

Senator Cook, Cha irman 

Monday February 9,  2015 

Presented by Peter Rackov CPA, Chief F inancia l  Officer of Steffes Corporation, Dicki nson, N D  

Good morn ing, I a m  Peter Rackov, the CFO of Steffes Corporat ion .  Steffes has  been 

headq uartered i n  D ickinson, North Dakota s ince it was founded more than 40 years ago . 

Steffes pr imari ly manufactu rers fabricated metal  products in support of the o i l  exploration 

ind ustry i n  North Dakota. We a lso man ufacture component parts for heavy equ ipment 

man ufacturers such as Doosan / Bobcat and Terex. 

I a m  here in support of SB 2340 which proposes the extension of the Automation Tax Credit 

We at Steffes a re very fortunate and have been ab le to sell a lmost everyth ing we cou ld  p roduce 

over the last few years. But, l i ke most North Dakota employers, we experience sign ificant 

cha l lenges trying to find  add it iona l  workers and can only grow by improving effic iency, 

automating or outsou rc ing our  manufactured product . 

2/9/20 1 5  
P a g e  1 



The automation tax credit is a sign ificant consideration as we eva l uate whether we should 

invest in process or s imp ly outsou rce the man ufacturing .  I n  2013, we invested several mi l l ion 

do l lars in new processes and equ ipment with in North Dakota and received a l ittle over $200k in 

automation tax cred its. I can't put a number on the precise amount of benefit from automation 

but as a resu lt of automation, lean process improvement and other i nvestments, we grew our  

revenue  from ND sources by about $30 mi l l ion do l lars i n  2013. I n  2014, we i nvested more than 

$7mi l l ion in fac i l ities, equ ipment and processes in ND  and generated an add itiona l  $1SM of 

sa les. We antic ipate another $200k of automation tax cred its to be issued for 2014. 

Currently, we are p lann ing to invest another $SM to $10M in 2015 with at least one third of the 

i nvestment earmarked for automation (robotics ) .  The automation tax cred it is im portant to us  

as we consider how and where to make th is  i nvestment. U lt imately, o i l  prices wi l l  determine • 

the impact on 2015, but we bel ieve that this investment wi l l  add an  add it iona l  $30m to our  

annua l  capacity by first qua rter of  2016. 

On a s ide note, du ring this t ime, we a lso outsourced roughly $6 mi l l ion of product . . . to a 

M i nnesota company because we cou ldn't find a North Dakota company with capacity. 

I n  summary, we va lue  the automation tax cred it. The tax credit he lps Steffes and a l l  North 

Dakota bus inesses rema in  competitive. The credit makes invest ing i n  North Dakota an easier 

choice. I encourage the com mittee to recommend approva l for SB 2340. 

Thank  you for you r  t ime.  

2/9/2015 
Page 2 
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TESTIMONY 

To the 

North Da kota State Senate 

Fi nance & Taxation Com mittee 

Senator Dwight Cook, Cha i rman  

M onday,  February 9 ,  2 0 1 5  

I a m  Tony Richards ,  t h e  C E O  o f  I m pact Da kota , formerly Da kota M E P, a n d  I a m  

provid ing  testi mony i n  s u pport o f  S B  2 340 re latin g  to the Automation Tax Cred it 

Extension . 

Today's North Da kota man u fa ctu rers a re under  constant pressure to cut costs and  

operate m ore effic ient ly .  W ith g l oba l com petit ion a n d  esca lat ing operati ng costs, 

N o rth Da kota man ufactu rers m ust explo re every o ption for increas ing profits wh i l e  

provi d i ng a safe and  com petitive product for the  ma rketp lace . 

The i m pact of N o rth Da kota man ufactures is fe lt loca l ly ,  nation a l ly a n d  g lo ba l ly a n d  

t h e  Automation Tax C red it Extension i s  one critica l tool that w i l l  a l low o u r  

m a n ufactu res to rema in  com petit ive i n  tech nology,  i n novation a n d  i n  attractin g  a n d  

m a i nta i n ing  h ig her-ski l led tech n ica l  positions .  

On a state leve l ,  accord i n g  to  the U S  B u reau of  Economic  Ana lys is ,  i n  20 1 2  

man ufactu ring  provided : 

• 6 . 6% of the tota l state output 
• Emp loyed 5 .  7% of the workforce or  approxi mate ly  2 5 , 50 0  workers 
• Prod u ced over $ 3  b i l l io n  d o l l a rs per yea r 
• M a nufactu ri ng accou nted for 1 3 .  9% of a l l  North Da kota jobs 
• S m a l l  b us iness m a n ufactu ring comprised 8 5 .4% of North Da kota 's 1 7 3 1  

exporters 

Nation a l ly and  g loba l ly ,  accord i n g  to the U S  Department of Com merce, in  2 0 1 3 ,  

N o rth Da kota trade statistics for man ufactu ring : 

• Accou nted for 6 3 . 3 %  of a l l  N D  exports 
• Manufactu red goods exports accou nted for $2 .4  b i l l io n  do l l a rs 
• Average more than $ 7 1 5 ,000 i n  exports per man ufa ctu rer  
• Accou nted for 3 5 %  of tota l state exports 
• 2009-20 1 3  the nation a l  g rowth average in  trade was 50 .4% In N o rth Da kota 

d u ri n g  th is  sa m e  ti m e  period,  we averaged 5 8 . 5 %  



North Da kota M a n ufactu rers top five exporti ng ma rkets inc lude : 

• Ca nada  70 .4% 
• M ex ico 6 . 6% 
• Austra l i a  3 . 5% 
• Bel g i u m  3 . 1 % 
• Germ a ny 1 . 7% 
• Others 1 4 . 7% 

The top 1 0  m a n ufa ctu ring  sectors i n  N o rth Da kota i n  20 1 1 ,  a ccord ing  to the US 

B u reau  of Economic  Ana lysis were : 

• Mach inery $733* 
• Food/Bevera g e  & Tobacco $706 
• Petro leum & Coa l Products $248 
• Fa b ricated M eta l $ 1 57 
• Non meta l l i c  M inera l  $ 1 23 
• Wood $ 1 16 
• M otor Veh ic le/Body/Tra i ler  & Parts $ 108 
• P lastics & Rubbe r  $ 94 
• Com p uter & Electron ics $ 9 1  
• Chemica l $ 8 1  

( *  Al l d o l l a rs a re i n  m i l l ions) 

The economic  i m pa cts that North Da kota man ufactures have on th is  state nationa l ly 

a n d  g l ob a l ly a re s ig n ificant a n d  w i l l  conti n u e  to g row over the years .  The 

Auto mation Tax Cred it Extens ion is a critica l  "too l"  that w i l l  a l low a l l  of our  

man ufactur ing base  to  rem a i n  com petitive on a l l  levels both today,  a n d  for years to 

come . 

On beha lf  of I m pa ct Da kota a n d  the m a n ufactu res we p roud l y  serve, I res pectfu l ly 
req uest that the Senate Fi nance a n d  Taxation Comm ittee support S B  2 340 . 

S incere ly ,  

Tony Richa rd s  

Ch ief O pe rati ng Officer 

I m pact Da kota 



Testimony of Jon Godfread 
Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce 

SB 2340 
February 9, 20 1 5  

Greater North Dakota Chamber 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Jon Godfread. I am the Vice 
President of Government Affairs at the Greater North Dakota Chamber, the champions for 
business in North Dakota. GNDC is working on behalf of our more than 1 ,  1 00 members, to build 
the strongest business environment in North Dakota. GNDC also represents the National 
Association of Manufacturers and works closely with the U.S .  Chamber of Commerce. As a 
group we support SB 2340. 

The GNDC supports making permanent the income tax credit currently available for 
purchases of manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing 
processes. North Dakota has a strong history of creating a positive business climate that has 
attracted and supported the growth of many businesses, including manufacturing companies. A 
strong pro-business regulatory and tax climate combined with a low cost structure, and a 
productive and hard-working population, has helped us attract and support growth in the 
manufacturing industry. 

Today 's  globally competitive marketplace presents challenges to North Dakota 
manufacturers. Our traditional low cost model is no longer superior. North Dakota is now faced 
with international competitors whose labor costs are a fraction of those in the United States.  In 
addition, North Dakota companies are faced with increasing costs for healthcare, energy and 
transportation, and consumers that demand increasing lower cost products. In  order to keep their 
costs per unit low enough to compete, North Dakota' s manufacturers will be forced to increase 
productivity while decreasing costs. The only way to achieve this will be through automation 
and lean manufacturing. 

A large issue facing manufacturing companies in North Dakota is the availability of 

workforce, as mentioned we have a good business climate, but without workers it' s  tough to 
expand operations. With few unemployed seeking work, it is clear that we need to better utilize 
our existing workforce and focus on quality of jobs rather than quantity. We must do more with 
less, SB 2340 helps our manufacturers increase productivity and output by using machines and 
robots to replace and supplement human labor. 

Also, with the piece of legislation that would put these very incentives under review 
periodically, we now that if this incentive is not operating the way it should be it will be up for 
review and again we as a business community will have to come and defend this incentive before 
this body to show its value. If the value isn't there it will then be removed. Removing the 

sunset provides predictability in making facility upgrades and provides management with the 
ability to plan expansion, while still being accountable to this body and the North Dakota tax 

payers. 

Thank you for allowing me to testify, we would support a DO PASS rec�li&? Wa t  

SB 2340. I would now be happy to attempt to answer any questions. 
PO Box 2639 P: 701-222-0929 

Bismarck, ND 58502 F: 701-222-161 1 

www.ndcharnber.com 



15.0991.01000 Prepared for the 
Senate Finance and 
Taxation Committee 

February 9, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "costs" and insert immediately thereafter "cost" 

Page 1, line 14, overstrike "incurred in the taxable year to purchase" and insert 
immediately thereafter "of the" 

Page 1, line 14, overstrike "for" 

Page 1, line 15, overstrike "the purpose of automating manufacturing processes" and 
insert immediately thereafter "purchased in the taxable year" 

Page 2, line 1, replace "acquisition through a lease-purchase agreement" with 
"manufacturing machinery and equipment acquired under a capital lease only for 
the taxable year in which the lease is executed . A capital lease is a lease which 
meets generally accepted accounting principles. The qualifying cost of the 
equipment acquired under a capital lease is the fair market value of the 
equipment at the inception of the lease" 

Page 2, line 12, replace "any" with "Q" 

Page 3, line 12, replace "taxable years beginning after" with "purchases made after" 

Renumber accordingly 

1 
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Memorandum 

To: Senator Dwight Cook 

From: 

Date: 

Chairman, Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 

Members of the Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 

Matt Peyer! 

February 9, 2015 

Subject: SB 2340 - Income Tax Credit - Automation Equipment Purchases - Capital Lease 

Below are the four criteria for determining whether a lease is a "capital" lease under generally 
accepted accounting principles. (The criteria are contained in Financial Accounting Standards 
Statement #13.) If any of the four criteria are met, the lease will qualify as a capital lease. For 
financial accounting purposes, the asset in a capital lease is treated as purchased and owned by 
the lessee. 

1. The term of the lease is at least 75% of the asset's useful life. 

2. The lease agreement contains an option to purchase the asset for less than fair market 
value, which may be referred to as a "bargain purchase option" . 

3. The lessee gains ownership at the end of the lease term. 

4. The present value of all the lease payments is greater than 90% of the asset' s fair market 
value. 

A lease that does not meet any of the four criteria would be classified as an "operating" lease, 
which is symbolic of a regular month-to-month "rent" payment. 

600 E. BOULEVARD AVE .. DEPT 127 
BISMARCK. ND 58505-0599 1s,.~ ax 
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15.0991.01000 Prepared for the 
Senate Finance and 
Taxation Committee 

February 9, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "costs" and insert immediately thereafter "cost" 

Page 1 , line 14, overstrike "incurred in the taxable year to purchase" and insert 
immediately thereafter "of the" 

Page 1, line 14, overstrike "for" 

Page 1, line 15, overstrike "the purpose of automating manufacturing processes" and 
insert immediately thereafter "purchased in the taxable year" 

Page 2, line 1, replace "acquisition through a lease-purchase agreement" with 
"manufacturing machinery and equipment acquired under a capital lease only for 
the taxable year in which the lease is executed. A capital lease is a lease which 
meets generally accepted accounting principles. The qualifying cost of tllli~ 
equipment acquired under a capital lease is the fair market value of the / 
equipment at the inception of the lease" 

Page 2, line 12, replace "any" with "g_" 

Page 3, line 12, replace "taxable years beginning after" with "purchases made after" 

Renumber accordingly 

1 
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15.0991 .01001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Counci l staff for 
10 

.-1 '5 
Senator Cook :2- _, 

February 9, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

Page 1, line 1, after "Act" insert "to create and enact a new subdivision to subsection 3 of 
section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, 
relating to regular evaluation of economic development tax incentives created by the 
sixty-fourth legislative assembly;" 

Page 1, after line 4, insert: 

"SECTION 1. A new subdivision to subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bill 
No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, is created and enacted 
·as follows: 

Renumber accordingly 

Any economic development tax incentive created by the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly." 

Page No. 1 15.0991 .01001 



NORTH DAKOTA SENATE 

STATE CAPITOL 
600 EAST BOULEVARD 

BISMARCK, ND 58505-0360 

Senator Tom Campbel l  
District 1 9  

COMMITTEES: 

1 51 35 County Road 1 1  
Grafton , N D  58237-8802 

Industry, Business and Labor 
Transportation 

Cell : 701 -520-2727 
tomcampbell@nd.gov 
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Mr. Chairman and Senators; 

Thank you for allowing me to present SB 2340. For the record I am Senator Tom Campbell from 

District 1 9. Have I got a solution to make you look good in helping to solve our 25,000 state wide 
shortage of workers ! 

The automation tax credit provides support for North Dakota manufacturing companies that invest in 
technology for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. This tax 
credit promotes efficiencies and innovation in our North Dakota companies, which helps manufacturers 
increase productivity and address workforce challenges to gain market share and maximize global 
competitiveness. 

Available to primary sector businesses, the income tax credit can be applied to purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. The 
tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the qualified automation equipment purchase. The tax credit program 
is limited to $2 million of aggregated tax credit per taxable year. 

I have been actively looking for solutions to help solve our work force shortage with the Al Anderson 
Commerce Dept. and the Governor all summer long and feel this is one creative way. 

Thank you, 

Senator Tom Campbell 

I. ( 
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA = 

ED~ 
• ND -=== PO BOX 1091 • BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58502 

Testimony of Dana Bohn, Executive Director 
Economic Development Association of North Dakota 

In Support of SB 2340 
February 16, 2015 

Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, I'm Dana Bohn, executive 
director of the Economic Development Association of North Dakota (EDND). On behalf of EDND, I 
would like to express our support for SB 2340, which would extend the income tax credit for purchases 
of manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

EDND represents more than 80 state economic development organizations on the front line of 
economic development efforts throughout North Dakota. The primary purpose of the organization is to 
support the creation of new wealth and the diversification of our economy. 

Automation Tax Credit 
This legislation originally came out of the 2009 Interim Workforce Committee and was approved for 
three taxable years beginning in 2013. It is set to sunset at the end of 2015, unless the sunset clause 
is removed or amended this session. The extension of the Automation Tax Credit program is included 
in EDND's list of priorities for the 2015 Legislative Session . 

The automation tax credit provides support for North Dakota manufacturing companies that invest in 
technology for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. This tax credit promotes 
efficiencies and innovation in our North Dakota companies, which helps manufacturers increase 
productivity and address workforce challenges to gain market share and maximize global 
competitiveness. 

Available to primary sector businesses, the income tax credit can be applied to purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. The 
tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the qualified automation equipment purchase and is limited to $2 
million of aggregated tax credit per taxable year. 

Increases Competitiveness 
• For manufacturing companies to be competitive in a global market, they need to continue to 

automate and innovate. The tax credit supports capital investment in automation, which 
provides companies with the ability to supply current and new markets. 

• Automation supports manufacturers' needs to continually improve quality control systems in 
their manufacturing processes. 

• North Dakota companies have to compete with companies all around the world that benefit from 
government support and lower wages. 

• The ability of North Dakota manufacturing companies to become more efficient and increase 
their speed to markets has become their competitive advantage. This helps ensure 
manufacturing is a viable industry in North Dakota. 

:J - I 
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Addresses Workforce Needs 
• North Dakota companies are struggl ing to find employees. Automation helps address workforce 

needs whi le provid ing a company the capacity to increase production within their existing 
manufacturing processes, thereby creating the opportunity to g row and serve new markets. 

• Automation can result in  more highly-ski l led, technical workers in higher-paying positions, which 
leads to increased tax revenue. 

• It can also lead to the need for higher-ski l led techn ica l positions to meet demands of new 
markets. 

SB 2340 Details 
• Removes the sunset clause. 
• Adds a provision that would recogn ize a "purchase lease" for el ig ib i l ity purposes. Current law 

does not a l low for this relatively routine acqu isition option. 
• Provides that tax credits for el ig ible investments would be prorated if there were more 

appl ications approved than the program funding caps a l low. Current law provides benefits on a 
first-come, fi rst-served basis. 

Ongoing Evaluation 

Our organization supports a periodic review of the state's investment in business support programs to 
g row and diversify North Dakota's economy. SB 2057, which EDND supports, establ ishes an 
evaluation process for economic development tax incentives, which would also apply to the automation 
tax cred it if the sunset is  removed. A review process helps demonstrate to the public that these 
investment decisions are not taken l ightly and confirms that the investments have a net ga in to the 
state. 

Attachments and Testimony 
Attached to my testimony are letters of support from economic developers and companies that were 
presented to the Senate Finance and Taxation Committee at the hearing on SB 2340 last week. During 
that hearing ,  Jim Gartin ,  president of the Greater Fargo Moorhead Economic Development Corporation ,  
sa id the lack of highly skil led and educated workers is l im it ing the abi l ity of their companies to g row and 
compete. Therefore,  th is b i l l  is one of the most important pieces of leg islation affecting his region this 
session.  " I n  the past lower labor rates and an abundance of workers were our area's major competitive 
advantage," he said.  "No more!"  

I n  addition ,  representatives from John Deere, Steffes Corporation,  and Cloverdale Foods Company 
d iscussed the positive impacts of the automation tax cred it on their businesses. Their testimony is 
attached and I wi l l  h ighl ight a few key points in  each. 

Thank you for the opportun ity to appear before you today to express our support for SB 2340. I t  
enhances economic g rowth in  the state, reduces the tax burden of g rowing businesses, reduces the 
state's outsourcing of manufacturing and permanently establ ishes a proven, vita l tax incentive for 
manufacturers to automate and improve their faci l it ies. 

• 

• 

• 
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C-B 2340 S~pport Testimony 

Monday, February 9, 2015 

Lewis and Clark Room 

North Dakota State Capitol Building 

1. Bill Sponsor, Senator Campbell (R) District 19, Grafton 

2. Economic Development Association of North Dakota, Keith Lund, President 

3. Greater Fargo Moorhead Economic Development Corporation, Jim Gartin, President 

4 . John Deere Electornic Solutions Inc, Bryan Bossert, Operations Manager 

5. Cloverdale Foods Company, T.J Russell, CEO 

6. Steffes Corporation , Peter Rackov, CFO 

7 . Dakota MEP, Tony Richards, CEO 

8. Greater North Dakota Chamber, Jon Godfread, Vice President of Government Affa irs 

Written Testimony 

• 

1. Baker Boy, Guy Moos, President 

2. Pivotal Edge Inc., Jay Beyer, Vice President 

3. 

4 . 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Killdeer Mountain Manufacturing, Kristin Hedger, Vice President 

Swanson Health Products, Douglas Anderson , CFO 

Peterson Farms Seed, Carl Peterson , President 

Wahpeton Economic Development, Jane Priebe, Director 

Northern Plains Electric Cooperative , JoAnn Rodenbiker, Director of Business 

Williston Economic Development, Shawn Wenko, Executive Director 

Beulah Economic Development/ Lutheran Social Services of North Dakota , John Phillips, 
Development Director 
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA = 

EDE 
~ND -==:PO BOX 1091 • BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58502 

Testimony of Keith Lund, President 
Economic Development Ass~ci · orth Dakota 

In Support o B 2340 
February 9, 5 

Chairman Cook and members of the Senate Finance and Taxation Committee, I'm Keith Lund, 
vice president of the Grand Forks Region Economic Development Corporation and president of 
the Economic Development Association of North Dakota (EDND). On behalf of EDND, I would 
like to express our support for SB 2340, which would extend the income tax credit for purchases 
of manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

EDND represents more than 80 state economic development organizations on the front line of 
economic development efforts throughout North Dakota. The primary purpose of the 
organization is to support the creation of new wealth and the diversification of North Dakota's 
economy. 

Automation Tax Credit 
This legislation originally came out of the 2009 Interim Workforce Committee and was approved 
for three taxable years beginning in 2013. It is set to sunset at the end of 2015, unless the 
sunset clause is removed or amended this session. The extension of the Automation Tax Credit 
program is included in EDND's list of priorities for the 2015 Legislative Session. 

The automation tax credit provides support for North Dakota manufacturing companies that 
invest in technology for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. This tax credit 
promotes efficiencies and innovation in our North Dakota companies, which helps 
manufacturers increase productivity and address workforce challenges to gain market share 
and maximize global competitiveness. 

Available to primary sector businesses, the income tax credit can be applied to purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing 
processes. The tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the qualified automation equipment 
purchase and is limited to $2 million of aggregated tax credit per taxable year. 

Increases Competitiveness 
• For manufacturing companies to be competitive in a global market, they need to 

continue to automate and innovate. The tax credit supports capital investment in 
automation, which provides companies with the ability to supply current and new 
markets. 

• Automation supports manufacturers' needs to continually improve quality control 
systems in their manufacturing processes. 

• North Dakota companies have to compete with companies all around the world that 
benefit from government support and lower wages. 



The abi l ity of North Dakota manufacturing companies to become more efficient and 
increase their speed to markets has become their competitive advantage. This helps 
ensure manufacturing is a viable industry in North Dakota. 

Addresses Workforce Needs 
• North Dakota companies are strugg l ing to find employees. Automation helps address 

workforce needs while provid ing a company the capacity to increase production within  
their existing manufacturing processes, thereby creating the opportunity to  g row and 
serve new markets. 

• Automation can result in  more highly-ski l led , technical workers, in  higher-paying 
positions ,  which leads to increased tax revenue. 

• It can also lead to the need for higher-ski l led technica l  positions to meet demands of 
new markets. 

SB 2340 Detai ls 
• Removes the sunset clause. 
• Adds a provision that would recognize a "purchase lease" for el ig ibi l ity 

purposes. Current law does not a l low for this relatively routine acquisition option. 
• Provides that tax credits for el ig ible investments would be prorated if there were more 

appl ications approved than program funding caps a l low. Current law provides benefits 
on a first-come, first-served basis. 

• 

Ongoing Evaluation 

• Our organization supports a periodic review of state's investment in  business support programs 
to g row and diversify North Dakota's economy these investments. SB 2057, which EDND 
supports, establ ishes an evaluation process for economic development tax incentives, which 
would also apply to the automation tax credit if the sunset is removed . A review process helps 
demonstrate to the publ ic that these investment decisions are not taken l ightly, and confirm that 
the investments have a net gain to the state. 

Attachments and Testimony 
Attached to my testimony are letters of support from economic developers and North Dakota 
com panies. We also have an J im Gartin ,  President of the Greater Fargo Moorhead Economic 
Development Corporation with us today and representatives from John Deere, Steffes 
Corporation and Cloverdale Foods Company to share how things program impacts them .  

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you today to express o u r  support for SB 2340. It 
enhances economic growth in the state, reduces the tax burden of g rowing businesses, reduces 
the state's outsourcing of manufacturing and permanently establ ishes a proven ,  vita l tax 
incentive for manufacturers to automate and improve their faci l ities. 

• 
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R E :  A uto m a tion tax c re d it 

Testim o n y  to the N o rth Da kota Sen ate 
F i n a nce a n d  Taxation Co m mittee 

C h a i r m a n  Dwight Cook 
February 9, 2015 

P lease accept this l ette r as  stron g  s u p p o rt fro m both the G reater Fa rgo M oo rh e a d  E co n o m ic 
Deve l o p m e n t  Corporat ion ( G F M E D C) a n d  the Va l l ey P rospe rity P a rtners h i p  (VPP ) i n  rega rds to 
the Auto mat ion  Tax Cred it. 

As p res ident  of the G F M E DC a n d  a m e m be r  of the VPP Steering and Executive Co m m ittee, the 
extens ion o f  the A uto m ation Tax Credit is a crit ica l ly i m portant piece of l egis lat ion fo r t h e  Fa rgo 
M oo rh e a d  a re a ,  t h e  Red River V a l ley region a n d  the state.  

In o u r  region a n d  a c ro ss the state,  the lack of h igh ly ski l led  and e d ucated wo rke rs is  l i m iting 
c o m pa n ies' a bi l it ies to grow a n d  c o m pete . Compa nies h a ve been fo rced to m ove p ro d u ction 
l ines to o ut o f  state locations .  In  the pa st, lower labor rates and an a b u n d a nce of w o rk e rs gave 
o u r  region a c o m petitive a d v a n tage.  That is no longer the case.  O u r  reg ion faces s ignifica nt 
c h a l l e nges i n  a ttracting m a n u fa ct u ring wo rkforce to ND . 

I n  a re location study by Praxis  Strategy G ro u p  fo r the VPP,  tec h n i c a l  a n d  m a n u factu ri n g  
e m p loyees a re the least l i ke ly  g ro u p  t o  re locate t o  a nother state i n  a l l  catego ries a n d  a g e  
g ro u ps .  A t  t h e  2 0 1 5  I nternatio n a l  Eco n o m i c  Deve lopment  Corporation confe rence,  t h e  lack  o f  
wo rkforce w a s  t h e  n u m be r  o n e  issue cited from every eco n o m i c  deve l o p me n t  o rg a n i zat ion i n  
every state i n  t h e  U n ited States.  

The legis lat ion  wi l l  a l low u s  to strengthen our m a n ufa cturing and techno logy sectors to offset 
o u r  d e p e n d ence on the o i l  a n d  a g ricu ltura l  i n d ustries. I t h a n k  you fo r yo u r  t i m e  a n d  e ffort o n  
t h i s  a n d  u rge y o u  t o  support t h i s  legis lat io n .  

J a m e s  P .  G a rt in  
P res ident G F M E DC 
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Phone: 202-423-2271 Fax: 202-296-0011 
Mobile : 202-997-9022 
Email : llesThomasE@JohnDeere.com 

Thomas E. lies 
Director, State Public Affairs 
Public Affairs Worldwide 

Beijing 
Cary 
Moline 
Olathe 
Sao Paulo 

Brussels 
Des Moines 
Moscow 
Pune 
Washington 

orth Dakota - Automation Tax Credit 

Position: John Deere supports the enactment of SB 2340 during the 2015 North Dakota 
Legislative Session which would make permanent the income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

Background: SB 2340 is currently under consideration in the Senate Finance and Taxation 
Committee. The current law was established back in 2013 with the Automation Tax Credit 
being available for manufacturers for the first three years beginning after December 31 , 
2012. 

Position Rationale: 

• Enhanced North Dakota Economic Growth: SB 2340 would encourage business 
to expand and locate to the state by decreasing the tax burden when capital 
investments are made to automate facilities . 

• Outsourcing: The Automation Tax Credit provides a key incentive for 
manufacturers to produce in North Dakota and not outsource product development 
to other areas of the United States or the world . 

• North Dakota State's Budget: SB 2340 contains an aggregate amount of tax 
credits to be capped by all claimants at no more than $2 million per calendar year. 
This cap allows for sound budgeting principles for the state of North Dakota. 

• Tax Credit Protections: The current refund process insures that only qualified 
automation equipment receives the credit . 

• Flexibility: Management's automation and expansion decisions can be based upon 
the economy and their respective markets for products and services. 

Summary: The enactment of SB 2340 would significantly enhance economic growth in 
the state , reduce the tax burden of growing businesses , reduce the state's outsourcing of 
manufacturing and permanently establish a proven , vital tax incentive for manufacturers to 
automate and improve their facilities. 

• Attachment: John Deere Presence in North Dakota 

f) - 7 
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Deere & Company (NYSE: DE) is a world leader in providing advanced products and services and is com­
mitted to the success of customers whose work is linked to the land - those who cultivate, harvest, trans­
form, enrich and build upon the land to meet the world's dramatically increasing need for food, fuel, shel ­
ter and infrastructure . Since 1837, John Deere has delivered innovative products of superior quality, built 
on a tradition of integrity. For more information, visit John Deere at its worldwide website at 
www.JohnDeere.com . 

John Deere Quick Facts 

Net Sales & Revenues >$36 billion* 

• 

FaciHties '· 
• ··:; States 

Research & Development - $·1.5 billion* {$4.1 
million/day) , .. · .. ·.. ... .. ' 

>>" 

* Figures taken from Deere & Co"!pany An.nual Report 2014 

'·'" 

• John Deere is a Power for Good 
. i Deere & Company's corporate citizenship 

.~,;.? efforts continued making a meaningful 
•
1
'.

1 
· · impact in 2014 through support of 

tllil!l:•·k· ~~,_,~:::._:"' citizenship activities, whose main focus 
includes solutions for world hunger, 

improved educational opportunities, and community 
development. John Deere employees also enriched their 
communities through extensive volunteer efforts which 
increased incomes and the standard of living for 
smallholder farmers in India and Sub-Sahara n Africa. 
Deere also provided funding for programs focusing on 
science, technology, engineering and math (STEM) in 
communities in Brazil, India and the U.S . John Deere and 
the John Deere Foundation also made significant 
investments in our home communities worldwide to ensure 
their economic vibrancy for years to come . In all, our 
investments in 2014 improved the lives of more than 9.4 
million people around the world . 

• Who We Are in North Dakota 

• Employees 

• Protecting the Environment 
John Deere is committed to reducing our environmental 
footp rint worldwide. The company has established the 
following enterprise eco-efficiency goals to be achieved by 
2018. These goals are designed to encourage improved 
performance and innovation, as we ll as raise internal and 
public awareness of our environmental stewardship : 

• 

- >950 work as part of John Deere's major 
business operations 

- >850 live in the state 
- >80 retirees 

• Suppliers & Dealers 
- > 130 contracts (approx imately $77 million) 
- 47 dealerships 

Facility Locations 

Fargo - John Deere Electronic Solutions- Electronics 
Design & Mfg. 

Valley City - John Deere Seeding Group-Air Seeding 
Equipment 

• 

Reduce Greenhouse gas emissions and ener­
gy consumption per ton of production 15% 
from 2012 through 2018. 

Reduce water consumption per ton of produc­
ti on 15% from 2012 through 2018. 

I ncrease amount of enterprise waste recycled 
to 75% of tota l waste by 2018 . 

Use life cycle engineering to create products 
and services that meet customer needs and 

Promoting Alternative Energy 
John Deere supports utilization of biofue\s 
as a method of increasing energy stability 
and independence, reducing greenhouse 

~ gas emissions, and generating 
· .. agricultura l and other rural economic 

opportunities throughout the world . 



• February 9, 2015 

Re: Support of SB 2340 

Dear Chairman Cook; 

Cloverdale, a Mandan, ND company is celebrating a 100 year  anniversary throughout 2015. On behalf of 

our 275+ hardworking employees, please accept this letter as a show of support for SB 2340. 
Throughout our family's 4 generations of competing in the food business we have learned how to best 

compete with the giants of the industry. It wil l  be forever be a n  'arms race.' We will do our best at 

Cloverdale to keep it close. 

The food industry and meat business that we compete in  has many i nfrastructure advantages in  other 

parts of the country. SB 2340, one of the financial tools to consider when assessing automation 

investments has been helpful .  

As you are wel l  aware, there are many companies throughout this great state investing i n  their 

businesses. SB  2340, what many of us consider the Automation Tax Credit, is an important part of the 

financial p lanning process for many businesses. 

• Please pass/continue SB 2340. 

• 

T.J .. Russel l l P rc:s i cl cn t/C� E() 
· - · . . 

P: tj r(i.!Jclovcrdaldoocls.corn 
p;  70 1 .667.B."i l S  ( :  70l .t1 7 1 . 1 07,.1 
w :  Cloverda lcFoods.co1 1 1  I] G;] 
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T e stimony I n  Support 

P resented t o  t h e  N o rt h  D akota State Senate 

Senator Cook, Cha i rman 

M o n d ay February 9, 2015 

P resented by P et e r  Rackov CPA,  Chief F inanci a l  Officer of Steffes Corporatio n ,  Dickinson, N D  

G o o d  m o r n i n g, I a m  P eter  Rackov, the CFO o f  Steffes Corporat io n .  Steffes h a s  b e e n  

h e a d q u a rtered i n  D i c k i n s o n ,  N o rth Dakota s ince it was fou n d e d  m o re t h a n  40 years  ago.  

Steffes p r i m a ri l y  m a nufact ur e rs fabricated m etal  p r o d u ct s  i n  s u p p o rt of t h e  oi l  exp l oration 

i n d u stry i n  N o rth Dakota .  W e  a lso  man ufact u re com p o n e nt p a rts for h e avy e q u i p m e nt 

m a n ufacturers  s u ch a s  D o o s a n / Bobcat and Terex. 

I am h ere in s u p po rt of SB 2340 which p roposes the extens ion of t h e  Automation Tax Credit 

W e  at Steffes a re v e ry fort u n ate a n d  h ave been ab le  to se l l  a l m ost everyt h i n g  we c o u l d  p r o d u ce 

over t h e  l a st few y e a rs .  But, l i ke m ost N orth Dakota e m p l oyers, w e  exper ience s ignific a nt 

c h a l l e n ges tryi n g  t o  fi n d  a d d it ion a l  workers a n d  can  only grow by i m p roving effic ie n cy, 

a utomating o r  o u t s o u rci n g  o u r  m a n ufactured p ro d u ct .  

J- . - I o  
2/9/2015 
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The autom atio n  tax cred it is a sign ificant cons ideration as we eval uate whether  we should 

• 
i nvest in p rocess o r  s imply o utsou rce the man ufactur ing .  I n  2013, we invested sever a l  mi l l ion  

• 

• 

d o l l a rs i n  n ew p rocesses a n d  equ i p m ent within N orth D a kota a n d  received a l ittle over $ 200k i n  

a utomation tax  credits . I can't p u t  a n u m b e r  o n  t h e  precise a m o u nt o f  b e n efit fro m a utomation 

but as a result of a utomati o n ,  l e a n  p rocess i m p rovem ent and other i nvestments, we grew our  

revenue from ND sou rces by about  $30 m i l l ion d o l l a rs in  2013.  I n  2014, we invested more than 

$ 7 m i l l ion in  faci l it i es, equ ipment and pro cesses in  ND and generated a n  a d d itio n a l  $ 15 M  of 

sa les .  We antici p ate a n oth e r  $200k of automation tax credits to be issued for  2014. 

Cu rrently, we are p l a n n i n g  t o  invest a n other  $ 5 M  to $ 10M i n  2015 with at l east one third of the 

inv estm ent e a rm a rked for a utomation {roboti cs) .  The a uto m ation tax credit i s  i m p o rtant to us  

a s  we co ns ider  how a n d  where t o  m a ke this  investme nt .  U ltim ately, o i l  p rices wi l l  d etermine 

the i m p a ct on 2015,  b u t  we be l ieve that this  i nvestment wi l l  add a n  a d ditio n a l  $ 30m to our 

a n n u a l c a p a city by fi rst q u a rter of 2016.  

O n  a s ide n ote, d u ri n g  this  t ime,  we a l so  o utsou rced rough ly $ 6  m i l l i o n  of p rod u ct . . .  t o  a 

M i n n esota com p a ny because w e  c o u l d n't  fi nd a N o rth D akota co mpany with c a p a city. 

In s u m m a ry, we v a l u e  the a uto mation tax credit .  The tax credit h e l p s  Steffes a n d  a l l  N o rth 

D a kota b u s inesses  remain c o m p etitive. The credit m a kes invest ing in  N o rth D akota an easier  

c h oice.  I e n co u ra ge t h e  co m m ittee to recommend a p p rova l fo r S B  2340. 

T h a n k  you for y o u r  ti me.  

cP - t 1 
2/9/2015 
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TESTIMONY 

To the 

North Da kota State Senate 

Fi na nce & Taxation Com mittee 

Sen ator Dwight Cook,  Cha i rman 

M onday, February 9,  2015  

ta ,  formerly Da kota M EP,  and  I a m  

elat ing t o  the Automation Tax Cred it 

Today's Nort h  Da kota manufactu rers a re under  constant pressure to cut costs a n d  

operate more effic ient ly .  With g loba l  com petition a n d  esca lati ng operating  costs, 

North Da kota m a n ufactu rers must exp lore every option for i ncreas ing profits wh i l e  

provid i n g  a safe and competitive pro'd uct for the  ma rketp lace.  

The i m pact of  North Da kota m a n ufactures is fe lt loca l ly, nationa l ly and g l o b a l l y  a n d  

t h e  Auto mati on Tax Credit Extension is o n e  criti ca l tool that w i l l  a l low o u r  

m a n ufactu res to rema in  com petitive in  tech no logy, i n novation a n d  i n  attracti ng a n d  

m a i nta i n i n g  h ig her-ski l led tech n ica l  positions .  

On a state l eve l ,  accord ing  to  the US Bureau of  Economic  Ana lys is ,  in  20 1 2  

m a n ufacturi n g  provided : 

• 6 . 6% of th e tota l state output 
• E m p l oyed 5 .  7% of the workforce or  a pproxi mately 2 5 , 500 workers 
• Pro d u ced over $3 b i l l i on do l l a rs per year 
• M a n u factu ri ng accou nted for 13 .9% of a l l  North Da kota jobs 
• S m a l l  bus iness m a n u factur ing comprised 85 .4% of North Da kota 's 1 7 3 1  

exporters 

N ati ona l ly a n d  g loba l l y ,  accord ing  to the US Department of Com merce, i n  2 0 1 3 ,  

North Da kota trade statistics for man ufacturing : 

• Accou nted for 6 3 . 3% of a l l  N D  exports 
• M a n u factured goods exports accou nted for $ 2 . 4  b i l l ion  do l l a rs 
• Averag e  more than $ 7 1 5 ,000 i n  exports per m a n ufacturer  
• Accou nted for 35% of tota l state exports 
• 2009 - 20 1 3  the natio n a l  g rowth avera ge in  trade was 5 0 . 4% In North Da kota 

d u ri n g  th is  same ti m e  period,  we averaged 5 8 . 5 % 
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North Da kota M a nufactu rers top five exporti ng markets i nc lude : 

• Ca nada  70 .4% 
• M exico 6 . 6% 
• Austra l i a 3 . 5% 
• Belg i u m  3 . 1 % 
• Germ a ny 1 . 7% 
• Others 1 4 . 7% 

The top 1 0  m a n ufactu ri ng sectors i n  North Da kota in  20 1 1 ,  a ccord ing  to the US 

Bureau of Economic  Ana lysis were : 

• Mach in ery $733* 
• Food/Beverage & Tobacco $706 
• Petro l e u m  & Coa l Prod u cts $248 
• Fa b ri cated Meta l $ 1 57 
• Non m eta l l i c  M i nera l  $ 1 23 
• Wood $ 1 16 
• M otor Veh ic le/Body/Tra i ler & Parts $ 1 08 
• P last ics & Rubber  $ 94 
• Compute r  & E lectron ics $ 9 1  
• Chemica l  $ 8 1  

( *  Al l d o l l a rs a re i n  m i l l i ons)  

The economic  i m pacts that  N o rth Da kota man ufactu res have on th is  state nationa l l y  

a n d  g l ob a l ly a re s ign i fica nt and  w i l l  continue  to g row over the years .  The 

Automat ion Tax Cred it Extens ion is a critica l "tool "  that w i l l  a l low a l l  of o u r  

m a n ufacturi n g  base t o  re ma in  com petitive o n  a l l  levels both today,  a n d  for years to 
com e .  

O n  beha l f  o f  I m pact Da kota a n d  the m a n ufactures w e  p roud ly  serve,  I respectfu l l y  

req uest that t h e  Senate Fi n a n ce and Taxati on Com mittee support S B  2340 . 

S incerely,  

Tony Richard s  

Ch ief O perat ing Office r 

Im pact Da kota 
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Testimony of Jon Godfread 

Greater Nmth Dakota Chamber of Commerce 
SB 2340 

' 0 1 5  

Mr. Chairn1an and members o f  the committee, my name is Jon Godfread. I am the Vice 
President of Government Affairs at the Greater North Dakota Chamber, the champions for 
business in Nmth Dakota. GNDC is working on behalf of our more than 1 , 1 00 members, to build 
the strongest business environment in Nmth Dakota. GNDC also represents the National 

Association of Manufacturers and works closely with the U.S .  Chamber of Commerce. As a 
group we support SB 2340. 

The GNDC  supports making permanent the income tax credit currently available for 

purchases of manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing 
processes. North Dakota has a strong history of creating a positive business climate that has 

attracted and supported the growth of many businesses, including manufacturing companies. A 
strong pro-business regulatory and tax climate combined with a low cost structure, and a 
productive and hard-working population, has helped us attract and suppmt growth in  the 
manufacturing industry. 

Today's  globally competitive marketplace presents challenges to North Dakota 
manufacturers. Our traditional low cost model is no longer superior. Nmth Dakota is now faced 

with international competitors whose labor costs are a fraction of those in the United States. In 
addition, No1th Dakota companies are faced with increasing costs for healthcare, energy and 
transpmtation, and consumers that demand increasing lower cost products. In order to keep their 
costs per unit low enough to compete, North Dakota' s manufacturers will be forced to increase 

productivity while decreasing costs. The only way to achieve this will be through automation 
and lean manufacturing. 

A large issue facing manufacturing companies in North Dakota is the availability of 
workforce, as mentioned we have a good business climate, but without workers it' s  tough to 
expand operations. With few unemployed seeking work, it is clear that we need to better utilize 
our existing workforce and focus on quality of jobs rather than quantity. We must do more with 
less, SB 2340 helps our manufacturers increase productivity and output by using machines and 
robots to replace and supplement human labor. 

Also, with the piece of legislation that would put these very incentives under review 
periodically, we now that if this incentive is not operating the way it should be it wil l  be up for 
review and again we as a business community will have to come and defend this incentive before 
this body to show its value. If the value isn't there it will then be removed. Removing the 
sunset provides predictability in making facility upgrades and provides management with the 
ability to plan expansion, while still being accountable to this body and the North Dakota tax 
payers. 

Thank you for allowing me to testify, we would support a DO PASS recommendation on 
SB 2340.  I would now be happy to attempt to answer any questions. 
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February 6 ,  2 0 1 5  

Dear Chairman Cook; 

I am writing to you to support SB 2340, which provides tax credit for 
companies in North Dakota that invest in automation. 

B aker B oy is located in Dickinson. We have 225 hardworking, quality 
conscious employees . Our plant occupies 1 4 6 ,000 sq.ft. and employee a 
good amount of automations equipment. That said, we compete with multi­
national companies like General Mills with a great deal more automation 
and the benefit cost structure that goes along with that. 

While years ago, the degree of automation we have, along with the wages 
we were paying allowed us to compete, energy development has changed 

- all this .  Our starting wage had risen to $ 1 7. 5 0/hour. We compete with many 
food manufacturers, located in other part of the country that are paying 
$ 1 0 .00/ hour or less . 

These factors have along with the inability to obtain an adequate workforce, 
at even these higher rates, have prompted us to invest in more automation. 
This fiscal year (April - March 2 0 1 5 ) year alone, we have installed: 

o Robotic Tray handing system - $ 5 5 0 ,000.00 
o Nevv Donut Fry System - $700,000.00 

Next year, we are considering a Robotic Palletizer with a Laser Guided 
Vehicle, which will place the finished products automatically in our 
Storage Freezer. 

I share this \Vith you because the Automation Tax Credit is a big factor 
when weighing our ROI. You should also know that it is this type of 
Automation, coupled with effective training, allows us to pay our 
employees an even higher wage. Operators of this type of automation 
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equipment are paid $20.00 - $24 . 00/hour. This allows us to create better 
j obs and yet compete. It also encourages us to invest in North Dakota, 
rather than locate a 211d plant elsewhere, where workforce is ample and less 
costly. 

In closing, I would urge a "Do Pass" n 
contact myself with any questions you 
have. 

S incerely, 

Guy M. Moos, 
President 

lease feel free to 
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Febru a ry 6, 2015 

P IVOTAL E DG E  I n c .  
Physical  Lo cation 

4503 19th St. S E  

M a n d a n ,  N o rth D a kota 58557 
U SA. 

B ACKG ROU N D  

M a i l i n g  Add ress 
P .O .  Box 2636 
Bisma rck, N o rth D a kota 58502 
USA 

Pivot a l  Edge is  a privately owned N o rth Dakota co m pa ny that bui lds a cover fo r p n e u m atic  t a n ks.  The 

cove r is  a rep lace m e nt fo r the m a n u a l  cover c u rrently used a n d  a l l ows the d river to o pe rate the cover 
fro m the safety o f  t h e  g r o u n d  a n d  provide a m ore efficient o perati o n  fo r the trucking i n d u st ry .  The 
tra i l e rs w o u l d  h a u l  d ry products such as:  Ceme nt, Fly Ash, Frac sand, flower, c h a rcoa l ,  p l astic pel lets a ny 

m a ny other  p ro d u cts a ro u nd t h e  worl d .  We c u rrently have two e m ployees.  

O u r  m a n ufa ctu r i n g  p l a nt is  locate d  i n  M a n d a n, N D  where we have been located fo r the p a st five yea rs .  

W e  have a p p ro x i m ately  50% of o u r  s a l e s  outside of N o rth Ame rica, a n d  o u r  sa les vo l u m e  is  growing at 
35% a year .  

AUTOMATI O N  TAX CRED IT I M P ACT 

Pivotal  Edge, I n c .  h a s  i n te rnat io n a l  re lationsh ips that would m a ke it e a sy for us to locate i n  a ny cou ntry, 
or state .  N o rth Da kota h a s  b e e n  both a ctive a n d  p rogressive in b u i l d i ng b us i n ess ince ntives, the 
a utomati o n  tax cred it  is  a nother  tool used by busi ness fo r the key eco n o m i c  growth that  the State is  
looking for .  T h e  h e l p  t h a t  a u t o m atio n tax credit  gives us is to kee p  us c o m petitive i n  t h e  g lobal  m a rket 

p l a ce .  We c u rre ntly o ut-so u rce some of o u r  m a ch in ing  operations.  The a utomat ion tax cre d it has been 
ca l c u lated i nto o u r  b u s i n ess p l a n  to d eterm ine at what point we a re a b le to b ri ng th is  work in  h o use.  

Pivota l E dge has u se d  the tax credit  o n  two p i eces of equ ipment th is  h a s  i n c reased o u r  pro d u ct ion by 
m a ki n g  our process safe r  a n d  m ore e fficie nt. 

The a u to m a ti o n  tax credit is a v a i l a b l e  to s m a l l  or l a rge bus iness m a ki n g  it a create tool fo r the 
m a n ufactu ring b a s e  in N o rth D a kota . 

I w o u l d  req u est that  y o u  give y o u r  favora ble considerati o n  fo r SB 2340 . 

Jay Beyer 
Vice-Presi d e nt 

s� -v7-t () 
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I am writin g  i n  support 
extremely valuable  to o 
Tax Credit. 

Kil ldeer M ou ntain M anufacturing (KMM) is a Tier 1 electronic  subassembly supplier 

in the aerospace community. O ur company supplies to custo mers such as Boeing, 
Lockheed Martin, Raytheon and others in  the elite aerospace global s upply chain. 
We provid e  j ust over 3 3 0  jobs in fou r  factories across southwestern N o rth D akota 
and we are well-positioned for growth. 

KMM has utilized this tax credit to h el p  our business capture new work 
opportunities and o ffset significant p ortions of costs associated with opening new 
lines of production.  KMM is a dynamic company with an engrained culture of 

continuous improvement. Automated equipment is  critical to our vision of ever­
moving forward in pro ducing new technological solutions for the American 
warfighter and for advancing the state of the art i n  aerospace in general . 

We remain committed to our employees and are continuously identifying ways i n  
which we c a n  i ncrease the quality o f  l ife i n  our work p lace, and fin d  ways t o  i ncrease 
wages. Autom ated equipment has enabled us to maximize on newfound efficiencies 
that help us to save dollars i n  our production; those dollars can then be passed on to 
our workforce. 

KMM has also b e nefited fro m  the expanded capacities that result from automated 
equipment. Thi s  has enabled us to take on even greater levels o f  work and 
increased sales .  These gains are also p assed on in  the way o f  opportunities for 
u pward m ob i lity for our workforce. 

KMM has also worked very closely with our higher educatio n  comm unity. Our 
customers valu e  our close working relationship with engineering and aerosp ace 
schools. 

It  i s  our h op e  that you will s upport this l egislation. The Automation Tax Credit has 
proven to be a well -reasoned, conservative, yet pro-business policy that provides a 
great return o n  i nvestment for our region. 

Best regards, 
Kristin H edger 
Vice Pres iden t  
Ki ll deer Mountain Manufacturing 



• 

• 

• 

January 29, 20 1 5  

Chainnan Cook 
Senate Finance and Taxati on Committee 
Bismarck, ND 

Dear Chairman Cook, 

Swanson Health Products received a No1th Dakota tax credit of $ 12 1 ,645 for the 
purchase of $608 ,225 in automation equipment purchases. We purchased a robotic mini 
load for handling our inventory, which consists of 20,000 SKU ' s. The new equipment 
greatly increased our speed and efficiency in handling this many SKU's .  

We urge you to extend the Automation Tax Credit. It significantly aided the affordability 
of the equipment. 

Sincerely, 

r . .. � 
\J '-.)7'1 �� -----�'-------------( / 

Douglas Anderson"-../ 
CFO, Swanson Health Products 
701 .356.2830 
doug.anderson@swansonhealth.com 

Swanson Health P roducts 
4075 40 Avenue SW I Fargo, ND 5 8104 

701.356.2700 

S &  'J.?>L/O 
)-l� 
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3 1 04 1 64 th Ave S E  
H arwood, N D  58042 

701 -282-7476 
866-481 -7333 

Fax 701 -282-7554 
www.petersonfarmsseed.com 

• 

Chairman Dwight Cook 
N orth D akota Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
J anuary 29, 20 1 5  

D ear Chairman Cook and committee members: 

I am writ ing today in  support of the A utomation Tax Credit  
reauthorization. 

Our l i tt l e  No1ih D akota company p rocesses soybean seed for 
planting-largely b y  North D akota fanners . Our raw product is also 
l argel y  produced by Nmih D akota fanners. Our p 1imary competi tors 
are l arge out of state companies w i th capi tal resources many t imes what 
we can muster. 

Nonetheless, as seed processing t echnology continues to rapid ly  
evol ve, to remain competit ive,  we must  conti nual l y  improve our 
p ro cesses. 

We are cunentl y working on a very s i gn i ficant p lant expansi o n  with 
automated process that w i l l  help i mprove both quali ty and effi ciency. 
Access to the Automation Tax Credit  i s  crucial to helping u s  a fford thi s  
l arge p roject . 

There arc many N 01ih D akota companies in the same s iruat ion.  
Therefore, \Ne strongl y urge reautho1izat i on of this vital  economic 
devel opment tool . 

Thank you for your consi deratio n .  

S i t��
�­

� 
Carl Peterson ,  P resident 
Peterson Farms Seed 
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RE: SUPPORT F 

TESTIMONY 
to the 

North Dakota State Senate 
Finance & Taxation Committee 

Senator Dwight Cook, Chairman 
�--.... onday, February 9, 2015 

PRESENTED BY: ane P .  Priebe, CEcD, Director, Wahpeton Economic Development 

It is well known that many of our companies struggle to find people to fill  
technically skilled positions that keep a business competitive. Automation is the next 
best thing to addressing this issue and the tax credit supports capital i nvestment in 
automation. This tax credit on automation equipment purchases will sunset in 20 1 5  
unless SB 2340 is passed. The bi l l  removes the sunset clause, adds a "purchase lease" 
provision in  the eligibil ity requirements, and allows more applications for the tax credit 
on a prorated basis .  

Wahpeton' s  WCCO Belting is just one of many manufacturers in  the state that 
understand automating m anufacturing processes which can also lead to the need for 
higher-skil led technical positions. Our companies need to be competitive in this global 
market and need continue to innovate, improve, and become more efficient. 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit program is included in EDND ' s  l ist 
of priorities for the 20 1 5  Legislative Session. Wahpeton Economic Development is a 
member of EDND and we also SUPPORT SB 2340 . 



J- � ")---:1-
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PHONE: 7011652-3 1 56 
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Your Touchstone Energy· Cooperative �j-4, 
FAX: 70 1/652- 1 854 
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-
1 -800-882-2500 E-Mail:jus task@npfains.com 

Web: h ttp://www.nplains.com 

February 5, 20 1 5  

S enator Dwight Cook, Chairman 
Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 

Dear Senator Cook and Committee Members: 

Thank you for accepting this written testimony in suppo 
Rodenbiker director of business development for Northe 
member of the Economic Development Association of No 
for extension of the Automation Tax Credit. 

y name is J oAnn 
D-t>-.-..--k-t�ctric Cooperative.  As a 

akota, I am providing my support 

EDND is the voice of the state's economic development community and views business 
incentives as i nvestments that are t argeted at the state and local level to encourage capital 
investment, property tax base expansion, job creation and retention, increased economic activity, 
diversification, and community development. 

Automation helps ensure manufacturing continues to be a viable industry in North Dakota by 
helping North Dakota companies become more efficient and provide speed to market, a 
competitive advantage. S B2340, through the tax credit, helps address workforce needs at a time 
when many companies are struggl i ng to find employees and automation can result in more 
highly-skilled workers, in higher p aying positions. 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit promotes innovation in  our companies, increasing 
productivity and addressing workforce chal lenges, while allowing those companies to continue 
to gain market share. I encourage a DO PASS on SB2340. 

Thank you. 

S incere�
-

, "---
WV'v\, "\� 
nn Rodenbiker 

Director of Business Development 

"the power of human connections " 
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Febru a ry 5, 2015 

M r. Dwight Coo k Chairm a n,  
Senate F i n a n ce and Taxation Com m ittee 
600 E .  Bou levard Aven u e  
Bis m a rck, N o rth Da kota 58505 

RE: (SB 2340) The Automation Tax Credit Extension 

Dear Chai rman Cook and M e m bers of the Com mittee, 

e h a lf of the Wi l l iston Economic Developm ent office to express our fu l l  su pport of 

In Wi l l iston ,  t h e  o i l  and gas operators i n  the Wi l l iston Bas in  face a h igher brea k-eve n  crude price d u e  to 
higher costs a n d  inefficiencies in t he B a kken s u p p ly chain .  On the other hand,  we have regional  
m a nufactu rers a nd l ogistics companies that c a n  serve the o i l  a n d  gas industry i n  a way that red uces 
costs and t u rn-aro u n d  t i mes as this m a rket begins to matu re. 

To a d dress t h is we h ave l a u n ched "The Ba kke n Su pply Chain  I n iti ative" a iming to reduce costs a n d  
i ncrease efficiencies for Ba kken o pe rato rs ,  whi le expanding m a n ufacturing a nd logist ics bus iness 
d evelopment i n  the Bakken region.  

Therefo re, o u r  s u ccess w ith i n  t h is i n it iative is depend ent o n  the regional  m a n ufacturing base remain ing 
com petitive i n  the g lobal  ma rket with  the n eed to conti n u e  to autom ate a n d  i n novate. The automation 
tax credit exte nsion h e l ps ens u re m a n ufa cturing rem a i ns a viable ind ustry in Nort h  Dakota. 

On behalf of the Wi l l iston Economic Development office I res pectfu l ly requ est that the Senate F i n a nce 
and Taxation Comm ittee su pport SB 2 340. 

Best Rega rds, 

Executive D i rector 
Wi l l iston Economic Development 
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Sen ate F i n a n ce a n d  Tax Co m m ittee 

C h a i r m a n  Cook a n d  M e m b e rs of the Committee 

My n a m e  is  J o h n  P h i l l i p s  a n d  I am p ast pres i d e nt of Eco n o m i c  D eve l o p m ent N o rth Da kota and 

h ave b e e n  the Eco n o m i c  D evelopm ent Di recto r i n  Beu lah ,  N o rth D a kota for  27 yea rs. I am 

s u b m itti n g  written testi m o n y  to testify i n  favor of rem ovi n g  the s u nset c l a u s e  from the 

Automation Tax Cred it i n c e ntive. 

You a re a l l  a w a re of how c o m p etitive it is  to recru it bus i ness a n d  i n d u stry to the state and the 

a b i l ity to ga i n  a m a rket sh a re in t h e  co m petitive economy.  The a utom ation tax cred it p rovi des 

s u p port fo r N o rth D a kota m a n ufactu ri n g  com pa n i e s  t h at i n vest i n  tec h n ology fo r the pu rpose 

of automati n g  th e i r  m a n u fa ctu r ing  p rocesses that wi l l  p ro mote effic ienc ies  a n d  i n n ovation i n  

o u r  N o rth Dakota c o m p a n i es t o  i ncrease productivity a n d  m o re i m p o rta ntly a d d ress t h e  

workforce c h a l l enges . 

Th i s  b i l l  a l so  a l lows p ri m a ry secto r bus inesses to a p p ly the i n com e  tax credit  to p u rch ases of 

m a n ufact u r i n g  m a c h i n ery a n d  e q u ipment for the p u rpose of a uto mat ing m a n ufa ctur ing  

p rocesses.  Recogn i z i n g  t h e  tax cred it  is  equa l  to  20 p ercent of  t h e  q u a l if ied a utom ation 

e q u i p m e nt p u rch ase  and l i m ited to $2 m i l l i o n  of aggregated tax c r e d it per taxa b l e  yea r. 

W h at a re the a d d it io n a l  b e n efits of the b i l l ?  

� Assists m a n ufa ct u ri n g  com p a n i es to be competitive i n  t h e  glo b a l  m a rket 

� Tax Credit  s u p po rts capital  investm e nt i n  a utomation which p rovi d es co mpan ies  

with  t h e  a b i l ity to  s u p p ly current a n d  n ew m a rkets 

� Auto mati o n  s u p po rts m a n ufactu rers n e e d s  to conti n u a l ly i m p rove q u a l ity 

control  systems in the i r  m a n ufa ct u ring  p rocesses 

� Assists N o rth Da kota compa nies  to com pete with c o m p a n ies  a l l  a ro u n d  the 

wor ld  that  ben efit from government s u p port and lower wages.  P rovi d es the 

a b i l i ty fo r N o rth D a kota m a n ufa ct u ri n g  co m p a n i es to become m o re effic ient a n d  
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i n crease their speed to markets which wi l l  p rovide them a competitive 

advantage. 

> Companies i ncreased automation he lps address workforce n eeds i n  the 

competitive job m arket whi le p rovid ing a company the capacity to increase 

production with the i r  existing m anufacturing processes. 

> Auto mation can result i n  a more highly-ski l led, techn ica l  workforce, which can 

i n itiate h igher-payi ng posit ions. 

I encourage you to support SB 2340 which extends the automation Tax Credit p rogram beyond 

the origi n a l  legis lat ion that p rovided for 3 taxable years start ing i n  2013  and the  provis ion that 

wou l d  recogn ize a "purchase lease" for el igib i l ity pu rposes that was not inc luded i n  the ear l ier 

legis lat ion . In add it ion it p rovides that tax cred its for el igib le investments wou ld  be prorated if 

h ere were more app l ications approved than program fun ding caps a l l ow. Current law provides 

benefits on a first-come, first-served basis wh ich restricts the business recruitment 

opportun ities in a competitive m arket. 

Submitted by: John  Ph i l l ips,  City of Beulah ED Director / EDND Past P resident 

66f!j& 
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Testimony of Jon Godfread Greater North Dakota Chamber 
Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce 

SB 2340 
February 1 6, 20 1 5  IJ1 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Jon Godfread. I am the Vice 
/)-'/ � - l!f 

President of Government Affairs at the Greater North Dakota Chamber, the champions for 
business in North Dakota. GNDC is working on behalf of our more than 1 ,  1 00 members, to build 
the strongest business environment in North Dakota. GNDC also represents the National 
Association of Manufacturers and works closely with the U.S .  Chamber of Commerce. As a 
group we support SB 2340. 

The GNDC supports making permanent the income tax credit currently available for 
purchases of manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing 
processes. North Dakota has a strong history of creating a positive business climate that has 
attracted and supported the growth of many businesses, including manufacturing companies. A 
strong pro-business regulatory and tax climate combined with a low cost structure, and a 
productive and hard-working population, has helped us attract and support growth in the 
manufacturing industry. 

Today's  globally competitive marketplace presents challenges to North Dakota 
manufacturers . Our traditional low cost model is no longer superior. North Dakota is now faced 

with international competitors whose labor costs are a fraction of those in the United States. In 
addition, North Dakota companies are faced with increasing costs for healthcare, energy and 
transportation, and consumers that demand increasing lower cost products. In order to keep their 
costs per unit low enough to compete, North Dakota's manufacturers will be forced to increase 

productivity while decreasing costs. The only way to achieve this will be through automation 
and lean manufacturing. 

A large issue facing manufacturing companies in North Dakota is the availability of 

workforce, as mentioned we have a good business climate, but without workers it' s tough to 
expand operations. With few unemployed seeking work, it is clear that we need to better utilize 
our existing workforce and focus on quality of jobs rather than quantity. We must do more with 
less, SB 2340 helps our manufacturers increase productivity and output by using machines and 
robots to replace and supplement human labor. 

Also, with the piece of legislation that would put these very incentives under review 
periodically, we now that if this incentive is not operating the way it should be it wil l  be up for 
review and again we as a business community will have to come and defend this incentive before 
this body to show its value. If the value isn't there it will then be removed. Removing the 
sunset provides predictability in making facility upgrades and provides management with the 
ability to plan expansion, while still being accountable to this body and the North Dakota tax 
payers. 

Thank you for allowing me to testify, we would support a DO PASS recf?fN#? i a i 
SB  2340. I would now be happy to attempt to answer any questions. 

PO Box 2639 P: 701-222-0929 

Bismarck, ND 58502 F: 701-222-1611 

www.ndchamber.com 
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I am DeAnn Berg, the Business Support Director of Impact Dakota, formerly DakotaMEP, and I 

am providing testimony in support of SB 2340 relating to the Automation Tax Credit Extension. 

Today's North Dakota manufacturers are under constant pressure to cut costs and operate more 

efficiently. With global competition and escalating operating costs, North Dakota manufacturers 

must explore every option for increasing profits while providing a safe and competitive product 

for the marketplace. 

The impact of North Dakota manufacturers is felt locally, nationally and globally and the 

Automation Tax Credit Extension is one critical tool that will allow our manufactures to remain 

competitive in technology, innovation and in attracting and maintaining higher-skilled technical 

positions. 

On a state level, according to the US Bureau of Economic Analysis, in 201 2  manufacturing 

provided: 

• 6.6% of the total state output 
• Employed 5 . 7% of the workforce or approximately 25,500 workers 
• Produced over $3 billion dollars per year 
• Manufacturing accounted for 1 3 .9% of all North Dakota jobs 

Small business manufacturing comprised 85 .4% of North Dakota's 1 73 1  exporters 

Nationally and globally, according to the US Department of Commerce, in 201 3 ,  North Dakota 

trade statistics for manufacturing: 

Accounted for 63 .3% of all ND exports 
• Manufactured goods exports accounted for $2.4 billion dollars 
• Average more than $71 5,000 in exports per manufacturer 

Accounted for 3 5% of total state exports 

2 009-201 3 the national growth average in trade was 50.4%. In North Dakota during this 

same time period, we averaged 58.5% 



North Dakota Manufacturers top five exporting markets include: 

• Canada 70.4% 
• Mexico 6.6% 
• Australia 3 .5% 
• Belgium 3 . 1 %  
• Germany 1 .7% 
• Others 1 4.7% 

The top 1 0  manufacturing sectors in North Dakota in 201 1 ,  according to the US Bureau of 

Economic Analysis were: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Machinery 

Food/Beverage & Tobacco 

Petroleum & Coal Products 

Fabricated Metal 

Nonmetallic Mineral 

Wood 

Motor Vehicle/Body/Trailer & Parts 

Plastics & Rubber 

Computer & Electronics 
• Chemical 

(* All dollars are in millions) 

$733 *  

$706 

$248 

$ 1 57 

$ 1 23 

$ 1 1 6 

$ 1 08 

$ 94 

$ 9 1  

$ 8 1  

The economic impacts that North Dakota manufacturers have on this state nationally and 

globally are significant and will continue to grow over the years. The Automation Tax Credit 

Extension is a critical "tool" that will allow all of our manufacturing base to remain competitive 

on all levels both today, and for years to come. 

On behalf of Impact Dakota and the manufacturers we proudly serve, I respectfully request that 

the Senate Appropriations Committee support SB 2340. 

Sincerely, 

DeAnn Berg 

Business Support Director 

Impact Dakota 
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March 1 7 , 20 1 5  

Chairman Head land and committee members : 

Tha nk you for a l lowing me to present S B  2340. For the record I am Senator Tom Campbel l  
from District 1 9 . I may have a partial solution to make you look good in  help ing to solve our 
25,000 state wide shortage of workers ! 

The automation tax cred it p rovides support for North Dakota man ufacturing compan ies that 
invest in tech nology for the purpose of automating man ufacturing processes. This tax 
credit promotes efficiencies and in novation in our North Dakota compan ies, which 
helps man ufacturers increase p rod uctivity and add ress workforce challenges to ga in  market 
share and maxim ize g lobal  com petitiveness. 

Avai lable to primary sector businesses, the income tax credit ca n be appl ied to p u rchases of 
man ufacturing machi nery and equ ipment for the purpose of automating man ufacturing 
processes.  The tax cred it is equal  to 20 percent of the qual ified automation eq uipment 
p u rchase. The tax credit program is l im ited to $2 mil l ion of agg regated tax credit per taxable 
year. 

I have been actively looking for solutions to help solve our  work force shortage with Al 
Anderson Commerce Dept.  and the Governor a l l  summer long and feel  this is one creative 
way. This is an existi ng program that has had g reat success. Rest ass u red , I don't bel ieve 
this b i l l  would ever successfu l ly  rep lace Representative Trottier's position with a robot. 

Thank you 
Senator Tom Campbell  
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Testimony of Connie Ova, Vice President 
Economic Development Association of North Dakota 

In Support of SB 2340 
March 17, 2015 

I'm Connie Ova, CEO of the Jamestown/Stutsman Development Corporation and vice president of the 
Economic Development Association of North Dakota (EDND). On behalf of EDND, I would like to 
express our support for SB 2340, which would extend the income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

EDND represents more than 80 state economic development organizations on the front line of 
economic development efforts throughout North Dakota. The primary purpose of the organization is to 
support the creation of new wealth and the diversification of our economy. 

Automation Tax Credit 
This legislation originally came out of the 2009 Interim Workforce Committee and was approved for 
three taxable years beginning in 2013. It is set to sunset at the end of 2015, unless the sunset clause 
is removed or amended this session. The extension of the Automation Tax Credit program is included 
in EDND's list of priorities for the 2015 Legislative Session . 

The automation tax credit provides support for North Dakota manufacturing companies that invest in 
technology for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. This tax credit promotes 
efficiencies and innovation in our North Dakota companies, which helps manufacturers increase 
productivity and address workforce challenges to gain market share and maximize global 
competitiveness. 

Available to primary sector businesses, the income tax credit can be applied to purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. The 
tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the qualified automation equipment purchase and is limited to $2 
mill ion of aggregated tax credit per taxable year. 

Increases Competitiveness 
• For manufacturing companies to be competitive in a global market, they need to continue to 

automate and innovate. The tax credit supports capital investment in automation, which 
provides companies with the ability to supply current and new markets. 

• Automation supports manufacturers' needs to continually improve quality control systems in 
their manufacturing processes. 

• North Dakota companies have to compete with companies all around the world that benefit from 
government support and lower wages. 

• The ability of North Dakota manufacturing companies to become more efficient and increase 
their speed to markets has become their competitive advantage. This helps ensure 
manufacturing is a viable industry in North Dakota. 
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Addresses Workforce Needs 
• North Dakota companies are strugg l ing to find employees. Automation helps address workforce 

needs while provid ing a company the capacity to increase production with in their existing 
manufacturing processes, thereby creating the opportun ity to g row and serve new markets. 

• Automation can result in more highly-ski l led, technica l  workers in  higher-paying positions, which 
leads to increased tax revenue. 

• It can also lead to the need for higher-ski l led technical positions to meet demands of new 
markets. 

SB 2340 Details 
• Removes the sunset clause. 
• Adds a provision that would recognize a "purchase lease" for el ig ib i l ity purposes. Current law 

does not a l low for this relatively routine acquisition option. 
• Provides that tax credits for el ig ible investments wou ld be prorated if there were more 

appl ications approved than the program funding caps a l low. Current law provides benefits on a 
first-come, fi rst-served basis. 

Ongoing Evaluation 
Our organization supports a periodic review of the state's investment in  business support programs to 
g row and diversify North Dakota's economy. SB 2057, which EDND supports, establ ishes an 
evaluation process for economic development tax incentives, which would also apply to the automation 
tax cred it if the sunset is removed. A review process helps demonstrate to the publ ic that these 
investment decisions are not taken l ightly and confirms that the investments have a net gain to the 
state. 

Attachments and Testimony 
Attached to my testimony are letters of support from economic developers and North Dakota 
companies. We also have Mark Vaux, executive vice president of the Greater Fargo Moorhead 
Economic Development Corporation,  and representatives from North Dakota companies with us today 
to share how the automation tax credit impacts them. 

Thank you for the opportun ity to appear before you today to express our support for SB 2340. It 
enhances economic growth in  the state, reduces the tax burden of growing businesses, reduces the 
state's outsourcing of manufacturing and permanently establ ishes a proven ,  vita l tax incentive for 
manufacturers to automate and improve their faci l ities . 
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f0 JOHN DEERE Deere & Company 
801 1 yth Street, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 USA 
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Phone: 202-423-2271 Fax: 202-296-001 1  
Mobile : 202-997-9022 
Emai l :  llesThomasE@JohnDeere.com 

Thomas E. lies 
Director, State Public Affairs 

Public Affairs Worldwide 

Beijing 
Cary 
Moline 
Olathe 
Sao Paulo 

Brussels 
Des Moines 
Moscow 
Pune 
Washington 

S B  2 340: North Dakota - Automati on Tax C redit  

Position:  John Deere supports the enactment of SB 2340 during the 201 5 North Dakota 
Leg islative Session which would make permanent the income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

Backgroun d :  SB 2340 is currently under consideration in the Senate Finance and Taxation 
Committee. The current law was establ ished back in  201 3  with the Automation Tax Credit 
being avai lable for manufacturers for the fi rst three years beginn ing after December 31 , 
201 2. 

Position Rationale: 

• Enhanced North Dakota Economic G rowth: SB 2340 would encourage business 
to expand and locate to the state by decreasing the tax burden when capital 
investments are made to automate faci l it ies. 

• Outsou rci n g :  The Automation Tax Credit provides a key incentive for 
manufacturers to produce in North Dakota and not outsource product development 
to other areas of the United States or the world . 

• North Dakota State's Budget: SB 2340 contains an aggregate amount of tax 
credits to be capped by a l l  cla imants at no more than $2 mi l l ion per calendar year. 
This cap a l lows for sound budgeting principles for the state of North Dakota . 

• Tax Credit Protections: The current refund process insures that on ly q ual ified 
automation equ ipment receives the cred it. 

• Flexibi l ity: Management's automation and expansion decisions can be based upon 
the economy and their respective markets for products and services. 

Summary: The enactment of SB 2340 would s ign ificantly enhance economic g rowth in 
the state, reduce the tax burden of g rowing businesses, reduce the state's outsourcing of 
manufacturing and permanently establ ish a proven,  vital tax incentive for manufacturers to 
automate and improve their facil ities . 

Attachment: John Deere Presence i n  North Dakota 
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Deere & Company (NYSE: DE) is a world leader in providing advanced products and services and is com­
mitted to the success of customers whose work is linked to the land - those who cultivate, harvest, trans­
form, enrich and build upon the land to meet the world's dramatically increasing need for food, fuel, shel­
ter and infrastructure. Since 1837, John Deere has delivered innovative products of superior quality, built 
on a tradition of integrity. For more information, visit John Deere at its worldwide website at 
www.JohnDeere.com. 

John Deere Quick Facts 

Net Sales & Revenues 

Employees 
• U.S. & Canada 

Facilities 
• States 
• Countries 

>$36 billion* 

>59,000* 
>29,000 

18 
36 

Research & Development - $1.5 billion* ($4.1 
million/day) 

* Figures taken from Deere & Company Annual Report 201.4 

Who We Are in North Dakota 

• Employees 
- >950 work as part of John Deere's major 

business operations 
- >850 live in the state 
- >80 retirees 

• Suppliers & Dealers 
- > 130 contracts (approximately $77 million) 
- 47 dealerships 

Facility Locations 

Fargo - John Deere Electronic Solutions- Electronics 
Design & Mfg. 

Valley City - John Deere Seeding Group-Air Seeding 
Equipment 

• John Deere is a Power for Good 

• 

.--r- --- Deere & Company's corporate citizenship 
,, efforts continued making a meaningful 

impact in 2014 through support of 
1i11111••LI....:.;--......: citizenship activities, whose main focus 

includes solutions for world hunger, 
improved educational opportunities, and community 
development. John Deere employees also enriched their 
communities through extensive volunteer efforts which 
increased incomes and the standard of living for 
smallholder farmers in India and Sub-Saharan Africa . 
Deere also provided funding for programs focusing on 
science, technology, engineering and math (STEM) in 
communities in Brazil, India and the U.S . John Deere and 
the John Deere Foundation also made significant 
investments in our home communities world wide to ensure 
their economic vibrancy for years to come. In all, our 
investments in 2014 improved the lives of more than 9.4 
m illion people around the world. 

Protecting the Environment 
John Deere is committed to reducing our environmental 
footprint worldwide . The company has established the 
following enterprise eco-efficiency goals to be achieved by 
2018. These goals are designed to encourage improved 
performance and innovation, as well as raise internal and 
public awareness of our envi ronmenta l stewardship: 

Reduce Greenhouse gas emissions and ener­
gy consumpti on per ton of production 15% 
from 2012 throug h 2018. 

Reduce water consumption per ton of produc­
tion 15% from 2012 through 2018. 

Increase amount of enterprise waste recycled 
to 75% of total waste by 20 18. 

Use life cycle engineering to create products 
and services that meet customer needs and 

• Promoting Alternative Energy 
___ John Deere supports utilization of biofue ls 

as a method of increasing energy stability 
and independence, reducing greenhouse 
gas emissions, and generating 
agricultural and other rural economic 

opportunities throughout the world . 



• 

Testimony I n  Support of SB  2340 

Presented to the North Dakota State House F inance and Taxation Committee 
Representative Headland, Chairman 

Tuesday March 17, 2015 
Presented by Peter Rackov CPA 

Chief F inancia l  Officer 
Steffes Corporation, Dickinson, N D  

Good morning, I am Peter Rackov, the CFO of Steffes Corporat ion.  Steffes has been h eadquartered i n  
D ick inson, North Dakota s ince it was fou nded more than 40 years ago. Steffes pr imari ly manufacturers 
fabr icated metal products i n  support of the oil exploration industry in North Dakota. We a lso manufacture 
component parts for heavy equ ipment manufactu rers such as Doosan I Bobcat and Terex. 

I am h ere in support of SB 2340 which p roposes the continuation of the Automation Tax Cred it 

We at Steffes are very fortunate and have been able to sel l  a lmost everyth ing we cou ld p roduce over the last 
few years. But, l i ke most North Dakota employers, we experience sign ificant chal lenges trying to find  
add itiona l  workers and can  on ly grow by improving effic iency, automating or outsourcing our  manufactured 
product. 

The automation tax credit i s  a sign ificant consideration as we evaluate whether we should invest i n  process or 
s imp ly outsource the manufacturing. In 2013, we i nvested several mi l l ion dol lars i n  new p rocesses and 

.q u ipment withi n  North Dakota and received a l ittle over $200k i n  automation tax cred its. I can't put  a 
n u m ber on the precise amount of benefit from automation but as a result of automation, lean process 
improvement and other i nvestments, we grew our revenue from N D  sources by about $30 mi l l ion dol lars i n  
2013. I n  2014, w e  invested more than $7mi l l ion i n  faci l it ies, equ ipment a n d  processes i n  N D  a n d  generated an  
add it ional  $1SM of sales. We  antic ipate another $200k of automation tax cred its to  be issued for 2014 based 
on these investments. 

Currently, we are p lann ing to i nvest another $SM to $10M in 2015 with at least one th ird of the i nvestment 
earmarked for a utomation (robotics). The automation tax credit is important to us as we consider how and 
where to make th i s  i nvestment. U ltimately, oi l  prices wi l l  determine the i mpact on 2015, b ut we bel ieve that 
this i nvestment wil l  add an add it ional  $30m to our annua l  capacity by first quarter of 2016. 

On a side note, dur ing this time, we a lso outsou rced rou gh ly $6 m i l l ion of p roduct . . .  to a Minnesota company 
because we couldn't find  a North Dakota company with capacity. 

I n  summary, we value the automation tax credit. The tax credit helps Steffes and a l l  North Dakota bus inesses 
rema in  competitive. The cred it makes i nvesting in North Dakota an easier choice. I encourage the committee 
to recommend approval for SB 2340. 

Thank you for you r  t ime . 

• 
2/9/2015 

Page 1 
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Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name i s  Jon Godfread. I am the Vice 

President of Government Affairs at the Greater North Dakota Chamber, the champions for 
business in North Dakota. GNDC is working on behalf of our more than 1 ,  1 00 members, to build 
the strongest business environment in North Dakota. GNDC also represents the National 
Association of Manufacturers and works closely with the U.S.  Chamber of Commerce. As a 
group we support SB 2340. 

The GNDC supports making permanent the income tax credit currently available for 
purchases of manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing 
processes. North Dakota has a strong history of creating a positive business climate that has 
attracted and supported the growth of many businesses, including manufacturing companies. A 
strong pro-business regulatory and tax climate combined with a low cost structure, and a 
productive and hard-working population, has helped us attract and support growth in the 
manufacturing industry. 

Today ' s  globally competitive marketplace presents challenges to North Dakota 
manufacturers. Our traditional low cost model is no longer superior. North Dakota is now faced 
with international competitors whose labor costs are a fraction of those in the United States. In 
addition, North Dakota companies are faced with increasing costs for healthcare, energy and 
transportation, and consumers that demand increasing lower cost products. In order to keep their 
costs per unit low enough to compete, North Dakota' s  manufacturers will be forced to increase 
productivity while decreasing costs. The only way to achieve this will be through automation 
and lean manufacturing. 

A large issue facing manufacturing companies in North Dakota is the availability of 
workforce, as mentioned we have a good business climate, but without workers it' s tough to 
expand operations. With few unemployed seeking work, it is clear that we need to better utilize 
our existing workforce and focus on quality of jobs rather than quantity. We must do more with 
less, SB 2340 helps our manufacturers increase productivity and output by using machines and 
robots to replace and supplement human labor. 

Also, with the piece of legislation that would put these very incentives under review 
periodically, we now that if this incentive is not operating the way it should be it will be up for 
review and again we as a business community will have to come and defend this incentive before 
this body to show its value. If the value isn't there it will then be removed. Removing the 
sunset provides predictability in making faci lity upgrades and provides management with the 
ability to plan expansion, while still being accountable to this body and the North Dakota tax 
payers. 

Thank you for allowing me to testify, we would support a DO PASS rec�ti'Ih'l\!n1. 
SB 2340. I would now be happy to attempt to answer any questions. 

usiness 

PO Box 2639 

Bismarck, ND 58502 

P: 701·222-0929 

F: 701-222-1611 

www.ndchamber.com 
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Chai rman Headland 

4837 Amber Valley Parkway 

Fargo, ND 581 04, USA 
fax: 1 701 280 1642 
phone: 1 701 297 9256 
toll-free: 1 877 PURE-DNA 
web: www.aldevron.com 
email: DNA@aldevron.com 

House Fi nance and Taxation Committee 

Dear Chairman Head l an d  and Committee Members, 

Sf) C}340 
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Please accept this letter as my testi mony i n  supp011 of SB 2340. The continuation of the 
A utornalion Tax Credit  wi l l  help s upport growth in employment and capital investment at 
o ur Fargo fac i l i ty . 

Aldevron i s  a global contract manufacturi ng company that special izes i n  the production 
of plasmid  D NA, RNA , protei ns and antibodies.  Our products support cuttin g  edge 
technology appl ications i n  the pharmaceutical and agricultural i ndustries . We have 
production faci l i ti es i n Fargo; Madison , Wl ; ancl Freiburg, G ermany .  

W e  compete dai l y  with both domestic a n d  international companies that operate i n  
locations that have much larger biotech workforces , i n  some cases l ower wage rates o r  
other operatin g  costs . 

Extendi ng the Automation Tax Credit  wil l hel p us afford capital i nvestments that will 
al low us address chal lenges associated with a tight labor market and  a very competi ti ve 
global marketplace. The credit i ncents greater efficie nci es , h igher product output, higher 
wages and stronger companies. 

On behalf  of Aldevron , I thank you for your service to our State and for your 
consideratio n  of this bil l . 

S incerely and respectful ly. 

�� 
B rian Walters 
CFO 
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March 1 6, 20 1 5  

Re: Support of SB 2340 

Dear Chairman Headland; 

I am writing to you to support SB 2340, which provides tax credit for 
companies in North Dakota that invest in automation. 

Baker Boy is located in Dickinson. We have 225 hardworking, quality 
conscious employees. Our plant occupies 1 46,000 sq.ft. and employee a 
good amount of automations equipment. That said, we compete with multi­
national companies like General Mills with a great deal more automation 
and the benefit cost structure that goes along with that. 

While years ago, the degree of automation we have, along with the wages 
we were paying allowed us to compete, energy development has changed 
all this. Our starting wage had risen to $ 1 7.50/hour. We compete with many 
food manufacturers, located in other part of the country that are paying 
$ 1 0.00/ hour or less.  

These factors have along with the inability to obtain an adequate workforce, 
at even these higher rates, have prompted us to invest in more automation. 
This fiscal year (April - March 20 1 5) year alone, we have installed: 

• Robotic Tray handing system - $550,000.00 
• New Donut Fry System - $700,000.00 

Next year, we are considering a Robotic Palletizer with a Laser Guided 
Vehicle, which will place the finished products automatically in our 
Storage Freezer. 

I share this with you because the Automation Tax Credit is a big factor 
when weighing our ROI. You should also know that it is this type of 
Automation, coupled with effective training, allows us to pay our 
employees an even higher wage. Operators of this type of automation 

bak Hrboy. corn 

1 70 GTA D rive Dickinson, North Dakota 58601 > 701 225 4444 > 800 437 2008 
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equipment are paid $20 .00 - $24.00/hour. This allows us to create better 
j obs and yet compete. It also encourages us to invest in North Dakota, 
rather than locate a 2nd plant elsewhere, where workforce is ample and less 
costly. 

In closing, I would urge a "Do Pass" on SB 2340. Please feel free to 
contact myself with any questions you or your committee members may 
have. 

S incerely, 

Guy M. Moos, 
President 

bakerboy.corn 

1 70 GTA Drive Dickinson, North Dnkota 58601 > 701 225 4444 > 800 437 2008 
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Clark Equipment Company 
250 E a st Beaton Drive 

Fargo, N o rth D akota 58078 

678 714 6310 

Chairman C raig Headla nd and M e m be rs of 

March 15, 2015 

Ho use Fina nce and Taxation House Standing Comm ittee 
N o rth Da kota House of Representatives 
1408 17th Street SE M a nd a n, ND 58554-4895 
cheadland@nd.gov 

Re:  Support fo r SB 2340 - A utomation Tax Credit Extension 

Dea r Chairman H e a d land and Comm ittee Me mbers :  

I am the N o rth Am e rica Ta x D irector fo r Doosa n lnfracore I nternati o n a l  a n d  the Bobcat Com pa ny and 
w rite to you in s u p po rt of SB 2 340, which p rovides support for North Da kota manufa ctu ring 
compa nies that invest i n  techno logy for the purpose of a utomating their m a n ufact u ring p rocesses. 
This tax cred it promotes efficiencies a nd i n novatio n, the reby he lp ing loca l m a n ufact u re rs such as the 
Bobcat Com pa ny, i n crease p roductivity and a d dress workforce c h a l le nges to gain ma rket s h a re a n d  
maxim ize g l o b a l  com petit ive ness. O u r  com pany m a n ufactures Bobcat co mpact equipment and has 
c ustomers t h roughout the U n ited States. Al l  of our North America m a n ufact u ring fa ci l ities fo r our 
Bobcat com pact e q u ipment a re i n  Nort h  Da kota . 

I n  2014 we expanded our  B ismarck fa c i l it ies and opened the new Acce leration Center, ushering in a 
generation of advanced product i n novation and acce lerated learning to benefit custome rs, dea l e rs 
a n d  e m ployees worldwid e .  The fa ci l ity is the home to 1 75 engine e rs a n d other employees who a re 
respo nsible for the in it ia l  design, p rototype engineering, prototype m a n ufactu ring, co mputer 
s i m u lation and testing of ideas a n d  co ncepts. The em ployees are highly-ski l led, technical  workers, in 

h igh er-payi ng positions. The Acceleration Center in Bisma rck is the key e ngi neering fa ci l ity for a l l  
Bo bcat com pact e q u ipment d istributed globa l ly and w i l l  help serve some of Doosan's heavy equipment 

research and development needs for the North American market. 

The $28 m i l l ion p roject i nvolved expansion of an existing bui ld i ng to inc lude office a n d  l a b  space, 
c lassrooms and d e mo nstration a reas, a n d  both i ndoor and outdoor m achine operation a reas.  The 
fa ci l ity has two sto ries a n d  190,000 sq u a re feet u nder  roof, with an a d d it ional  22 acres of outside 
test a n d  prod uct development space.  A co l l a borative open office env i ronment is e q uipped with 
modern d evices, tools and software syste ms that exped ite lead ing-edge engineering, and p rod uct 
and process development.  In ord e r  to co nt inue Bobcat's momentu m ,  it is  i mportant that we inve st 
i n  i n novat ion, technology a nd o u r  e m ployees.  

The pa ssage of S B  2340 wi l l  help the Bobcat Company increase its  co m petitiveness. In  o rder to be 
com petitive i n  a global  ma rket, we need to cont i n u e  t o  a u tomate a n d  i n novate. T h e  t a x  credit w i l l  he lp  

s u pport the Bobcat Company as fol lows: 



• Providing capital investment in a utomation, providing us with the abil ity to su pply current and new 

markets; 
• Assisting with o u r  goa l  to conti nually improve quality control systems in o u r  manufacturing processes; 
• Helping us remain competitive with companies a round the world that benefit from government support and 

lower wages; and 
• Assisting with h i ri ng and training qual ified employees, which will enhance o u r  capacity to increase 

produ ction within our existing manufacturing processes, thereby creating the opportunity to grow and serve 

new m arkets. 

The Bobcat Company b u ilt the compact equipment industry a nd contin ues to set sta nda rds, a nd 

reach m ilestones that no other compact equipment man ufacturer can match. We accomplished this 

here in North Dakota . We a re proud to call North Da kota home, and plan to co ntinue growing our 

engineering a nd innovation foundation i n  North Dakota . The Automation Tax Credit wi l l  help us 

continue to fu nd the growth of our i nnovation .  We hope yo u wil l  give strong consideration and 

support for S B  2340 a nd help us and other North Dakota man ufacturers continue to grow through 

a utomation a nd technology advances. 

Sincerely, 

{�c��lu�v/Glkv00_( 
Kath leen M. Merkel 

· 

North America Tax Director 
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Dear M embers of the H ouse Finance and Taxation Committee, 

I am writing in support of SB2340 to prevent the sunset of a p rogram which is  
extremely valuable to  o u r  North Dakota manufacturing community: the Automation 
Tax Credit. 

Kil ldeer M ountain Manufacturing (KMM) is a Tier 1 electronic subassembly supplier 
in the aerospace community. Our company suppl ies to customers such as Boeing, 
Lockheed M a rtin, Rayth eon and others in the el ite aerospace global su pply chain. 
We provid e  j ust over 3 3 0  jobs in four  factories across southwestern N o rth Dakota 
and we are wel l-positioned for growth. 

KM M has utilized this tax credit to help our business capture new work 
opportunities and o ffset significant porti ons of costs associated with openi ng new 
l ines o f  production. K M M  is a dynamic company with an engrained culture o f  
conti nuous improvement. Automated equipment is  critical t o  our vision o f  ever­
moving forward in producing new technological solutions for the American 
warfighter and for advancing the state of the art in aerospace in general. 

We remain committed to our employees and are continuously identifying ways in 
which we can increase the qual ity of l i fe in  our work place, and find ways to increase 
wages. Automated equipment has enabled us to maximize on newfound efficiencies 
that help us to save dol lars in our p roduction; those dollars can then be passed on to 
our wo rkfo rce. 

KM M has also benefited from the expanded capacities that result from automated 
equipment. This has enabled us to take on even greater levels of work and 
increased sales. These gains are also passed on in the way o f  opportunities for 
upward mobil ity for o u r  workforce. 

KMM has also worked very closely with our higher education community. Our 
customers value o u r  close working relationship with engineering and aerospace 
schools.  

I t  is our hope that you wil l  support this legislation. The Automation Tax Credit has 
p roven to be a well-reasoned, conservative, yet pro-business pol icy that p rovides a 
great return on investment for our region. 

Best regards, 
Kristin H edger 
Vice Presi dent 
Kil ldeer M o untain Manufactu ring 
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Peterson 
Farms Seed 
3 1 04 1 64th Ave SE 
Harwood, ND 58042 

701 -282-7476 

866-481 -7333 

Fax 701 -282-7554 

www.petersonfarmsseed. com 

• 

Chairman Craig Headland 
N01ih Dakota House Finance and Taxation Committee 
February 5, 20 1 5  

Dear Chairman Headland and committee members : 

I am writing today in support of the Automation Tax Credit 
reauthorization, SB 2340. 

Our little North Dakota company processes soybean seed for 
planting-largely by North Dakota fanners. Our raw product is  also 
largely produced by North Dakota farmers . Our primary competitors 
are l arge out of state companies with capital resources many times what 
we can muster. 

Nonetheless, as seed processing technology continues to rapidly 
evolve, to remain competitive, we must continually improve our 
processes. 

We are currently working on a very significant plant expansion with 
automated process that will help improve both quality and efficiency. 
Access to the Automation Tax Credit is crucial to helping us afford this 
large proj ect. 

There are many North Dakota companies in the same situation. 
Therefore, we strongly urge reauthorization of this vital economic 
development tool.  

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Cru£ �Yl 
Carl Peterson, President 
Peterson Fanns Seed 
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March 9, 2015 

TO: Chairman Headlan.d . 
House Finance and Taxation Committee 

FROM:  

P IVOTAL EDG E Inc.  
Physical .Location 
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USA: 
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March 1 2, 20 1 5  

Chairman Headland 
House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Bismarck, ND 

Dear Chairman Headland, 

In 20 1 3  Swanson Health Products received an Automation Tax Credit of $ 1 2 1 ,645 for the 
purchase of $608,225 in qualifying automation equipment purchases. The credit was 
helpful for the purchase of a robotic mini load for handling our inventory, which consists 
of20,000 SKU's. 

In 20 1 4  we received a credit of $36,745 for the purchases of$1 83,729 in equipment. 
This helped provide us a n  automatic capper and labeler for our bottling line . 

We urge you to extend the Automation Tax Credit past 201 5 .  It has helped significantly 
in the affordability of these pieces of equipment we have purchased over the last two 
years. 

Sinc
1
erely�, / 

/A,,; �·--
Joshua r rgenson 
Controller 
Swanson Health Products, Inc. 
70 1 .3 56.283 1 
Josh.J orgenson@swansonhealth.com 

Swanson Health Products 

4075 40 Avenue SW I Fargo, ND 58104 

701.356.2700 



Cando Office 
PO Box 608 • 609 Four th Avenue 

Cando, ND 58324 0608 

NORTHERN Carrington Office --=If lp_ / 0 
PO Box 7 80 ·  1 5 1 5  Wesr Main 

Carrington, ND 5842 1 -0 1 80 

• 
PHONE: 70 71968-33 1 4  

FAX: 70 1 /968 1 74 1  

PLAINS Electric Cooperative 

Your Touch, tone Energy ' Cooperative �T� 
PHONE: 70 11652-3 1 56 

FAX: 70 71652- 7 854 

• 

• 

-
1 -800 882 2500 E-Ma//:jus task@nplains.com 

Web: http://www. nplams.com 

March 6, 20 1 5  

Representative Craig Headland 
House Finance and Taxation Committee 

Dear Representative Headland and Committee Members: 

Thank you for accepting this written testimony in support of SB2340. My name is JoAnn 
Rodenbiker, director of business development for Northern Plains Electric Cooperative. As a 
member of the Economic Development Association of North Dakota, I am providing my support 
for extension of the Automation Tax Credit. 

EDND is the voice of the state' s  economic development community and views business 
incentives as i nvestments that are targeted at the state and local level to encourage capital 
investment, property tax base expansion, job creation and retention, i ncreased economic activity, 
diversification, and community development. 

Automation helps ensure manufacturing continues to be a viable industry in North Dakota by 
helping North Dakota companies become more efficient and provide speed to market, a 
competitive advantage. SB2340, through the tax credit, helps address workforce needs at a t ime 
when many companies are struggling to find employees and automation can result in more 
highly-skilled workers, in higher paying positions. 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit promotes innovation in our companies, increasing 
productivity and addressing workforce challenges, whi le allowing those companies to continue 
to gain market share. I encourage a DO PASS on SB2340. 

Thank you. 

Sincere y. 

- --;) ? /)'1 �db-yJ,-J�G-

JoAnn Rodenbiker 
Director of Business Development 

' ' the powt:r of human connections " 
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TESTIMONY 
to the 

North Dakota State House 
Finance & Taxation Committee 

Representative Craig Headland, Chairman 

Friday, March 13, 2015 

RE: SUPPORT FOR SB 2340 relating to extending the Automation Tax Credit 
PRESENTED BY: Jane P. Priebe, CEcD, Director, Wahpeton Economic Development 

-:#. lop. 1 1  

It is well known that many of our companies struggle to find people to fill technically skilled 
positions that keep a business competitive. Automation is the next best thing to addressing this issue 
and the tax credit supports capital investment in automation. This tax credit on automation equipment 
purchases will sunset in 20 1 5  unless SB 2340 is passed. The bill removes the sunset clause, adds a 
"purchase lease" provision in the eligibility requirements, and allows more applications for the tax 
credit on a prorated basis. 

Wahpeton 's WCCO Belting is just one of many manufacturers in the state that understand automating 
manufacturing processes which can also lead to the need for higher-skilled technical positions. Our 
companies need to be competitive in this global market and need continue to innovate, improve, and 
become more efficient. 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit program is included in EDND's l ist of priorities for the 
20 1 5  Legislative Session. Wahpeton Economic Development is a member of EDND and we also 
SUPPORT SB 2340 . 
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M a rch 6, 2015 

Re prese ntat ive Craig H e a d l a n d  
Cha i rman 
H o u se F i n a n c e  a n d  Taxat ion  Comm ittee 
600 E. Bou l e v a rd Ave n u e  
B ismarck, N o rt h  Da kota 58505 

R E :  (SB 2340) The Auto m a t i o n  Tax Credit Exte ns ion 

Dear  Cha i r m a n  Head l a n d ,  H o u se F i na nce a n d  Taxat ion Comm ittee M e m be rs, 

Will!ston -://: -£.p · I� 
Economic Development 

I a m  writ ing o n  b e h a l f  of t h e  W i l l iston Economic Deve lopment office to express o u r  f u l l  s u p port of 
Senate B i l l  2340 . 

I n  Wi l l iston, t h e  o i l  a n d  gas o pe rators i n  the Wi l l iston Bas in  face a h igher  brea k-eve n crude price d u e  to 
h igher costs a n d  i neffic ienc ies  i n  the Bakken su pply cha i n .  O n  the o t h e r  h a n d ,  we have regiona l 
m a n ufactu re rs a n d  log ist ics compa nies  that c a n  serve t h e  o i l  a n d  gas i n d ustry i n  a way that  red u ces 
costs and t u rn - a r o u n d  t i m es a s  this ma rket begi ns  to m a t u re .  

T o  a d d ress t h i s  we have l a u n ched "The B a k k e n  Su pply C h a i n  I n it iative" a i m ing to red uce costs a n d  
i ncrease effi c i e n cies fo r Ba kken o pe rato rs, whi le  expa n d i ng m a n ufact u ring a nd l og istics bus i ness 
d eve lopment  i n  the B a k k e n  reg i o n .  

Therefo re, o u r  s u ccess w i t h i n  t h i s  i n i t ia tive is d e p e n d e n t  o n  t h e  reg i o n a l  m a n ufa ctur ing b a s e  re m a i n i ng 
com petitive i n  t h e  g l o b a l  m a rket with the need to co nt inue to a u tomate a n d  i n n ovate.  The a utomation 
tax c red it  ext e n sion h e l ps e n s u re m a n u facturing re m a i n s  a v iab le  i n d ustry i n  N o rth D a kota . 

O n  beha l f  o f  t h e  W i l l iston Economic Development office I respectfu l ly req u est t h a t  t h e  S e n a te F i n a n ce 
a nd Ta xat ion Co m m ittee support SB 2 340. 

Best Rega rds, 

� ·�� .
. � 1-' ' I ';.:_, > (.. , , ,.. I 

I I , / 

Shawn We r)ko 
Executive D i rector 

• 
W i l l i sto n Economic Deve l o p m e nt 

P.O. Box 1306. Williston ND 58802 fax: 701 .577.8880 tel: 701.577.8110 www.willistondevelopment.com 
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Testimony re: SB  2340 

Senate F inance and Tax Committee 

Cha i rman Head land  and  Members of the Committee 

M y  name is John Ph i l l i ps and  I am past p resident of Economic Development North Dakota and 

have been the Economic Development Director in  Beu lah,  North Dakota for 27 yea rs. I am 

submitting written test imony to  testify i n  favor of removing the sunset c lause from the 

Automation Tax Credit incentive. 

You are a l l  aware of how competitive it is  to recruit bus iness and industry to the state and the 

ab i l ity to gain a m arket sha re in  the competitive economy. The a utom ation tax credit provides 

support for North Dakota manufactur ing companies that invest in technology for the purpose 

of automating their  m anufacturing p rocesses that will p romote effic iencies and  i nnovation i n  

ou r  North Dakota com panies to  increase productivity and  more importantly address the 

workforce cha l lenges. 

This bi l l  a lso a l lows primary sector bus inesses to apply the i ncome tax credit to purchases of 

manufactur ing mach inery and equ ipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing 

p rocesses. Recogniz ing the tax credit is  equa l  to 20 percent of the q u a l ified automation 

equ ipment pu rchase and l im ited to $2 mi l l ion of aggregated tax cred it per taxab le  year. 

What a re the add itiona l  benefits of the b i l l ?  

� Assists manufacturing companies to be competitive i n  the global  market 

� Tax Credit supports capital i nvestment i n  automation which provides companies 

with the ab i l ity to supply current and  new markets 

� Automation supports manufacturers needs to contin u a l ly improve qua l ity 

control systems in their manufacturing processes 

� Assists North Dakota compan ies to compete with com pan ies a l l  a round the 

world that  benefit from government support and lower wages. P rovides the 

ab i l ity for North Dakota manufacturing compan ies to become more efficient and 



• i ncrease their speed to markets wh ich wi l l  p rovide them a competitive 

advantage. 

);> Compan ies i ncreased automation he lps address workforce n eeds i n  the 

competitive job market wh i le  provid ing a company the capacity to i ncrease 

production with their exist ing manufactur ing processes. 

);> Automation can resu lt  in a more h igh ly-sk i l led, techn ical  workforce, which can 

i n itiate h igher-paying  positions. 

I encourage you to support SB  2340 wh ich extends the automation Tax Credit p rogram beyond 

the origi na l  legislation that provided for 3 taxable years starting  i n  2013 and the p rovision that 

wou ld  recogn ize a "pu rchase lease" for el igib i l ity purposes that was not i nc luded in the earl ier  

legis lation. I n  add it ion i t  p rovides that tax cred its for el ig ib le i nvestments wou ld  be prorated if 

here were more app l i cations approved than program fund ing caps a l low. Current l aw provides 

benefits on a fi rst-come, first-served basis which restricts the bus iness recru itment 

opportun it ies in a competitive market. 

• Submitted by: John  Ph i l l i ps, City of Beu lah ED D i rector I EDND Past President 

• 
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SB 2340 Support Testimony 

Thu rsday, Apri l 2, 2015 

Roughrider Room 

North Dakota State Capitol Bui lding 

l/Mchk .#I 
//-Z -/s­
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1 .  Economic Development Association of North Dakota, Keith Lund, Vice 
President 

2. Baker Boy, Guy Moos, President 

3 .  Cloverdale Food Company, T.J . Russell , President/CEO 

4 .  Dakota MEP/lmpact Dakota, Tony Richards, CEO 

5. Dakota Turbines, Lori Hannesson, CFO 

6 .  Doosan ,  Kathleen Merkel, North American Tax Director 

7.  Greater North Dakota Chamber, Jon Godfread, Vice President of Government 
Affairs 

8 .  John Deere E lectronic Solutions I nc. , Bryan Bossert, Operations Manager 

9 .  Kil ldeer Mountain  Manufacturing,  Kristin Hedger, Vice President 

1 0. P ivotal Edge I nc. , Jay Beyer, Vice President 

1 1 .  Precision Machine & Welding,  Inc . ,  Keith H uschka, President 

1 2 . Steffes Corporation, Peter Rackov, CFO 

1 3. Beulah Economic Development/ Lutheran Socia l  Services of North Dakota, John 
Phill ips, Development Director 

1 4. Bowman County Development Corporation ,  Teran Doerr, Director 

1 5 . Caval ier County JOA, Carol Goodman, Director 

1 6. Greater Fargo Moorhead EDC, Mark Vaux, Executive Vice President 

1 7. Jamestown/Stutsman Development Corporation ,  Connie Ova, CEO 

\ 
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1 8. New Rockford Area Betterment Corporation, Sara Smith Warren, Executive 
Director 

1 9. Northern Plains Electric Cooperative, JoAnn Rodenbiker, Director of Business 

20. Wahpeton Economic Development, Jane Priebe, Director 

2 1 . Washburn Area Economic Development Association, Rachel Retterath, Board 
Member 

Previous Testimony 

1 .  Aldevron,  Brian Walters, CEO 

2. Peterson Farms Seed, Carol Peterson, President 

3.  Rugby J DA, SyAnn Graber, Director 

4. Swa nson Health Products, Joshua Jorgenson, Controller 

5. Wil l iston Economic Development, Shawn Wenko, Executive Director 
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA= 

EDE 
•ND -=== PO BOX 1091 •BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58502 

Testimony of Keith Lund, President 
Economic Development Association of North Dakota 

In Support of SB 2340 
April 2, 2015 

Chairman Delzer and members of the House Appropriations Committee, I'm Keith Lund, vice 
president of the Grand Forks Region Economic Development Corporation and president of the 
Economic Development Association of North Dakota (EDND). On behalf of EDND, I would like 
to express our support for SB 2340, which would extend the income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

EDND represents more than 80 state economic development organizations on the front line of 
economic development efforts throughout North Dakota. The primary purpose of the 
organization is to support the creation of new wealth and the diversification of North Dakota's 
economy. 

Automation Tax Credit 
This legislation originally came out of the 2009 Interim Workforce Committee and was approved 
for three taxable years beginning in 2013. It is set to sunset at the end of 2015, unless the 
sunset clause is removed or amended this session. The extension of the Automation Tax Credit 
program is included in EDND's list of priorities for the 2015 Legislative Session. 

The automation tax credit provides support for North Dakota manufacturing companies that 
invest in technology for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. This tax credit 
promotes efficiencies and innovation in our North Dakota companies, which helps 
manufacturers increase productivity and address workforce challenges to gain market share 
and maximize global competitiveness. 

Available to primary sector businesses, the income tax credit can be applied to purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing 
processes. The tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the qualified automation equipment 
purchase and is limited to $2 million of aggregated tax credit per taxable year. 

Increases Competitiveness 
• For manufacturing companies to be competitive in a global market, they need to 

continue to automate and innovate. The tax credit supports capital investment in 
automation , which provides companies with the ability to supply current and new 
markets . 

• Automation supports manufacturers' needs to continually improve quality control 
systems in their manufacturing processes. 
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• North Dakota companies have to compete with companies all around the world that 
benefit from government support and lower wages. 

• The ability of North Dakota manufacturing companies to become more efficient and 
increase their speed to markets has become their competitive advantage. This helps 
ensure manufacturing is a viable industry in North Dakota. 

Addresses Workforce Needs 
• North Dakota companies are struggling to find employees. Automation helps address 

workforce needs while providing a company the capacity to increase production within 
their existing manufacturing processes, thereby creating the opportunity to grow and 
serve new markets. 

• Automation can result in more highly-skilled, technical workers, in higher-paying 
positions, which leads to increased tax revenue. 

• It can also lead to the need for higher-skilled technical positions to meet demands of 
new markets. 

SB 2340 Details 
• Removes the sunset clause. 
• Adds a provision that would recognize a "purchase lease" for eligibility 

purposes. Current law does not allow for this relatively routine acquisition option. 
• Provides that tax credits for eligible investments would be prorated if there were more 

applications approved than program funding caps allow. Current law provides benefits 
on a first-come, first-served basis. 

Ongoing Evaluation 
Our organization supports a periodic review of state's investment in business support programs 
to grow and diversify North Dakota's economy these investments. SB 2057, which EDND 
supports, establishes an evaluation process for economic development tax incentives, which 
would also apply to the automation tax credit if the sunset is removed. A review process helps 
demonstrate to the public that these investment decisions are not taken lightly, and confirm that 
the investments have a net gain to the state. 

Attachments and Testimony 
Attached to my testimony are letters of support from economic developers and North Dakota 
companies. 

Thank you for the opportunity to express our support for SB 2340. It enhances economic 
growth in the state, reduces the tax burden of growing businesses, reduces the state's 
outsourcing of manufacturing and permanently establishes a proven, vital tax incentive for 
manufacturers to automate and improve their facilities . 
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March 3 0 ,  20 1 5  

Re: S upport of SB 2340 

Dear Chairman Delzer; 

I am writing to you to support SB 2340, which provides tax credit for 
companies in North Dakota that invest in automation. 

Baker Boy is located in Dickinson. We have 225 hardworking, quality 
conscious employees. Our plant occupies 1 46,000 sq.ft. and employee a 
good amount of automations equipment. That said, we compete with multi­
national companies like General Mills with a great deal more automation 
and the benefit cost structure that goes along with that. 

While years ago, the degree of automation we have, along with the wages 
we were paying allowed us to compete, energy development has changed 
all this. Our starting wage had risen to $ 1 7.50/hour. We compete with many 
food manufacturers, located in other part of the country that are paying 
$ 1 0.00/ hour or less. 

These factors have along with the inability to obtain an adequate workforce, 
at even these higher rates, have prompted us to invest in more automation. 
This fiscal year (April - March 20 1 5 )  year alone, we have installed: 

• Robotic Tray handing system - $550,000.00 
• New Donut Fry System - $700,000.00 

Next year, we are considering a Robotic Palletizer with a Laser Guided 
Vehicle, which will place the finished products automatically in our 
Storage Freezer. 

I share this with you because the Automation Tax Credit is a big factor 
when weighing our ROI. You should also know that it is this type of 
Automation, coupled with effective training, allows us to pay our 
employees an even higher wage. Operators of this type of automation 

bab,- rboy. corn 

1 70 G TA Dnve Dickinson. North Dakota 58601 > 701 225 4444 > 800 437 2008 
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equipment are paid $20.00 - $24.00/hour. This allows us to create better 
j obs and yet compete. It also encourages us to invest in N011h Dakota, 
rather than locate a 2°d plant elsewhere, where workforce is ample and less 
costly. 

In closing, I would urge a "Do Pass" on SB 2340. Please feel free to 
contact myself with any questions you or your committee members may 
have. 

Sincerely, 

Guy M. Moos, 
President 

1 70 GT.I\ Drive Dickinson, North Dakota 58601 :• 7 0 1  225 4444 :::> 800 437 2008 
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April 1, 2015 

Re: Support of SB 2340 

Dear House Appropriations Committee; 

Cloverda le, a Mandan, ND company is celebrating a 100 year anniversary throughout 2015. On behalf of 
our  275+ hardworking employees, please accept this letter as a show of support for SB 
2340. Throughout our family's 4 generations of competing in the food business we have learned how to 
best compete with the giants of the industry. It wil l be forever be an 'arms race.' We wil l do our best at 
Cloverdale to keep it close. 

The food industry and meat business that we compete in has many infrastructure advantages in other 
parts of the country. SB 2340, one of the financial tools to consider when assessing a utomation 
investments has been helpful .  

As you are well aware, there are many companies throughout this great state investing in their 
businesses. SB 2340, what many of us consider the Automation Tax Credit, is an important part of the 
financia l p lanning process for many businesses. 

Please pass/continue SB 2340 . 

T.J' .  Russel l I Pres ident/CEO 
f!: ljr@dovcrdalefoods.com 

• p! 701 .667.851 5  c: 701 .471 .1 074 
i\•: ClovcrdaleFoods.corn IJ � 
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TESTI MONY 

To the 

North Dakota State 

House Appropriations Committee 

Representative Delzer 

Monday, M arch 30, 2015 

I am To ny R ichard s, the C EO of I m p a ct D a kota, formerly Dakota MEP,  a n d  I am p rovid in g  testimony i n  
support of SB 2340 re lat ing t o  the Auto mation Tax Credit Extension.  

Today's No rth Da kota m a n ufactu rers a re under  co nstan t  p ressu re to cut cqsts a n d  operate more 
efficie ntly. With g loba l  com petition a n d  esca lating o pe rating costs, North D akota m a n u facturers must 
explore every option for i n creasing profits while p roviding a safe a n d  com p etitive product for the 
m a rketplace. 

The i m p a ct of North Da kota m a nufactures is felt l oca l ly, natio n al ly and global ly and the Automation Tax 
Cred it Exte nsio n is o ne critica l tool that w i l l  a l low o u r  m a nufactu res to rem a i n  com petitive i n  
technology, i n novat ion a n d  i n  attracting a n d  m a i nta in ing h igher-sk i l le d  tec h nica l positions. 

On a state level, a ccord ing to the US B u re a u  of Economic Ana lysis, in 2012 m a n ufact u ring p rovided: 

• 

• 

• 

6.6% of the tota l  state o utput 
E m ployed 5.7% of the wo rkforce o r  a p p roxim ately 25,500 workers 
Produced over $3 b i l l ion  d o l l a rs per yea r  
M a n u fa ct u ri n g  a ccounted for 13.9% o f  a l l  No rth Da kota jobs 
Sm a l l  bus iness m a n ufacturing comp rised 85.4% of North D a kota's 1731 exporters 

Natio n a l ly a nd g loba l ly, a ccord in g  to the US Department of Commerce, in 2013, N o rth Dakota tra de 
statistics for m a nu fa ctur ing:  

• Accou nted for 63.3% of a l l  N D  exports 
M a nufa ct u re d  goods exports a ccou nted fo r $ 2.4 b i l l ion do l lars 

• Average m o re tha n  $7 15,000 i n  exports per m a nufactu rer 
• Accou nted fo r 35% of tota l state exports 
• 2009-2013 the natio n a l  growth average i n  trad e  was 50.4% i n  North Dakota d u ring this same 

time period, we averaged 58.5% 

N orth Da kota M a n ufa ct u rers top five exporting m a rkets inc lude:  

8 Canada 70.4% 
M ex ico 6.6% 

• Austra l i a  3.5% 
• Belgium 3 . 1% 
• Germany 1 .7% 
• Others 14.7% 



The top 10 m a n ufacturing secto rs i n  North Dakota in 2011, according to the US B u reau of Economic 
Ana lysis were: 

M achinery 
• Food/Beve rage 
• Petroleum & Co a l  P ro d u cts 
• Fabricated Metal  

N o n m eta l l ic M i nera l  
• Wood 

M ot o r  Vehicle/Body/Tra i ler  & Parts  
P l astics & Ru bber 
Com p uter & E lectron ics 

• Chemica l  
( * Al l  d o l l a rs a re i n  mi l l ions)  

$733* 
$706 
$ 248 
$ 157 
$ 123 
$ 116 
$ 108 
$ 94 
$ 91 
$ 81 

The economic impacts that N o rth Da kota m a nufactures have on this state n ation a l ly a n d  g loba l ly a re 
s ignifica nt a n d  wi l l  co nti n ue to grow ove r the yea rs. The Automation Ta x C redit Extensi o n  is a critical 
"tool" that wil l  a l l ow all of our m a n ufactu ring base to rem a i n  competitive on all l evel s  both today, and 
fo r ye ars to co m e .  

O n  beha lf of I m pa ct Da kota a n d  t h e  m a nufactures w e  p roudly serve, I respectful ly req uest that the 
Ho use Appro p riations Committee support S B  2340. 

Sincere ly, 

� 
To ny Richa s 
Chief Exe utive Officer 
I mpact Dakota 
701-328-547 1 
tonyr@ impactdakota .com 



DAKOTA 
T U R B I N E S  

March 30, 20 1 5  

Representative Craig Headland 
House Finance and Taxation Committee Members : 

1 1 1  9th St. SE, Unitl 
Cooperstown, ND 58425 

Ph. 701-797-3830 

www.dak.otaturbines.com 

Thank you for accepting this written testimony in support of SB2340. We are providing our 
support for extension of the Automation Tax Credit 

Dakota Turbines is a small company that manufactures a small- wind turbine system. · 

Purchasing manufacturing machinery and equipment that automates. our process is crucial to 
our business. This helps us become much more efficient-and .. creates the opportunity-to grow. 

In 2014 we received a credit of $20 1 05.43 for the purchases of $ 1 05396.48 ii1 equipment. 
This helped us provide a much more efficient way of manufacturing our blades. 

We urge you to extend the Automation Tax Credit past 201 5 .  This greatly increases the 
affordability of equipment and our productivity. I encourage a DO PASS on SB2340. 

Thank you, 

Sincerely, 

Lori Hannesson 
Dakota Turbines 
CFO 

/6 
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Clark Equipment Company 
250 East Beaton Drive 
Fargo, North Dakota 58078 
678 714 6310 

Representative Jeff Delzer 

March 31, 2015 

Chairman, House Appropriations Committee 
North Dakota House of Representatives 
2919 Fifth Street NW 
Underwood, ND 58576-9603 
jdelzer@nd.gov 

Re: Support for SB 2340 - Automation Tax Credit Extension 

Dear Chairman Delzer and Appropriations Committee: 

I am the North America Tax Director for Doosan lnfracore International and the Bobcat 
Company. I am writing to you in support of SB 2340, which provides support for North Dakota 
manufacturing companies that invest in technology for the purpose of automating their 
manufacturing process. This tax credit promotes efficiencies and innovation, thereby helping 
local manufacturers such as the Bobcat Company, increase productivity and address workforce 
challenges to gain market share and maximize global competitiveness. Our company 
manufactures Bobcat compact equipment and has customers throughout the United States and 
Canada. All of our North America manufacturing facilities for our Bobcat compact equipment 
are in North Dakota. 

In 2014 we expanded our Bismarck facilities and opened the new Acceleration Center, ushering 
in a generation of advanced product innovation and accelerated learning to benefit customers, 
dealers and employees worldwide. The facility is the home to 175 engineers and other 
employees who are responsible for the initial design, prototype engineering, prototype 
manufacturing, computer simulation and testing of ideas and concepts. The employees are 
highly-skilled, technical workers, in higher paying positions. The Acceleration Center in 
Bismarck is the key engineering facility for all Bobcat compact equipment distributed globally 
and will help serve some of Doosan's heavy equipment research and development needs for 
the North American market. 

The $28 million project involved expansion of an existing building to include office and lab 
space, classrooms and demonstration areas, and both indoor and outdoor machine operation 
areas. The facility has two stories and 190,000 square feet under roof, with an additional 22 
acres of outside test and product development space. A collaborative open office environment 
is equipped with modern devices, tools and software systems that expedite leading-edge 

I I 
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Representative Jeff Delzer 
Page I 2 

engineering, and product and process development. In order to continue Bobcat's momentum, 
it is important that we invest in innovations, technology and our employees. 

The passage of SB 2340 will help the Bobcat Company increase its competitiveness. In order to 
be competitive in a global market, we need to continue to automate and improve. The 
automation tax credit will help support the Bobcat Company as follows: 

• Provide capital investment in automation, providing us with the ability to supply current 
and new markets; 

• Assist with our goal to continually improve quality control systems in our manufacturing 
processes; 

• Help us remain competitive with companies around the world that benefit from 
government support and lower wages; and 

• Assist with our hiring and training qualified employees, which will enhance our capacity 
to increase production within our existing manufacturing processes, thereby creating 
the opportunity to grow and serve the new markets. 

The Bobcat Company built the compact equipment industry and continues to set standards, 
and reach milestones that no other compact equipment manufacturer can match. We 
accomplished this here in North Dakota. We are proud to call North Dakota home, and plan to 
continue growing our engineering and innovation foundation in North Dakota. The Automation 
Tax Credit will help us continue to fund the growth of our innovation. We hope that you will 
give strong consideration and support for SB 2340 and help us and other North Dakota 
manufacturers continue to grow through automation and technology advances. 

Sincerely, 

l~~ 
Kathleen M. Merkel 
North America Director of Tax 

cc: Representative Keith Kempenich (by e-mail kkempenich@nd.gov) 
Representative Larry Bellew {by e-mail lbellew@nd.gov) 
Representative Tracy Boe (by e-mail tboe@nd.gov) 
Representative Randy Boehning (by e-mail rboehning@nd.gov) 
Representative M ike Brandenburg {by e-mail mbrandenburg@nd.gov) 
Representative Mark Dosch (by e-mail mdosch@nd.gov) 
Representative Eliot Glassheim {by e-mail eglassheim@nd.gov) 
Representative Ron Guggisberg (by e-mail rguggisberg@nd.gov) 
Representative Kathy Hogan (by e-mail khogan@nd.gov) 

2 
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Representative Jeff Delzer 
Page I 3 

Representative Richard Holman (by e-mail rholman@nd.gov) 
Representative Gary Kreidt (by e-mail gkreidt@nd.gov) 
Representative Bob Martinson (by e-mail bmartinson@nd.gov) 
Representative David Monson (by e-mail dmonson@nd.gov) 
Representative Jon Nelson (by e-mail jonelson@nd.gov) 

Representative Chet Pollert (by e-mail cpollert@nd.gov) 
Representative Mark Sanford (by e-mail masanford@nd.gov) 
Representative Jim Schmidt (by e-mail jeschmidt@nd.gov) 
Representative Peter Silbernagel (by e-mail psilbernagel@nd.gov) 
Representative Robert Skarphol (by e-mail bskarphol@nd.gov) 
Representative Roscoe Streyle (by e-mail rstreyle@nd.gov) 
Representative Blair Thoreson (by e-mail bthoreson@nd.gov} 
Representative Don Vigesaa (by e-mail dwvigesaa@nd.gov 

3 
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Testimony of Jon Godfread 
Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce 

SB 2340 
April 2, 2 0 1 5  

Mr. Chairman and members o f  the committee, my name is Jon Godfread. I am the Vice 
President of Government Affairs at the Greater North Dakota Chamber, the champions for 
business in North Dakota. GNDC is working on behalf of our more than 1 ,  1 00 members, to build 
the strongest business environment in North Dakota. GNDC also represents the National 
Association of Manufacturers and works closely with the U.S.  Chamber of Commerce. As a 
group we support SB 2340. 

The GNDC supports making permanent the income tax credit currently available for 
purchases of manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing 
processes. North Dakota has a strong history of creating a positive business climate that has 
attracted and supported the growth of many businesses, including manufacturing companies. A 
strong pro-business regulatory and tax climate combined with a low cost structure, and a 
productive and hard-working population, has helped us attract and support growth in the 
manufacturing industry. 

Today's globally competitive marketplace presents challenges to North Dakota 
manufacturers. Our traditional low cost model is no longer superior. North Dakota is now faced 
with international competitors whose labor costs are a fraction of those in the United States. In 
addition, North Dakota companies are faced with increasing costs for healthcare, energy and 
transportation, and consumers that demand increasing lower cost products. In order to keep their 
costs per unit low enough to compete, North Dakota' s  manufacturers will be forced to increase 
productivity while decreasing costs. The only way to achieve this will be through automation 
and lean manufacturing. 

A large issue facing manufacturing companies in North Dakota is the availability of 
workforce, as mentioned we have a good business climate, but without workers it' s tough to 
expand operations. With few unemployed seeking work, it is clear that we need to better utilize 
our existing workforce and focus on quality of jobs rather than quantity. We must do more with 
less, SB 2340 helps our manufacturers increase productivity and output by using machines and 
robots to replace and supplement human labor. 

Also, with the piece of legislation that would put these very incentives under review 
periodically, we now that if this incentive is not operating the way it should be it will be up for 
review and again we as a business community will have to come and defend this incentive before 
this body to show its value. If the value isn't there it will then be removed. Removing the 
sunset provides predictability in making facility upgrades and provides management with the 
ability to plan expansion, while still being accountable to this body and the North Dakota tax 
payers. 

Thank you for allowing me to testify, we would support a DO PASS recommendation on 
SB 2340. I would now be happy to attempt to answer any questions. 

It/ 
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Deere & Company 
801 1 7th Street, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 USA 
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Phone: 202-423-2271 Fax: 202-296-001 1 
Mobile : 202-997-9022 
Email: l lesThomasE@JohnDeere.com 

Thomas E. l ies 
Director, State Public Affairs 

Public Affairs Worldwide 

Beijing 
Cary 
Moline 
Olathe 
Sao Paulo 

Brussels 
Des Moines 
Moscow 
Pune 
Washington 

S B  2340 : N orth Da kota - Automatio n  Tax C redit 

Position:  John Deere supports the enactment of SB 2340 during the 201 5  North Dakota 
Leg islative Session which would make permanent the income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

Background:  After pass ing the Senate on a vote of 45 to 1 ,  SB 2340 is currently under 
consideration in the House Appropriations Committee. The current law was established 
back in 201 3  with the Automation Tax Credit being available for manufacturers for the first 
three years beginn ing after December 31 , 201 2 . 

Position Rationale:  

• Enhanced North Dakota Economic G rowth : SB 2340 would encourage business 
to expand and locate to the state by decreasing the tax burden when capital 
investments are made to automate faci l ities. 

• Outsourc ing:  The Automation Tax Credit provides a key incentive for 
manufacturers to produce in North Dakota and not outsource product development 
to other areas of the Un ited States or the world .  

• North Dakota State's Budget: SB 2340 contains an aggregate amount of tax 
credits to be capped by al l  claimants at no more than $2 mi l l ion per calendar year. 
This cap al lows for sound budgeting principles for the state of North Dakota . 

• Tax Credit Protections: The current refund process insures that only qual ified 
automation equ ipment receives the credit. 

• F lexi b i l ity: Management's automation and expansion decisions can be based upon 
the economy and their respective markets for products and services .  

Summary: The enactment of SB 2340 would sign ificantly enhance economic growth i n  
the state , reduce the  tax burden of growing businesses, reduce the state's outsourcing of 
manufacturi ng and permanently establish a proven ,  vital tax incentive for manufacturers to 
automate and improve their faci l ities . 

Attachment: John Deere Presence i n  North Dakota 

/:5 
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Deere & Company (NYSE: DE) is a world leader in providing advanced products and services and is com­
mitted to the success of customers whose work is linked to the land - those who cultivate, harvest, trans­
form, enrich and build upon the land to meet the world's dramatically increasing need for food, fuel, shel ­
ter and infrastructure. Since 1837, John Deere has delivered innovative products of superior quality, built 
on a tradition of integrity. For more information, visit John Deere at its worldwide website at 
www.JohnDeere.com. 

John Deere Quick Facts 

Net Sales & Revenues 

Employees 
• U.S. & Canada 

Facilities 
• States 
• Countries 

>$36 billion* 

>59,000* 
>29,000 

18 
36 

Research & Development - $1.5 billion* ($4.1 
million/day) 

* Figures taken from Deere & Company Annual Report 2014 

Who We Are in North Dakota 

• Employees 
- >950 work as part of John Deere's major 

business operations 
- >850 live in the state 
- > 80 retire es 

• Suppliers &. Dealers 
- > 130 contracts (approximately $77 million) 
- 47 dealerships 

Facility Locations 

Fargo - John Deere Electronic Solutions- Electronics 
Design & Mfg . 

Valley City - John Deere Seeding Group-Air Seeding 
Equipment 

• John Deere is a Power for Good 
•'"l!IJCr).111""'::- Deere & Company's corporate citizenship 

.::,. efforts continued making a meaningful 
impact in 2014 through support of 

i..l!!l3111•Li......::.-..: citizenship activities, whose main focus 
includes solutions for world hunger, 

improved educational opportunities, and community 
development. John Deere employees also enriched their 
communities through extensive volunteer efforts which 
increased incomes and the standard of living for 
smallholder farmers in India and Sub-Saharan Africa . 
Deere also provided funding for programs focusing on 
science, technology, engineering and math {STEM) in 
communities in Brazil , India and the U.S. John Deere and 
the John Deere Foundation also made significant 
investments in our home communities worldwide to ensure 
their economic vibrancy for years to come. In all, our 
investments in 2014 improved the lives of more than 9.4 
million people around the world. 

• Protecting the Environment 
John Deere is committed to reducing our environmental 
footprint worldwide. The company has established the 
following enterprise eco-efficiency goals to be achieved by 
2018. These goals are designed to encourage improved 
performance and innovation, as well as raise internal and 
public awareness of our environmental stewardship: 

Reduce Greenhouse gas emissions and ener­
gy consumption per ton of production 15% 
from 2012 through 20 18. 

Red uce water consumption per ton of produc­
tion 15% from 2012 through 2018. 

Increase amount of enterprise waste recycled 
to 75% of total waste by 2018. 

Use life cycle engineering to create products 
and services that meet customer needs and 

• Promoting Alternative Energy 
John Deere supports utilization of biofuels 
as a method of increasing energy stability 
and independence, reducing greenhouse 

.:· ·. ·~~ gas emissions, and generating 
;o,,,fo agricultural and other rural economic 

opportuniti es throughout the world . 



• Dear M embers of the House Appropriation Committee, 
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I am writing in support of SB2340 to prevent the sunset of a program which is 
extremely valuable to our North Dakota manufacturing community: the Automation 
Tax Credit. 

Killdeer Mountain Manufacturing (KMM) is a Tier 1 electronic subassembly supplier 
in the aerospace community. Our company supplies to customers such as Boeing, 
Lockheed Martin, Raytheon and others in the elite aerospace global supply chain. 
We provide just over 3 3 0  jobs in four factories across southwestern North Dakota 
and we are well-positioned for growth. 

KMM has utilized this tax credit to help our business capture new work 
opportunities and offset significant portions of costs associated with opening new 
lines of production. KMM is a dynamic company with an engrained culture of 
continuous improvement. Automated equipment is critical to our vision o f  ever­
moving forward in producing new technological solutions for the American 
warfighter and for advancing the state of the art in aerospace in general. 

We remain committed to our employees and are continuously identifying ways in 
which we can increase the quality of life in our work place, and find ways to increase 
wages. Automated equipment has enabled us to maximize on newfound efficiencies 
that help us to save dollars in our production; those dollars can then be passed on to 
our workforce. 

KMM has also benefited from the expanded capacities that result from automated 
equipment. This has enabled us to take on even greater l evels of work and 
increased sales. These gains are also passed on in the way of opportunities for 
upward mobility for our workforce. 

KMM has also worked very closely with our higher education community. Our 
customers value our close working relationship with engineering and aerospace 
schools. 

It is our hope that you will support this legislation. The Automation Tax Credit has 
proven to be a well-reasoned, conservative, yet pro-business policy that p rovides a 
great return on investment for our region. 

Best regards, 
Kristin H edger 
Vice President 
Killdeer Mountain Manufacturing 

1 7  
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PRECISION MACHINE & WELDING, INC 

145 21 sT STREET WEST, DICKINSON,  ND 58601 

701 - 225-5 1 55 

Apri l  l, 2015 

Re: Support of SB 2340 

Dear Represe n tative Del ze r  a n d  m e mbers of the House Appropriations:  

I a m  writing to express my s upport of SB 2340 that p rovides tax credits to companies l ike o u rs in North 

Dakota who invest i n  a utomation. 

Precision Machine & Welding, Inc.  p roduces parts used in the mining and the oi l  industry, and rebui lds 

and repairs pa rts for both.  P recision M achine has been serving the agriculture comm u nity as wel l  for 

over 35 years. 

The a utomation tax credit has he lpe d  make automated machines more affordable, which has a ided our 

com p a ny to b e  ab le  to offer value added p roduct at  a faster pace. This  i ncrea ses sales, which i ncreases 

tax revenue.  I n  some cases we can supply a faster and lo nger wearing part than OEM . 

Recently we have purchased two CNC Lathes to use for quantity p ricing for d i rect sales or  

ware housing/cataloging. They a re a l so used to d o  close tolera n ce work in the n eeds of horizontal d ri l li ng 

for o i l  i nd ustry requ irements. 

In the near future we hope to p u rchase a CNC M il l i ng M achine to provide wear parts in the dril l ing and 

p rod uctio n aspects of  the oil  industry with the same qua ntity p rice sa les  networking. 

In summary, P recision Mach i n e  is looking to the far future by adapting to a utomated p rocesses to assure 

the co mpa ny's continued success. The approval of SB 2340: Automation Tax Credit Extension can help 

m a ke that happen.  

Since rely a n d  respectfully, 

Keith H uschka, P resident 

145 2 1 61 Street West, Dickinson , ND 58601 Tel: 701-225-51 55 Fax: 701-225-0093 Email: office@precmach.net 

/.Y 
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"Commitment to Innovation "  

April 2 ,  201 5 

3 0 50 Highway 22 North 
D i ckin son , ND U SA 5860 1 

P h o n e :  70 1 -483-5400 
Fax: 7 0 1 -456-7 497 

E -M a i l :  s teffe s @ s teffes.com 

Representative Delzer and members of  the House Appropriations Committee 

I am Peter Rackov, the CFO of Steffes Corporation. Steffes has been headquartered in Dickinson, North 
Dakota since it was founded more than 40 years ago. Steffes primarily manufacturers fabricated metal 
products in support of the oil exploration industry in North Dakota. We also manufacture component 
parts for heavy equipment manufacturers such as Doosan I Bobcat and Terex. 

I support of SB 2340 which proposes the continuation of the Automation Tax Credit 

We at Steffes are very fortunate and have been able to sell almost everything we could produce over the 
last few years. But, like most North Dakota employers, we experience significant challenges trying to 
find additional workers and can only grow by improving efficiency, automating or outsourcing our 
manufactured product. 

The automation tax credit is a significant consideration as we evaluate whether we should invest in 
process or simply outsource the manufactu1ing .  In 20 1 3 ,  we invested several million dollars in new 
processes and equipment within North Dakota and received a little over $200k in automation tax credits. 
I can 't put a number on the precise amount of benefit from automation but as a result of automation, lean 
process improvement and other investments, we grew our revenue from ND sources by about $30 million 
dollars in 201 3 .  ln 20 1 4, we invested more than $7million in facilities, equipment and processes in ND 
and generated an additional $ 1 5M of sales. We anticipate another $200k of automation tax credits to be 
issued for 20 1 4  based on these investments. 

Currently, we are planning to invest another $5M to $ 1 0M in 20 1 5  with at least one third of the 
investment eannarked for automation (robotics). The automation tax credit is important to us as we 
consider how and where to make this investment. Ultimately, oil p rices will deteffiline the impact on 
201 5 ,  but we bel ieve that this investment will add an additional $30m to our annual capacity by first 
quarter of 201 6. 

On a side note, during this time, we also outsourced roughly $6 mill ion of product . . .  to a Minnesota 
company because we couldn't find a N orth Dakota company with capacity. 

In summary, we value the automation tax credit. The tax credit helps Steffes and all North D akota 
businesses remain competitive. The credit makes investing in North Dakota an easier choice. I encourage 
the committee to reconunend approval for SB 2340. 

Thank you for your time. 

Peter Rackov, CPA 

Chief Financial Officer 
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Testimony re: SB 2340 
H ouse Appropriation Com m ittee 

Cha irm a n  Delzer a n d  members of the House Appropri at ion Committee:  

M y  name is John Ph i l l i ps and I am past president of Economic Development North Dakota and  

h ave been  the Economic Development D irector i n  Beu l ah, North Dakota for 27  years .  I am 

submitting written testimony to  testify i n  favor of  removing the sunset cla use from the 

Automation Tax Cred it i ncentive . 

You a re a l l  aware of how competitive it is to recruit bus iness and i n dustry to the state and the 

ab i l ity to ga in  a m arket share i n  the competitive economy. The automation tax credit provides 

support for North Dakota manufactur ing compan ies that i nvest i n  technology for the purpose 

of automat ing their manufacturing processes that wi l l  promote effic iencies and i nnovation in 

our North Dakota compan ies to i ncrease productivity and more i m portantly address the 

workforce cha l lenges . 

This b i l l  also a l lows primary sector bus inesses to app ly the i ncome tax cred it to purchases of 

manufacturi ng  mach inery and  equ ipment for the purpose of a utomating manufacturi ng 

p rocesses. Recogniz ing the tax credit i s  equa l  to 20 percent of the qua l ified a utomation 

equ ipment p u rcha se and l im ited to $2 mi l l ion of aggregated tax credit per taxab le year. 

What a re the add it iona l  benefits of the b i l l ?  

>-- Assists manufacturing compan ies to be competitive i n  the globa l  market 

>-- Tax Cred it supports capital i nvestment i n  automation which p rovides compan ies 

with the ab i l ity to supply current and  new markets 

);> Automat ion supports manufacturers needs to continua l ly improve q u a l ity 

control systems in their manufactur ing processes 

);> Assists North D akota compan ies to compete with com pan ies a l l  a round the 

world that benefit from government support a n d  lower wages. Provides the 

ab i l ity for North Dakota manufacturing companies to become more efficient and 

Z-f 
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i ncrease their speed to markets which wi l l  provide them a competitive 

advantage. 

� Compan ies i n creased automation he lps address workforce needs i n  the 

competitive job market whi le provid ing a company the capacity to i ncrease 

p roduction with the ir  exist ing manufactur ing p rocesses. 

� Autom ation can resu lt i n  a more h igh ly-ski l led, technica l  workforce, which can 

i n itiate h igher-paying  positions. 

I encourage you to support SB 2340 wh ich extends the autom ation Tax Credit p rogram beyond 

the or igina l  l egis lation that provided for 3 taxab le  years start ing i n  2013 and  the p rovision that 

wou ld  recognize a "purchase lease" for el igib i l ity purposes that was not inc luded in the earl ier 

legis lation .  In add it ion it p rovides that tax credits for el ig ib le i nvestments wou ld  be  prorated if 

h ere were more app l i cations  approved than program fun ding  caps a l low. Current law provides 

benefits on a first-come, first-served bas is which restricts the bus iness recru itment 

opportun ities in a competitive m arket . 

Submitted by: John Ph i l l i ps, City of Beulah ED D irector I EDND Past Pres ident 



• COUNTY DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 

Testimony of Teran Doerr 
Bowman County Development Corporation 

SB 2340 
April 1, 2015 

Chairman Delzer and members of the committee, 

13 V2 E Divide Ave 
PO Box 1143 
Bowman, ND 58623 
701-523-5880 
development@bowmannd.com 
www.bowmannd.com 

My name is Teran Doerr. I serve as Economic Development Director for Bowman County. I am writing this 
letter in support of the Automation Tax Credit reauthorization, SB 2340. 

The automation tax credit provides support for North Dakota manufacturing companies and helps it to remain 
a strong and viable industry for the future of our state. This tax credit encourages innovation which leads to 
better processes and greater efficiency. Through these increased efficiencies we are also able to help address 
the growing workforce shortage our communities and companies continue to face. 

The credit also encourages increased diversification. Diversification will be a key component in the future 
stabilization of our state' s  economy. It allows us to remain competitive in recruiting new businesses and 

•
. 
ndustry to allow for this diversification. As recruitment continues to be a challenge, we are better afforded a 
ompetitive edge through the use of this incentive. It also allows for the businesses to remain competitive 

themselves. 

As the Director of the Bowman County Development Corporation and an active member of the Economic 
Development Association of North Dakota, I urge you to support SB 2340 for the reauthorization of the 
Automation Tax Credit program. 

Thank you. 

Submitted by: Teran Doerr, Bowman County Economic Development Director 

• 
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ca v a I i e r c 0 u n ty J o b  Deve l o p m e nt Authority 

901 3rd Street Su ite 5 00 Langdon, ND 58249 °"' Phone: 701-256-3475 00 Fax: 701-256-3536 
�tBl!�tl��'i!faVf7ml�&fB�lfl.R1i�I· EllllBll•EUll!llllllBI 

M arch 30, 2015 

Representative Jeff Delzer 

House Appropriatio n s  C o m m ittee 

Dear Representative De lzer  a n d  M embers of the Com m ittee: 

Writ ing o n  b e h a lf of t h e  Cava l ier County J o b  Development Authority (CCJ DA), I a p preciate the 

opportun ity to offer s u p p o rt for 582340. M y  name is C a ro l  Goodm a n, and after working for 

CCJ D A  for m a n y  years a s  Executive D i rector, I a m  contin u i ng work with them a s  a consu lta nt for 

prim a ry sector d eve lopment. 

I e n co urage yo u r  support for the extension of 582340 for a variety of reason s .  F i rst of a ll, it 

has  been a va l u a b l e  too l for m a ny com m u n ities in  their Business Retention a n d  Exp ans ion 

efforts which  a re t h e  "bread and b utter" of e co nomic  deve l o p ment.  A l l  of u s  w h o  h ave been 

i nvolved i n  t h e  contin ued i m p rovem ent a n d  p rogress of t h e  N o rth D akota econ o m i c  

deve l o p m e nt system over the p ast twenty-p lus  yea rs h ave a p p reciated the Automation Tax 

Credit (ATC) o ption when worki ng on a p roject. 

In a d d itio n,  I u rge you r  s u p p o rt for extension of the ATC with an eye to t h e  future .  It is a 

wonderfu l t i m e  to be a p a rt of, a n d  watch, t h e  excit ing new e m e rging ind ustries i n  o u r  state. 

I ncreas ing a utomation h a s  driven the advan cements made in techn o l o gy based m a nufacturing, 

p rocess ing of agri c u ltura l  p ro d u cts a n d  many other  industries.  C om p a n i es a re investin g  in N o rth 

Dakota beca u se t h ey k n ow a good b u si n ess environment when t h ey see it, and t h e  ATC has  

e n h a n ce d  the p rocess, res u lt ing in e ntry into new m a rkets, h ighly sk i l led  jobs and d iversification 
of our eco no my. 

The Eco n o m i c  D evelopment Association of N o rth Dakota (ED N D )  supports 582340, a n d  as a 

past p resid e nt of t h e  o rga n ization I k n ow of the carefu l consid eratio n  a n d  convers ation t h at 

takes p lace p rior  to l e n d i n g  t h at support.  M any of o u r  m e m b e r  com m u n ities h av e  successful ly 

uti l ized t h e  ATC a n d  it is i mp orta nt for that to contin u e .  

We respectfu l l y  encou rage you r  D O  PASS o n  S B2340. Tha n k  you !  

Sincerely, / �t1.!,_o-f__ -/90--nh·J1--� 
Carol Goo d ma n, D irector 

P ri m a ry S ector Develop m e nt - CCJ DA 
CCJOA is an Equal Opportunity Employer & Provider 
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April 1, 2015 

To: Representative Delzer and members of the House Appropriations Com mittee 

RE: 58 2340 

Our competitive advantage has shifted from low cost of doing b usiness as i n  low labor costs to 

m a nufacturers becoming more efficient and speed to market. Thei r  customers a re demand ing the same 

qual ity p roducts in much faster turnaround time. 

The a utomation tax credit p lays a significa nt role in this, e nabling our manufacturers to maintai n  their 

competitive adva ntage. The tax credit they realize from this program is money they a re reinvesting in  

their  com pa nies a nd employees. Automation isn't replacing jobs but i n  fact, is  ma king better jobs out of 

existing jobs a s  the e m p loyees wi l l  receive promotions to operate a utomated eq uipment.  

We have worked with smal l  2 person com panies a nd large com panies e m ploying several h u ndred 

people so it ca n and is being used across the board . 

I am currently working on a project with SJ Machine in Casselton where the a utomation tax credit wi l l  be 

of significa nt va l ue to them. The existing eq uipment they h ave was built in the 1950's a nd t hey can no 

longer get rep lacement parts. They can't afford new equipment so they were looking at  some 

equipment that was bui lt somewhere i n  the '60's I believe, (doesn't rea l ly do m uc h  to solve their 

issue).  The owne r, Steve Loegering sha red this information with me during a business visit I conducted 

with him several months ago. 

During that visit, I shared information on the automation tax credit program a nd what it  can do for him, 

(basically a 20% tax credit on the cost of m a chinery to replace the existing machinery). Steve was very 

i nterested in it. To make a long story short, we worked with Depa rtment of Commerce, got a pp roval for 

SJ Machine and we a re working with them on an expansion that will i nc l ude the purchase of equipment 

roughly ten years old to replace the 1950's equipment. I n  addition, we a re working with them on 

constructing a new building w h ich wil l  more than double their space and employment base. 

I thank you for your time and effort on this a nd u rge you to support this importa nt piece of legislation .  

Sincerely, 

-ftd 
M a rk Vaux 

Executive Vice P resident 

GFMEDC 

z.:5 
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Testimony of Connie Ova, CEO 
Jamestown/Stutsman Development Corporation 

In Support of SB 2340 
April 1 ,  201 5 

Representative Delzer and members of the House Appropriations Committee, I am Connie Ova, CEO 
of the Jamestown/Stutsman Development Corporation (JSDC) and vice p resident of the Economic 
Development Association of North Dakota (EDND). On behalf of JSDC, I would l ike to express our 
support for SB 2340, which would extend  the income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing 
machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 
Jamestown/Stutsman Development Corporation (JSDC) is dedicated to area economic development 
g rowth and diversification and we believe that S82340 al igns with that m ission .  

Jamestown and Stutsman County are very much agriculture dependent with a strong manufacturing 
base. We are home to United Technologies Aerospace (formerly Goodrich Cargo  Systems); Duratech 
Industries I nternational ,  I nc. (formerly Hay Buster Manufacturing) is a respected equipment 
man ufacturer in the g lobal marketplace; Midwestern Machine; Precision Results; WedgCor to name a 
few. Champ I ndustries , a Canadian company continues to improve and automate here i n  Jamestown. 
And , many other local companies too numerous to mention have and wil l benefit in the future with this 
credit. 

The automation tax credit provides support for North Dakota manufacturing companies that i nvest in 
technology for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. This tax credit promotes 
efficiencies and innovation in our North Dakota com panies, which helps manufacturers increase 
productivity and address workforce chal lenges to gain market share and maximize g lobal 
competitiveness. 

Avai lable to primary sector businesses, the income tax credit can be app lied to purchases of 
manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. The 
tax credit is equal to 20 percent of the qualified automation equipment purchase and is l imited to $2 
mi l l ion of aggregated tax credit per taxable year. 

JSDC was organized to develop employment opportunities, improve business conditions and advance 

the City of Jamestown and Stutsman County's interests by implementing and sustaining an organized 
effort to attract new businesses and industry, support existing businesses and industry and encourage 
new business development. JSDC's focus is primary sector job creation.  

Thank you for the opportunity to express our support for SB 2340. I t  enhances economic growth in the 
state, reduces the tax burden of g rowing businesses, reduces the state's outsourcing of manufacturing 
and permanently establishes a proven,  vital tax incentive for manufacturers to automate and improve 
their facilities . It provides a "leg u p" for our North Dakota com panies. 

p 
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New Rockford Area Betterment Corporation 
PO Box 775 New Rockford, ND 58356 (701) 947-2205 www.cltyofnewrockford.com 

April 1 ,  201 5  
Representative Headlan d  
House Finance a n d  Taxation Committee 

Dear Representative Headland, 

Please accept this written testimony in support of SB2340. My name is Sarah Smith 
Warren, executive director of the New Rockford Area Betterment Corporation. We 
s u pport community and economic development in our community. As a member of 
the Economic Development Association of N orth Dakota, I support the extension of the 
Automation Tax Credit. 

Business incentives create a positive economic climate that directly impact cities, 
communities, tax base, job creation and retention, diversification and community 
development. 

The Automation Tax Credit helps to ensure that manufacturing continues to be a 
productive industry in North D akota. The Automation assists N orth Dakota companies to 
be more efficient and competitive . 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit will create more productivity, innovation 
a nd address workforce issues and will assist companies to be competitive. I encourage 
a DO PASS on SB2340. 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Smith Warren 
Executive Director 
New Rockford Area Betterment Corporation 
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April 1, 2 0 1 5  

Representative D elzer 
House Appropriations Committee 

Dear Representative D elzer and Committee Members: 

joAnn Rodenbiker 
PO Box 608 

Cando ND 58324 
701.968.33 14 
800.882.2500 

joannr@nplains.com 

Thank you for accepting this written testimony in support o f  SB2340. My name is 
JoAnn Rodenbiker, director of business development for Northern Plains Electric 
Cooperative. As a member of the Economic Development Association of North Dakota, I 
am providing my support for extension of the Automation Tax Credit. 

EDND is the voice of the state's economic development community and views business 
incentives as investments that are targeted at the state and local l evel to encourage 
capital investment, property tax base expansion, job creation and retention, increased 
economic activity, diversification, and community development. 

Automation helps ensure manufacturing continues to be a viable industry in North 
Dakota by helping North Dakota companies become more efficient and provide speed to 
market, a competitive advantage. SB2340, through the tax credit, h elps address 
workforce needs at a time when many companies are struggling to find employees and 
automation can result in more highly-skilled workers, in higher paying p ositions. 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit promotes innovation in our companies, 
increasing productivity and addressing workforce challenges, while allowing those 
companies to continue to gain market share. I encourage a DO PASS on S B 2 340. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

JoAnn Rodenbiker 
Director of Business D evelopment 

. ' 
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TESTIMONY 
to the 

North Dakota State House 
Appropriations Committee 

Thursday, April 2, 2015 

RE: SUPPORT FOR SB 2340 relating to extending the Automation Tax Credit 
PRESENTED BY: Jane P. Priebe, CEcD, Director, Wahpeton Economic Development 

It is well known that many of our companies struggle to find people to fill technically skilled 
positions that keep a business competitive. Automation is the next best thing to addressing this issue 
and the tax credit supports capital investment in automation. This tax credit on automation equipment 
purchases will sunset in 2015 unless SB 2340 is passed. The bill removes the sunset clause, adds a 
"purchase lease" provision in the eligibility requirements, and allows more applications for the tax 
credit on a prorated basis. 

Wahpeton's WCCO Belting is just one of many manufacturers in the state that understand automating 
manufacturing processes which can also lead to the need for higher-skilled technical positions. Our 
companies need to be competitive in this global market and need continue to innovate, improve, and 
become more efficient. 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit program is included in EDND's list of priorities for the 
2015 Legislative Session. Wahpeton Economic Development is a member of EDND and we also 
SUPPORT SB 2340. VOTE 'YES' ON SB 2340 . 
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Washburn Area Economic Development Association (WAEDA) 
PO Box 608 

Washburn, ND 58577 

Dear  Representative Delzer and  Members of House Appropriations, 

The Washburn Area Economic Development Association (WAEDA) encourages you to vote i n  

support o f  S B  2340, t h e  extens ion o f  t h e  Automation Tax Credit. 

WAEDA is  the Washbu rn a rea economic development a rm a n d  views bus iness i ncentives as 

investments that a re targeted at state and local levels to encourage capita l  i nvestment, job 

creation and  better wages, i ncreased economic activity and  commu n ity development . 

Automation he lps the manufacturing industry grow and be more effic ient. 582340 h elps 

address workforce n eeds i n  North Dakota and wi l l  he lp create h igher-ski l led jobs that pay 

better sa laries. 

P lease consider  DO PASS on SB2340. 

S incerely, 

Rachel Retterath 
Board Membe r, WAEDA 
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aldev ron 

March 1 2 ,  20 1 5  

Chai rman Headl a nd 

4837 Amber Valley Parkway 
Fargo, NO 5B·to4, USA 
fax: 1 701 280 1642 
phone: 1 701 297 9255 
toll-frea: 1 877 PURE-DNA 
web: www.aldevron.com 
email: DNA@aldevron.com 

House Finance and Taxation Cornrnittee 

Dear  Chairman Headlnnd and Committee Members, 

Plense Accept this Jetter as my testi mony in support of SB 2340. The conti nuation of the 
Automarion Tax Credit wil l  help support growth in  employment ancl capital hwestmenl at 
om Fargo faci l i ty .  

Aldevron is a global contract 111a1111focturing company tluit spec.ial izes in the production 
of plasmid DNA, RNA , proteins and antibodies . Our products support cutting edge 
tech nology applications i n  the pharmaceutical nnd agdculturn:J industries. We have 
production facil ities in Fargo; Madison , WL; and Freiburg, Germany . 

We compete daily with both domestic and intemtitional companies that operate in 
locations that have much larger biotech workforces , in some cases lower wage rates or 
other operating costs . 

Extending the Automation Tax Credit wil l help us afford capital investments tlrnt will 
allow lls address chal lenges associated with a tight labor market nnd n ve.ry competitive 
globitl marketplace. The credit incents greater efficiencies, higher product output, higher 
wages and stronger companies . 

On behal f of Alclevron, [ thank you for your service to our State and for your 
consideration of this bil l .  

Sincerely and respectful ly .  

()5i:Jld&-� 
Brian Walters 
CFO 

3 \  
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Farrns Seed 
3104 1 64th Ave SE 
Harwood, ND 58042 

701 -282-7476 

866-481-7333 

Fax 701·282-7554 

www.petersonfarmsseed.com 

Chairtnan Craig Headland 
North Dakota House Finance and Taxation Committee 
February 5, 201 5 

Deur Chairman Headland and committee members: · 

I am writing today in suppott of the Automation Tax Credit 
reauthorization, SB 2340. 

Om li ttle North Dakota company processes soybean seed for 
planting-largely by North Dakota fanners. Our raw product is also 
largely produced by North Dakota fanners. Our primary competitors 
are large out of state companies with capital resources many times what 
we can muster . 

Nonetheless, as seed processing technology continues to rapidly 
evolve, to remain competitive, we must continually improve our 
processes . 

We are CUITently working on a very significant plant expansion. with 
automated process that will hel:p improve both quality and efficiency. 
Access to the Automation Tnx Credit is cru.cial to helping us afford this 
large proj ect, 

There are many North Dakota companies in the same situation. 
Therefore, we strongly urge reauthoiization of this vital economic 
development tool. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Crvi£��Yl 
Carl Peterson, President 
Petel'son Farms Seed 



Pl-l: 701-77 6-7 655 

M a rch 30th, 2015 

Representative Cra ig Headland, 

Cha irm a n  

House F inance a n d  Taxatio n  Com mittee 

600 E. Boulevard Avenue 

Bisma rck, ND 58505 

FAX: <701) 776-5281 

Dear Representative Headland a n d  Committee Members: 

PO BOX 136 

126 2ND A vrnur; sw sum; 1 
RUGBY, ND 58368 

RUGB V JDA@GONDTC.COM 

My name is  SyAnn Graber a n d  I am the Director of Rugby Job Development Authority, 

Rugby, N orth D akota.  Tha n k  you for accepting this written testimony i n  support of S B  
2340. 

It is extre mely hard to recruit business a n d  industry in Rura l  North D a kota and the state. 

The a utomation tax cred it provid es support for N o rth D akota m a nufacturing companies 

that i n vest in techn ology for the p u rpose of a utomating their m a nufactu ring processes 

that wi l l  promote efficie ncies a n d  innovation in o u r  North Dakota com p a nies to increase 

p ro du ctivity a n d  more importantly a d d ress the workforce challenge we face h ere in 
Rugby a n d  the state . 

The extension of the Automation Tax Credit program is i n cluded i n  E D N D's l ist of 

p riorities for the 2015 legislative Session.  Rugby Job Development Authority is a 

member of EDN D a n d  we also support SB 2340. 

On behalf of th e Rugby Job Development Autho rity office I respectfully requ est that the 

Senate F inance a n d  Taxation Com mittee support SB 2340 

Thank you, 

' 1� \j . -c- •-\ -, r \ ( \ -=>-�\(\>--::\\_'.'v\__ _)\· - t \.1... \J.. _ .c , \. ___ 

SyA n n  Graber 
D i re ctor, R ugby J o b  Development Authority 

33 



-· �·-• SWAN�ON" 
H e a l t h  P r o d u c t s  

swansonvitan1ins.corn 

March 12, 20 1 5  

Chairman Headland 
House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Bismarck, ND 

Dear Chairman Headland, 

In 201 3  Swanson Health Products received an Automation Tax Credit of $121 ,645 for the 
purchase of $608,225 in qualifying automation equipment purchases. The credit was 
helpful for the purchase of a robotic mini load for handling our inventory 1 which consists 
of 20,000 SKU's. 

In 201 4 we received a c.redit of $36,745 for the :purchases of $ 1 83;729 in equipment. 
This helped provide us an automatic capper and labeler for our bottling line. 

We urge you to extend the Automation Tax Credit past 2015.  It has helped significantly 
in the affordability ofthese pieces of equipment we have purchased over the last two 
years. 

;::;�h�� 
Joshua J((rgenson Controller 
Swanson Health Products, Inc. 
70 1..3 56.283 1 
J osh.Jorgenson@swansonhealth.com 

Swanson Health Products 
4075 40 Avenue SW I Fargo, ND 58 104 

701.356.2700 
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March 6, 2015 

Rep resentative Craig Headland 
Chalrman 
House Finance a nd Taxation Committee 
600 E. Bouleva rd Avenue 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505 

RE:  (SB 2340) The Automation Tax Credit Extension 

Dear Chairma n  Headland, House Finance and Taxation Com mittee Members, 

WilUston 
Economic Development 

I am writing o n  behalf of the Wil l iston Economic Development office to express our full support of 
Senate Bill 2340 . 

I n  Will iston, the oil  and gas operators In the Will iston Basin face a higher break-even crude price d u e  to 
higher costs a n d  inefficiencies in the Bakken supply chain .  On the other hand, we have regional  
manufactu re rs a nd logistics companies that can serve the o i l  and gas industry in a way that red uces 
costs and t um-aro u nq times as this m a rket begins to m ature . 

To a ddress this we have la unched "The Bakken Supply Chain Initiative" aiming to red uce costs and 
increase e fficie ncies for Bakken o perators, whi le  expanding manufacturing a nd l ogistics business 
d evelopment in  the Bakken regio n .  

Therefore, o u r  s uccess within this i nitiative is d ependent o n  t h e  regional m a nufacturing base remaining 
com petitive in the globa l market with the need to continu e  to automate and innovate. The a utomation 
tax credit extension he lps ensure manufacturing remains a viable industry in North Dakota .  

O n  behalf of the Williston Economic Developme nt office i respectfully request that the Senate Finance 
a nd Taxati o n  Co mmittee support SB 2340. 

B est Regards, 

\#.·),_ �' . / .  : . ·, ,  � ., , . . . '"�1 · l i . r-�., , · ?/ c. ' "/ . 
Shawn Wet)ko 
Executive Director 
Wil listo n Eco nomic D evelopment 

?.O. Box 1306, Williston ND 58802 fox: 701 .577.8880 tel: 701.577.8!10 YN/V1,willistondevelopment.con1 
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Prepared by the 
North Dakota Office of State Tax Commissioner 

April 15, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL 2340 

That the Senate accede to the House amendments as printed on page 1320 of the Senate 
Journal and page 1485 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No. 2340 as engrossed by the 
House be amended as follows: 

Page 2, line 16, remove "The maximum credit that" 

Page 2, remove line 17 

Page 2, line 18, remove "dollars." 

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "twe" 

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over "million" 

Page 2, line 24, remove "five hundred thousand" 

• Page 3, line 7, remove "The maximum credit that may be" 

Page 3, remove line 8 

Page 4, line 3, after "DATE" insert" - EXPIRATION DATE" 

Page 4, line 3, replace "purchases made" with "the first three taxable years" 

Page 4, line 4, after "2014" insert "and is thereafter ineffective" 

Renumber accordingly 

• 



15.0991.02003 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Laffen 

April 16, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

That the Senate accede to the House amendments as printed on page 1320 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1473 and 1474 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 
2340 be further amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 3, replace "economic development tax incentives created by the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly" with "an income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing 
machinery and equipment for automating manufacturing processes" 

Page 1, line 4, after "57-38-01.33" insert "and subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3" 

Page 1, line 6, replace "and" with "to provide a statement of legislative intent;" 

Page 1, line 6, after "date" insert "; and to provide an expiration date" 

Page 1, remove line 10 

Page 1, line 11, replace "assembly" with "Purchases of manufacturing machinery and 
equipment for automating manufacturing processes income tax credit" 

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "(Effective for the first three taxable years 
beginning after December 31," 

Page 1, line 15, after "2042" insert "2014" 

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over the closing parentheses 

Page 2, line 16, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by a taxpayer 
under this section for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars." 

Page 2, line 22, overstrike "two" 

Page 2, line 23, overstrike "million" and insert immediately thereafter "five hundred thousand" 

Page 2, line 24, after "purchase" insert "However. if the maximum amount of allowed credits 
are not claimed in any calendar year, any remaining unclaimed credits may be carried 
forward and made available in the next succeeding calendar year." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "two million dollars" with "the amount available" 

Page 2, line 26, remove "allowable amount of" 

Page 3, line 3, after the period insert "The maximum credit that may be claimed by the entity 
under this subsection for a taxable year is ten thousand dollars." 

Page 3, after line 24, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 
57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

r. Automating manufacturing processes tax credit under section 
57-38-01.33 (effective for the first tAreefive taxable years beginning 
after December 31, 2012). 

Page No. 1 15.0991.02003 
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SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE I NTENT REGARDING AUTOMATI NG c:!..12 � � � 

MAN UFACTURING P ROCESSES CREDIT. It is the intent of the sixty-fourth legislative 0 J J. , 
assembly that the income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing machinery and L1- .... / "1 -i 
equipment for automating manufacturing processes be one of the economic l 
development tax incentives selected for analysis during the 201 5-1 6 interim by the 
legislative management interim committee assigned the study responsibi l ity under 
subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bi l l  No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth 
legis lative assembly."  

Renumber according ly 

Page No. 2 1 5 .0991 .02003 
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D JOHN DEERE Deere & Company � � 

801 1 7th Street, NW, Suite 200 .... 1 4.5 
Washington, D.C. 20006 USA �� 
Phone: 202-423-2271 Fax: 202-296-001 1 
Mobile : 202-997-9022 
Email: llesThomasE@JohnDeere.com 

Thomas E. lies 
Director, State Public Affairs 

Public Affairs Worldwide 

Beijing 
Cary 
Moline 
Olathe 
Sao Paulo 

Brussels 
Des Moines 
Moscow 
Pune 
Washington 

SB 2340: North Dakota - Automation Tax C redit 

Position : John Deere supports the enactment of SB 2340 during the 201 5  North Dakota 
Legislative Session which would make permanent the income tax credit for purchases of 
manufacturing and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

Background: After passing both the Senate and House, but with d ifferent versions, SB 
2340 is currently under consideration in a Conference Committee to resolve the d ifferences . 
The current law was established back in 201 3 with the Automation Tax Credit being 
avai lable for manufacturers for the first three years beginning after December 31 , 201 2. 

Position Rationale: 

• Enhanced North Dakota Economic Growth : SB 2340 would encourage business 
to expand and locate to the state by decreasing the tax burden when capital 
investments are made to automate facilities . 

• Outsourcing:  The Automation Tax Credit provides a key incentive for 
manufacturers to produce in North Dakota and not outsource product development 
to other areas of the United States or the world . 

• North Dakota State's Budget: SB 2340 contains an aggregate amount of tax 
credits to be capped by all claimants at no more than $2 mi l l ion per calendar year. 
This cap al lows for sound budgeting principles for the state of North Dakota. 

• Tax Credit Protections: The current refund process insures that only qual ified 
automation equipment receives the credit. 

• Flexibi l ity: Management's automation and expansion decisions can be based upon 
the economy and their respective markets for products and services .  

Summary: The enactment of SB 2340 would significantly enhance economic g rowth in 
the state, reduce the tax burden of growing businesses, reduce the state's outsourcing of 
manufacturing and permanently establish a proven,  vital tax incentive for manufacturers to 
automate and improve their faci l ities. 

Attachment: John Deere Presence in North Dakota 



John Deere Presence in North Dakota 

Deere & Company (NYSE : DE) is a world leader in providing advanced products and services and is com­
mitted to t he success of customers whose work is linked to the land - those who cultivate, harvest, trans­
form, enrich and build upon the land to meet the world's dramatically increasing need for food , fuel, shel­
t er and infrastructure. Since 1837, John Deere has delivered innovative products of superior quality, built 
on a t radition of integrity. For more information, v isit John Deere at its worldwide website at 
www.JohnDeere.com . 

John Deere Quick Facts 

Net Sal• • Revenues >$36 bllllon* 

Employees 
• U.S. • Canada 

Facilities 
• States 
• Countries 

>59,000* 
>29,000 

18 
36 

Research a Development - $1.5 billion* ($4.1 
million/day) 

Who We Are in North Dakota 

• Employees 
- > 950 work as part of John Deere 's major 

business operations 
- > 850 live in the state 
- > 80 retirees 

• Suppliers 8t Dealers 
- > 130 contracts (approximately $77 million) 
- 47 dealersh ips 

Facility Locations 

Fargo - John Deere Electronic Solutions- Electronics 
Design & Mfg . 

Valley City - John Deere Seeding Group-Air Seedi ng 
Equipment 

• John Deere is a Power for Good 
,--,,.----~ Deere & Company's corporate citizenship 

efforts continued making a meaningfu l 
impact in 2014 through support of 

iilll••~~~ citizenship activities, whose main focus 
includes solutions for world hunger, 

improved educationa l opportunities, and community 
development . John Deere employees also enriched their 
communities through extensive volunteer efforts which 
increased incomes and t he standard of living for 
smallholder farmers in I ndia and Sub-Saharan Africa . 
Deere also provided funding for programs focusing on 
science, technology, engineering and math (STEM) in 
communities in Brazi l, I ndia and the U.S . John Deere and 
the John Deere Foundation also made significant 
investments in our home communities worldwide to ensure 
their economic vibrancy for years to come. I n all , our 
investments in 2014 improved the lives of more than 9.4 
mi llion people around the world . 

• Protecting t he Environment 

• 

John Deere is committed to reducing our environmenta l 
footprint worldwide. The company has established the 
following enterprise eco-efficiency goals to be achieved by 
2018 . These goals are designed to encourage improved 
performa nce and innovation, as well as raise interna l and 
publ ic awareness of our environmenta l stewardship : 

Reduce Greenhouse gas emissions and ener­
gy consumpti on per ton of production 15% 
from 2012 through 2018. 

Reduce water consumption per ton of produc­
tion 15% from 2012 through 2018. 

I ncrease amount of enterprise waste recycled 
to 75% of total waste by 2018. 

Use life cycle engineering to create products 
and services that meet customer needs and 

Promoting Alternative Energy 
_ _ _ John Deere supports utilization of biofuels 

as a method of increasing energy stability 
and independence, reducing greenhouse 
gas emiss ions, and generating 

·' agricultural and other rural economic 
opportunities throughout the world . 
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Prepared by the 
North Dakota Office of State Tax Commissioner 

April 20, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL 2340 

That the Senate accede to the House amendments as printed on page 1320 of the Senate 
Journal and page 1473 and 1474 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2340 
as be further amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 3, replace "economic development tax incentives created by the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly" with "the income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing 
machinery and equipment for automating manufacturing processes;" 

Page 1, line 6, after the semi-colon insert "to provide a statement of legislative intent;" 

Page 2, line 16, remove 'The maximum credit that" 

Page 2, remove line 17 

Page 2, line 18, remove "dollars." 

• Page 2, line 23, replace 'The" with "For the 2015 calendar year, the" 

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "twe" 

• 

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over "m+meH" 

Page 2, line 24, remove "five hundred thousand" 

Page 2, line 24, overstrike "in any calendar year" 

Page 2, line 25, after "purchase" insert "For the 2016 and 2017 calendar years, the aggregate 
amount of credits allowed each calendar year may not exceed one million dollars." 

Page 3, line 7, remove "The maximum credit that may be" 

Page 3, remove line 8 

Page 4, after line 2, insert: 

"SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT REGARDING AUTOMATING 
MANUFACTURING PROCESSES CREDIT. It is the intent of the sixty-fourth legislative 
assembly that the income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing machinery and 
equipment for automating manufacturing processes be one of the economic 
development tax incentives selected for analysis during the 2015-16 interim by the 
legislative management interim committee assigned the study responsibility under 



subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bi l l  No.  2057, as approved by the sixty-fou rth 
legislative assembly." 

Page 4, l ine 3 ,  after " DATE" insert " - EXPI RATI ON DATE" 

Page 4, l ine 3, replace "purchases made" with "the first three taxable years" 

Page 4, l ine 4, after "201 4" i nsert "and is thereafter ineffective" 

Renumber accord ingly 
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15.0991.04000 

Sixty-fourth 
Legislative Assembly 
of North Dakota 

Introduced by 

Senators Campbell, Robinson, Sorvaag 

Representatives Keiser, Mock, Steiner 

FIRST ENGROSSMENT 
with House Amendments 
ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2340 

A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subdivision to subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate 

Bill No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, relating to regular evaluation 

of economic development ta>< incentives created by the si><ty fourth legislative assembly the income tax credit 

for purchases of manufacturing machinery and equipment for automating manufacturing processes; to 

amend and reenact section 57-38-01.33 and subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 57-38-30.3 of the North 

Dakota Century Code, relating to an income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing machinery and 

equipment for automating manufacturing processes; to provide a statement of legislative intent; to provide an 

effective date; and to provide an expiration date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new subdivision to subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2057, as 

approved by the sixty-fourth legislative assembly, is created and enacted as follows: 

Any economic development tax incentive created by the sixty-fourth legislative 

assembly. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-01.33 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-38-01.33. (Effective for the first three taxable years beginning after December 31, 

~2014) Income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing machinery and equipment 

for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes. 

1. A taxpayer that is a primary sector business is allowed a nonrefundable credit against 

the tax imposed under section 57-38-30 or 57-38-30.3 for purchases of manufacturing 

machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processes in 

this state. The amount of the credit under this section is twenty percent of the oosts­

incurred in the ta><able year to purchasecost of the manufacturing machinery and 

equipment for the purpose of automating manufacturing processespurchased in the 

Page No. 1 
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2. 

3. 

4 . 

5. 

6. 

'3. ')_. 
4.J ~'-./i-~s 

trJ).-\ 
taxable year. Qualified expenditures under this section may not be used in the calculation of 

any other income tax deduction or credit allowed ~under this chapter. 

For purposes of this section: 

a. 

b. 

"Manufacturing machinery and equipment for the purpose of automating 

manufacturing processes" means new or used automation and robotic 

equipment. 

"Primary sector business" means a business certified by the department of 

commerce which, through the employment of knowledge or labor, adds value to a 

product, process, or service that resu lts in the creation of new wealth . 

"Purchase" includes manufacturing machinery and equipment acquired under a 

capital lease only for the taxable year in which the lease is executed. A capital 

lease is a lease which meets generally accepted accounting principles. The 

qualifying costs of the equipment acquired under a capital lease is the fair market 

value of the equipment at the inception of the lease. 

The taxpayer shall claim the total credit amount for the taxable year in which the 

manufacturing machinery and equipment are purchased . The ma><imum credit that 

may be claimed by a ta><pa't'er under this section for a ta>Eable vear is ten thousand 

dollars. The credit under this section may not exceed the taxpayer's liability as 

determined under this chapter for any taxable year. 

If the amount of the credit determined under this section exceeds the liability for tax 

under this chapter, the excess may be carried forward to each of the next five 

succeeding taxable years. 

TRe For the 2015 calendar year, the aggregate amount of credits allowed under this section 

may not exceed two million five hundred thousand dollars in any calendar year. Credits subject 

to this limitation must be determined based upon the date of the qualified purchase For the 

2016 and 2017 calendar years, the aggregate amount of credits allowed each calendar year 

may not exceed one million dollars. However, if the maximum amount of allowed credits are 

not claimed in any calendar year, any remaining unclaimed credits may be carried forward and 

made available in the next succeeding calendar year. If the aggregate amount of credits 

claimed under this section exceeds the amount available in a calendar year, the tax 

commissioner shall prorate the credits among the claimants. 

If a taxpayer entitled to the credit provided by this section is a member of a group of 

corporations filing a North Dakota consolidated tax return using the combined 

Page No. 2 

• 

• 

• 



4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

• 8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

7. 

8. 

9. 

reporting method, the credit may be claimed against the aggregate North Dakota tax 

liability of all the corporations included in the North Dakota consolidated return. 

A passthrough entity entitled to the credit under this section must be considered to be 

the taxpayer for purposes of calculating the credit . The amount of the allowable credit 

must be determined at the passthrough entity level. The maximum credit that may be 

claimed by the entity under this subsection for a ta>cable year is ten thousand dollars. 

The total credit determined at the entity level must be passed through to the partners, 

shareholders, or members in proportion to their respective interests in the passthrough 

entity. An individual taxpayer may take the credit passed through under this subsection 

against the individual's state income tax liability under section 57-38-30.3. 

The departmef1t of commerce shall provide the tax commissioner the name, address, 

and federal identification number or social security number of the taxpayer approved 

as qualifying for the credit under this section, and a list of those items that were 

approved as a qualified expenditure by the department. The taxpayer claiming the 

credit shall file with the taxpayer's return, on forms prescribed by the tax 

commissioner, the following information: 

a . 

b. 

The name, address, and federal identification number or social security number 

of the taxpayer who made the purchase; and 

An itemization of: 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

Each item of machinery or equipment purchased for automation; 

The amount paid for each item of machinery or equipment if the amount 

paid for the machinery or equipment is being used as a basis for calculating 

the credit; and 

The date on which payment for the purchase was made. 

Notwithstanding the time limitations contained in section 57-38-38, this section does 

26 not prohibit the tax commissioner from conducting an examination of the credit 

27 claimed and assessing additional tax due under section 57-38-38. 

28 SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subdivision r of subsection 7 of section 57-38-30.3 of the North 

29 Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

30 r. Automating manufacturing processes tax credit under section 57-38-01.33 

31 (effective for the first thf.eefive taxable years beginning after December 31, 2012). 

32 SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT REGARDING AUTOMATING MANUFACTURING PROCESSES CREDIT. It 

3 is the intent of the sixty-fourth legislative assembly that the income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing 

Page No. 3 
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1 machinery and equipment for automating manufacturing processes be one of the economic development tax 

2 

3 

incentives selected for analysis during the 2015-16 interim by the legislative management interim committee 

assigned the study responsibility under subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2057, as approved by the 

4 sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

5 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE - EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is effective for purchases madethe first 

6 three taxable years after December 31, 2014 and is thereafter ineffective. 

Page No. 4 
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15.0991.04000 

Prepared by the 
North Dakota Office of State Tax Commissioner 

April 20, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL 2340 

That the Senate accede to the House amendments as printed on page 1320 of the Senate 
Journal and page 1473 and 1474 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2340 
as be further amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 3, replace "economic development tax incentives created by the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly" with "the income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing 
machinery and equipment for automating manufacturing processes;" 

Page 1, line 6, after the semi-colon insert "to provide a statement of legislative intent;" 

Page 2, line 16, remove "The maximum credit that" 

Page 2, remove line 17 

Page 2, line 18, remove "dollars." 

( Page 2, line 23, replace "The" with "For the 2015 calendar year. the" 

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "twe" 

L 

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over "million" 

Page 2, line 24, remove "five hundred thousand" 

Page 2, line 24, overstrike "in any calendar year" 

Page 2, line 25, after "purchase" insert "For the 2016 and 2017 calendar years, the aggregate 
amount of credits allowed each calendar year may not exceed one million dollars." 

Page 3, line 7, remove "The maximum credit that may be" 

Page 3, remove line 8 

Page 4, after line 2, insert: 

"SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT REGARDING AUTOMATING 
MANUFACTURING PROCESSES CREDIT. It is the intent of the sixty-fourth legislative 
assembly that the income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing machinery and 
equipment for automating manufacturing processes be one of the economic 
development tax incentives selected for analysis during the 2015-16 interim by the 
legislative management interim committee assigned the study responsibility under 



.· 

L 

subsection 3 of section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2057, as approved by the sixty-fourth 
legislative assembly." 

Page 4, line 3, after "DATE" insert " - EXPIRATIO N  DATE" 

Page 4, l ine 3, replace "purchases made" with "the first three taxable years" 

Page 4, l ine 4, after "201 4" insert "and is thereafter ineffective" 

Renumber accordingly 




